Arts Council Building Roof Replacement Project
Bid Opening: Thursday, August 29, 2024 at 3pm
West Windsor Twp. Municipal Bldg - Room A

Contractor

Base Bid Amount

MTB, LLC
100 Steiner Ave
Neptune City, NJ 07753

$214,600.00

Jottan Roofing Contractors
1 Underwood Court
Delran, NJ 08075

$309,847.00

VGM Group
288 Cox Street
Roselle, NJ 072023

$310,000.00

Northeast Roof Maintenance
649 Catherine Street
Perth Amboy, NJ 08861

$335,500.00

USA General Contractors Corp
167 Route 33
Manalapan, NJ 07726

$340,000.00

Detwiler Roofing
1578 Main Street
East Earl, PA 17519

$352,000.00

Patriot Roofing, Inc.
2083 Jacksonville-Jobstown Rd
Jobstown, NJ 08041

$362,000.00

Munn Roofing Corp.
3413 Unionville Pike
Hatfield, PA 19440

$418,000.00

Union Roofing
12260 Townsend Road
Philadelphia, PA 19154

$496,000.00

Arista Buidlers & Designers
329 Jackson Mills Road
Jackson, NJ 08527

$548,000.00

MAK Group, LLC
82 Midland Avenue
Saddle Brook, NJ 07663

$549,758.00




West Windsor Township Bid Specifications
ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT

T

BID BOCUMENT SUBMISSION CHECKLIST

TOWNSHIP OF WEST WINDSGR
{(Porsuant to N JL.S.A. 40A:11-23.1b)

A. FAILURE TO SUBMIT THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS PRIOR TO THE OPENING OF BIDSIS A
MANDATORY CAUSE FOR THE BID TO BE REJECTED. (N.J.8.A. 40A:11-23.2)

Required with Bidder:
Submission of Bid Initial each item
By State Statute Submitted with Bid
X If applicable, bidder's acknowledgement of receipt of any notice(s) or .
revisions(s) or addenda to an advertisement, specifications or bid jkn
document
X A statement of corporate ownership, pursuant to N.J.S.A., 52:25-24.2 jkn
X A listing of subcontraciors as required by N.J.8. A, 404A:11-16 jkn
X A Bid deposit as required by N.J.S.A,, 40A:11-21 .
{Bid Bond, Certified Check or Cashier’s Check) jkn
X A Consent of Surety, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A;11-22 jlkn

B. FAILURE TO INCLUDE WITH THIS BID THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS MAY BE CAUSE FOR
DISQUALIFICATION

West Windsor Requires Bidder: Imitial each
w. Submission of Bid Ttem Submitted w/ Bid

X Bid Document Submission Checklist kn

X Completed and signed Bid Forms and Items kn

X Acknowledgement of receipt of changes to Bid document Form (if .
required) jkn

X Affidavit of Bidder that he/she is not on the State of New Jersey’s list of .
Disbarred, Suspended or Disqualified Vendors jkn

X Confractors Qualification Questionnaire jkn

X Non-Cellusion Affidavit {must be notarized) kn

X Mandatory Equal Employment Opportunity Language (mmust be notarized) tkn
Agreement

X Hold Harmless Apreement kn

X Prevailing Wage Affidavit kn
Payment Bond
Performance Bond
Maintenance Bond
Contractor’s Affidavit
Contractor’s Release

X Americans with Disabilities Act jkn

C. FAILURE TO PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS PRIOR TO THE TIME OF AWARD WILL
BE CAUSE FOR DISQUALIFICATION

‘West Windsor Requires Bidder: Initial each
At Award Ttem Submitted w/ Bid
X New Jersey Business Registration Certificate as required by N.J.S.A. 52:32-44 ikn
X Public Works Registration Act Certificate as required by N.J.S.A. 34:11-56.48 jkn
X Disclosure of Investment Activities in Iran as required by N.I.8, A, 52:32-57 jkn
X Federal Non-Debarment Certification as required by N.J.S.A. 52:32-44.1 Jkn
X Prohibited Russia-Belarus Activities & Iran Investment Activities Certification jkn

(continued on next page...)
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West Windsor Township Bid Specifications
ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT

D. SIGNATURE: Th;u:de/Mgpad—kﬂ%knowledges reading and submitting the above listed requirements
Name of Bidder: anJM

By Authorized Représentatjve: MWman

Signature: e
Print Name ;HT% Jeff Newman, Vice-President
Date Signed: ¥ 08/29/2024

Bid Forms Section
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West Windsor Township Bid Specifications
ARTS COUNCIL BUILPING ROOF REPLACEMENT

BID FORM and BID ITEMS

TO: The Township of West Windsor
P.0.Box 38
271 Clarksville Road
Princeton Junction, New Jersey 08550

RE: WEST WINDSOR TOWNSHIP
ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT

This Bid will not be accepted after 3:00 pm prevailing time on Thursday, August 29, 2024 at which time all
Bids will be publicly opened and read.

Jottan, Inc.
Name of Firm Submitting Bid

The following Bid is hereby made to the Township of West Windsor.

The undersigned Bidder hereby proposes and agrees to furnish all the necessary labor, materials, equipment,
tools, and services necessary for the work specified.

The undersigned Bidder has examined the location of the proposed work, the Plans, Specifications and other
Contract Documents and is familiar with the local conditions at the place where work is to be performed, and
understands that information relative to existing structures, apparent and latent conditions and natural
phenomena as furnished in the Contract Documents or by the Owner or Architect, carries no guarantee
expressed or implied as to its completeness or accuracy and has made all due allowances therefore; and
understands that the quantities of work tabulated in this Bid or indicated on the Plans or in the Specifications
are only approximate and are subject to increase or decrease.

The undersigned Bidder declares that this Bid is made without connection with any other person or persons
making Bids for the same work and is in all respects fair and without collusion or fraud.

The undersigned Bidder has determined the quantity and quality of equipment and materials required; has
investigated the location and determined the sources of supply of the materials required; has investigated labor
conditions; and has arranged for the continuous prosecution of the work herein described.

The undersigned Bidder agrees that the prices bid, for all items, shail apply to actual quantities required,
approved, and used during construction of the project, including addenda, change orders and supplemental
agreements.

The undersigned Bidder hereby agrees to be bound by the award of the Contract, and if awarded the Contract
on this Bid, to execute within ten (10) days after receipt of notification that the Contract Documents are ready
for signature, the required Contract Agreement and the required Contract Bonds and Insurance Certificates, of
which Contract this Bid, the Plans for the work, and the Specifications as above indicated, shall be a past.

The undersigned understands that the Owner reserves the right to reject any or all Bids, waive any informality
or technicality of any Bid in the interest of the Owner, and award Base Bid and/or Alternate Bids in any
combination as determined by the Owner.

Instructions to Bidders
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West Windsor Township Bid Specifications
ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT

Accompanying this Bid is a Bid Bond, Cashier's Checl or a certified Check in the sum of ten (10%) percent of
the amount of the Bid, or $20,000.00, whichever is less, payable to the Owner as a guarantee that the Agreement
will be executed. A Performance Bond, and the specified insurance certificates, will be furnished within ten
(10) days after receipt of notification that the Contract Agreements are ready for signature.

If this Bid shall be accepted by the Owner, and the undersigned shall fail to contract aforesaid, then the Owner
shall be entitled to recover from the Bidder, the difference between the amount specified in the Bid and the
amount for which the Owner may contract with another party to perform the work covered by said Bid, if the
latter amount be in excess of the former,

If this Bid shall be accepted by the Owner, the undersigned agrees to complete the entire work proposed under
this Contract within the time limit specified in the Agreement section of these specifications.

The following Bid Schedule will be completed in ink or typewritten. The amount of each Bid Item shall be
written in both words and figures with the extensions in figures only. In the case of a discrepancy, the amount
written in words will govern. The successful Bidder will be required to furnish a Bid Breakdown for lump sum
items as indicated in the “Instructions to Bidders.”

ITEM # DESCRIPTION OF BID IN PRICE IN WORDS AND FIGURES

All work associated with Base Bid Arts Center Building Roof Replacement as
Base Bid identified in Documents,

Written Bid (write out price):
Three Hundred Nine Thousand Eight Hundred Forty Seven Dollars and Zero Cents

$309,847.00
If a Corporation,
Name of Contractor Jotta@
Signature of Bidder_ - D

Name Title Jeff Newman, Vice-President

BusinessAddress 1 Underwood Court - Delran, NJ 08075

Incorporated under the Laws of the State of, New Jersey

President Toby Chrostowski
(Name) (Title)

Secretary Toby Chrostowski
(Name) (Title)

Treasurer Toby Chrostowski

(Name) (Title)

(continued on next page...)
Dated: 08/29/2024

Bid Forms Section
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‘West Windsor Township Bid Specifications

ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT

{(Affix Corporation Seal Here)
If a Partnership, Individual, or Non-Incorporated Organization,

Name of Company

Signature of Bidder

(Narne) (Title)

Names and Addresses of Members of Company

Instructions to Bidders
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West Windsor Township

Bid Specifications

ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF NOTICES, REVISIONS OR ADDENDA

TO BID DOCUMENTS FORM

TOWNSHIP OF WEST WINDSOR

ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT

Pursuant to N.I.S.A. 40A:11-23.1a., the undersigned Bidder hereby acknowledges receipt of the following
notices, revisions, or addenda to the bid advertisement, specifications or bid documents. By indicating date of
receipt, bidder acknowledges the submitted Bid takes into account the provisions of the notice, revision or
addendum. Note that the local unit’s record of notice to Bidders shall take precedence and that failure to include

provisions of changes in a Bid proposal may be subject for rejection of the Bid.

Bidder’s

West Windsor Township Reference Number How Received Date
or Title of Addendum/Revision (mail, fax, pick- | Received Initials
up, etc.)
Notice, Title or Description
Revision or
Addenda No.
No. 1 Addendum 1 email 07/30/2024 jkn
No. 2 Addendum 2 email 08/19/2024 | jkn
Acknowledged by Bidder
Name of Bidder: Jottam, Inc. \
By Authorized Repfesentatjye™_ J eﬂ)e/wman
Signature: 4,4(5)—//”.
Print Name #fd Title: _ Jeff Newman, Vice-President
Date:  08/29/2024
Bid Forms Section
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West Windsor Township Bid Specifications
ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT

SUBCONTRACTOR DECLARATION and LIST OF SUBCONTRACTORS

IF THE PROJECT’S SCOPE OF WORK. INVOLVES SPECIALTY TRADE CATEGORIES, PLEASE
LIST SUBCONTRACTOR INFORMATION AND/OR SUB-SUBCONTRACTOR INFORMATION
BELOW.

There shall be submitted proof that each subcontractor is qualified in accordance with the rules and
regulations of the State of New Jersey when such rules and regulations exist.

Each Bidder shall set forth in the Bid, the names, addresses and license numbers (when required) of each
subcontractor for the furnishing of plumbing and gas fitting, and all kindred work, and of the stearn and hot
water heating and ventilating apparatus, steam power plants and kindred work, and electrical work,
structural steel and ornamental iron work, if any, for the construction, alteration or repair of any public
buildings.

A General Contractor that intended to utilize a specific subcontractor to perform work in one or more of
the specialty trade categories shall provide the required information with regard to that subcontractor in the
appropriate space for each specialty trade category applicable to the conlract.

All Bidders seeking to perform plumbing work on a publicly bid contract are required to comply with
N.IS.A. 45:14C-2 and NJLA.C. 13:23-1.3. These provisions require that plumbing work on such contract
may only be performed by an entity in which a licensed master plumber owns not less than 10% of the
issued and outstanding shares of stock in the corporation, or not less than 10% of the capital of the
partnership, or not less than 10% of the ownership of any other legal firm or legal entity. Accordingly, ifa
Bidder intends to perform plumbing work on a publicly bid contract with its own employees or by the
Bidder himself, a master plumber must possess an ownership interest that complies with N.J.S.A. 45:14C-
2 and N.JA.C. 13:23-1.3 in the entity submitting the bid. Alternately, if a Bidder intends to perform such
work through a subcontractor, a master plumber must possess an ownership interest that complies with
NJ.S.A. 45:14C-2 and N.JLA.C. 13:23-1.3.

If the project’s scope of work involves specialty trade categories, the General Contractor that intends to
perform work in one or more of the specialty trade categories through the use of its own employees or the
General Contractor himself rather than through the utilization of a subcontractor shall write the words “IN-
HOUSE” next to each applicable category and then insert the name, and the license number where required,
of each such employee of the General Contractor or the General Contractor himself in the appropriate spaces
for each specialty trade category applicable to the contract.

If the contract does not involve any of the specialty trade categories, please write the word “NONE” in the
appropriate space provided.

Bid Forms Section
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West Windsor Township

Bid Specifications

TITLE OF BID: Arts Council Buiiding Roof Replacement NAME OF BIDDER:

ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT

LIST OF SUBCONTRACTORS

Jottan, Inc.

Name

Address

Telephone

Specialized Sub-Prime
Area

Scope Of Work For
Each Subconiractor In
Each Specialized Sub-

Prime Area

Plumbing and Gas Fitiing and All Kindred Work:

Name  Bayshore Mechanical Contractors LL.C

Phone # 732-252-8861

Address

315 Route 34, Charms Bldg, Suite 125, Colts Neck, NJ 07722

License Number

Electrical Work:

368100973700

Phone #_856-767-6000

Name DFEC Flectrical Contractors, Inc.

Address

PO Box 326 - Berlin, NJ 08009

License Number

34EB00646200

Structural Steel and Ornamental Tron Work:

Name MC's Welding & Fabrication of Structural Steel LLC  Phone #  609-575-0418

Address

805 N Wilson Avenue - Unit 204 - Bristol, PA 19007

Heating and Ventilating Work:

Name Bayshore Mechanical Contractors, LLC

Phone # 732-252-8861

Address

315 Routfe 34, Charms Bldg, Suite 125, Colts Neck, NJ 67722

Instructions to Bidders
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West Windsor Township Bid Specifications
ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT -

BIDDER’S AFFIDAVIT INDICATING THEY ARE NOT —

DEBARRED, SUSPENDED AND DISQUALIFIED
BY THE STATE OF NEW JERSEY

TOWNSHIP OF WEST WINDSOR

COUNTY OF MERCER
I, _Jeff Newman of the Municipality of _Delran in the County of i
Burlington and the State of New Jersey of full age, being duly sworn

according to the law on my oath depose and say that:

Iam Vice-President , an officer of the firm of Proposal for the above-named work, and
that I executed the said Proposal with full authority to do so; that said bidder at the time of making of this
bid is not included on the State of New Jersey, Department of Treasury, Division of Property Management

& Construction list of Debarred, Suspended and Disqualified bidders and that all statements confained in
said Proposal and in this Affidavit are true and correct, and made with the full knowledge that the Township
relies upon the truth of the statements contained in said Proposal and in the statements contained in the
Affidavit in awarding the contract for said work.

The undersigned further warrants that should the name of the firm making this bid appear on the State
Treasurer’s list of Debarred, Suspended and Disqualified bidders list at any time prior to, and during the
life of this Contract, including the Guarantee Period, that the Township shall be immediately so notified by
the signatory of this Eligibility Affidavit.

The undersigned understands that the firm making the Bid as a Contractor is subject to debarment,
suspension and/or disqualification in contracting with the State of New Jersey and the Department of ~ -
Environmental Protection if the Contractor violates any statute or regulations as enumerated in N.J.A.C.

17:12-6.3 :yw’i—a-z.z\
Jottan, [nc. o / Subscribed and Sworn before me this

e i ——— 29th Day of _August ,20 24

_Jeff Newman, Vice-President Notary Public )
(Type or Print Name of Affiant) My Commission Expires _03/27/2025 —
PUBLIC OF HéEYEL
NOTARY e
Commissdon # 60125404
My Commiselon Exphes 327/2026

Bid Forms Section
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West Windsor Township Bid Specifications
ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT

BID BOND

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that we, the undersigned,

Jottan, Inc., One Underwood Court, Delran, NJ 08075 as Principal, and Liberty Mutual Insurance Company” as Surety, are

hereby held and firmly bound unto the Township of West Windsor, as Owner, in the Penal Sum of

Ten Percent (10%) of amount bid not to exceed $20,000.00 ($ XXXXXXXXXXXX ) for the payment of which, well and truly to be

made, we hereby jointly and severally bind ourselves, successors and assigns.

Signed this, 20th day of August .2024 .

The condition of the above obligation is such that whereas the Principal has submitted to the Township of West
Windsor a certain Bid, attached hereto and hereby made a part of hereof, to enter into a contract in writing for the

- TOWNSHIP OF WEST WINDSOR
ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT

NOW THEREFORE,
A) If said Bid shall be rejected or in the alternative,

B) Ifsaid bid shall be accepted and the Principal shall execute and deliver a contract in the form of contract
attached hereto (properly completed in accordance with said Bid) and shall furnish a bond for his faithful
performance of said contract, and for the payment of all persons performing labor or furnishing materials
in the connection therewith, and shall in all other respects perform the agreement created by the
acceptance of said Bid,

Then this obligation shall be void, otherwise the same shall remain in full force and effect; it being expressly
understood and agreed that the liability of the Surety for any and all claims hereunder shall, in no event, exceed th
penal amount of this obligation as herein stated. -

The Surety, for value received, hereby stipula;fes and agrees that the obligations of said Surety and its bond shall be in
no way impaired or affected by any extension of the time within which the Owner may accept such bid; and Surety
does hereby waive notice of any such extension.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Principal and the Surety have hereunto set their hands and seals, and such of themi as
are corporations have caused their corporate seals to be hereto affixed and these presents to be signed by their proper

officers, the day and year first set forth above.
Jottan, Ing,/ //;7

i

BY" 3 e e
Nancn PIRYS J Witness ™~ e Neooran, Vige - (resiaen-

Liberty Mutﬁ;m\s,&ance Company

BY:/ | L/%f{/ 4 /}‘/ﬁ,{f /,@' / W/ﬁ/

Witness " Datwn M. Johes, Attorney-in-Fact
Tiffany Wendelstedt, Witness

Instructions fo Ridders
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West Windsor Township Bid Specifications
ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT

CONSENT OF SURETY

Attach Consent of Surety from a Surety Company, meeting the requirements, described herein, stating that if
the Bidder is awarded the contract that the Surety Company will supply the bonds for the contract.

1. Must be an irrevocable, unconditional commitment by the Surefy to issue on behalf of the Bidder the bond
or bonds set forth in the contract documents upon award of the project in the full amounts specified.

2. Must include all bonds required by the contract documents, i.e. performance, labor and material payment,
maintenance, environmental, etc.

3. Cerﬁﬁcate (Consent) of Surety is not waivable and will be considered a material defect resulting in
rejection of Bid if omitted from Bid package:

4. Must not contain any provision that would serve to limit the Surety’s liability to the “spread to second”
Bidder in the event the Bidder fails to enter into a contract upon award.

WORDING IS AS SHOWN BELOW:

CONSENT OF SURETY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that for and consideration of the sum of §__1.00 , lawful
money of the United States of America, the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, paid the undersigned,
and for other valuable consideration, the

Liberty Mutual Insurance Company Insurance Company,
Name
2200 Renaissance Boulevard, Suite 400, King of Prussia, PA 19406
Address

exists under the laws of the State of New Jersey and licensed to do business in the State of New Jersey
certifies and agrees, that if the contract for (Contracting Agency) Township of West Windsor

for (Project) _Township of West Windsor Arts Council Building Roof Replacement

is awarded to (Bidder) Jottan, Inc.

the undersigned will execute the bond or bonds as required of the contract documents and will become Surety
in the full amount set forth in the contract documents for the faithful performance of all obligations of the
Bidder, provided however, that this commitment shall expire sixty (60) days from the bid opening, unless
agreed upon by Bidder, Owner and Surety to be extended.

Signed, sealed and dated this 29th day of August - ,2024

Liberty Mutual Insurance Compan),/ INSURANCE COMPANY

¥

Dawn M. Jones, Attoruey in Fact

(continued on next pg...)
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Liberty Mutual.

SURETY

SURETY DISCLOSURE STATEMENT AND CERTIFICATION
pursuant to N.J.S.A. 2A:44-143

LIBERTY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY, (hereinafter called “Surety”), the Surety on the attached bond, hereby
certifies the following:

1) The Surety meets the applicable surplus requirements of R.S.17:17-6 or R.5.17:17-7 as of the Surety’s most
current annual filing with the New Jersey Department of Insurance.

2) The surpius of Liberty Mutual Insurance Company as determined In accordance with the applicable laws of
this State, totals $70,891,553,619.63 as of the calendar year ended December 31, 2023, which amount has been
certified by Ernst & Young LLP, 200 Clarendon Street, Boston, Massachusetts, 02116, and is included in the Annual
Statement on file with the New Jersey Department of Insurance, 20 West State Street CN-325, Trenton, New Jersey
08625-0325.

3) tiberty Mutual Insurance Company has received from the United States Secretary of the Treasury a
certificate of authority pursuant to 31 U.5.C. Section 9305, with an underwrifing fimitation established therein on Juty
1, 2024 in the amount of $1,897,231,000.00.

Ten percent (10%) of amount
4) The amount of the bond to which this statement and certification is attached is $_bid not to exceed $20,000.00

5) if, by virtue of one or more contracts of reinsurance, the amount of the bond indicated under ltem {4) above
exceeds the total underwriting limitation of all sureties on the bond as set forth in Item (3) above, then for each such
contract of reinsurance:

{&) The name and address of each such reinsurer under that contract and the amount of the reinsurer’s
participation in the confract is as folows:

Reinsurer Address Amount
{Not Applicable) and;
{b} Each surety that is party to any such contract of reinsurance certifies that each reinsurer listed

under item (5)(a) satisfies the credit for reinsurance requirement established under P.L. 1993, c.243 (C.17:51B-1 et
seq.) and any applicable regulations in effect as of the date on which the bond to which this statement and
certification is attached shail have been filed with the appropriate public agency.

CERTIFICATE

I, Nathan J. Zangerle, as Assistant Secretary for Liberty Mutual insurance Company, a comporation domiciled in
Massachusetts, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that, to the best of my knowledge, the foregoing statements made by me on
behalf of Liberty Mutual Insurance Company are true, and ACKNOWLEDGE that, if any of those statements made by
me on behalf of Liberty Mutual Insurance Company are false, this bond is VOIDABLE.

il

LiBER?MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY
By:
Nathan J. Zangerle, Assistant Secretary

Dated: August 29, 2024




¥ Liber
Mututa}ia

LIBERTY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

SURETY
FINANCIAL STATEMENT — DECEMBER 31, 2023
Assets Liabilities
Cash and Bank Deposifs.........ccoooeieinnes $1,850,245,073.00 Unearned Premilums ..o $10,298,963,305.00
*Bonds - U.S Government...........en $3,859,565,383.00 Reserve for Claims and Claims Expense..... $28,848,537,243.00
*Other BondS. .voveeeer e eesieneiinriae e $21,048,805,773.00 Funds Held Under Reinsurance Treaties.......... $360,714,151.00
G OOKS v veee e e et s i e e e $19,937,271,802.00 Reserve for Dividends to Policyholders ............... $1,310,188.00
Real FState...ocvvvree e eiein e $122,228,711.00 Additional Statutory Reserve ......coccoeiiininne $2986,126,000.00
Agents' Balances ar Uncollected Premiums... $8,208,660,427.00 Reserve for Commissions, Taxes and
Other Ligbillfi@s ....ooov oo $7,622,413,466.63
Accrued Interest and Renis.....ovecinnnn $186,906,667.00
TOtaL v reiirsssrmrereerrcssisnssnsnesanares $47,428,064,363.63
Other Admitted AssetS.......occeevve i $15,677,869,683.63
Special SUrplus Fungs ..o $209,508,757.00
Total Admitted Assets ... $70,891,6563,519.63 Capital S1OCK. .ovr v $10,000,075.00
Paid in SUMPIUS. ..o $13,834,867,488.00
Unassignad Surplus........ocoooeimminnnnns $9,409,112,836.00
Surplus to Policyholders ..., $23,463,489,156.00

Total Liabilities and Surplus....... $70,891,553,519.63

* Bonds are stated at amortized or invesiment value; Stacks at Association Market Values.
The foregoing financial information is taken from Liberty Mutual Insurance Company's financiai statement filed with the Massachusetis Department of

Insurance,

1, TIM MIKOLAJEWSKI, Assistant Secretary of Liberty Mutual Insurance Company
true, and correct statement of the Assets and Liabilities of said Corporation, as o

knowledge and belief.

, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a
f December 31, 2023, to the best of my

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of said Corporation at Seatile, Washington, this

8th day of March, 2024,

EMS-1262/AMIC

sl b, el

Timothy A. Mikolajewski, Assistant Secretary




interest rate or residual value guarantees.

Not valid for merigage, note, foan, letter of credit,

currency rate,

This Power of Attorney limits the acts of those named herein, and they have no avthority fo
bind the Company except in the manner and to the extent herein stated.

leerty Liberty Mutuai Insurance Company
: Mutual@ The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company Certificate No: 8211522-977085
s West American Insurance Company
SURETY
POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOWS ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS: That The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company is a comaration duly crganized under the laws of the State of New Hampshire, that
Liberty Mutuai Insurance Company is & corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of Massachusetls, and West American insurance Campany is a corporation duly organized
under the laws of the State of indiana (herein collectively called the “Companies”), pursuant to and by authority herein set forih, does hereby name, constitute and appoint,

Dawn M. Jones; Gemma Doster; Kenneth A. Gelok; Kristin Bevacqua; Thomas 8. Caruso

all of the city of Farmingdaie state of NJ ‘each individually 1 there be mare than one named, its irue and lawful attomey-in-fact to make,
execute, seal, acknowledge and defiver, for and on its behalf as surety and as its acl and deed, any and all underiakings, bonds, recognizances and ofher surety obligations, in purstzance
of these presents and shall be as binding upon the Companies as if they have been duly signed by the president ang attested by the secretary of the Companies in fheir own proper
persons.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Power of Attorney has been subscribed by an authorized officer or official of the Companies and the cosporate seals of the Companies have been affixed
theretothis  20th  day of March , 2024 .

Liberty Mutual Insurance Company
The Ohio Gasualty Insurance Company
Wast American Insurance Company

David M. Carey, Assistant Secretary

State of PENNSYLVANIA -
County of MONTGOMERY

Onthis 20th deyof  March ., 2024 before me personally appeared David M. Carey, who acknowledged himself to be the Assistant Secretary of Liberty Mutual Insurance
Company, The Ohio Gasualty Company, and West American Insurance Company, and that he, as such, being authorized so to do, execute the foregoing instrument for the purposes
therein contained by signing on behalf of the corporations by himself as a duly authorized officer.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | hava hereunto subscribed my name and affixed my notarial seal at Plymouth Meeting, Pennsylvania, on the day and year first above written.

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania - Notary Seat
Terosa Postella, Nolary Public

Monigomery County /\ 7” ﬁ i i
Iy commission expires March 24, 2025 By:

Commission number 1126044 0
Member, Pennsyivania Association of Notaries 'i'eresa Pas{eﬁas NOtaW PLIbiIC

This Power of Atiomey is made and execuled pursuaﬁ?to and by autherity of the following By-faws and Authorizations of The Ohio Casually Insurance Company, Libery Mutual
Insurance Company, and West American Insurance Company which resolutions are now in full force andg effect reading as foliows:

ARTICLE IV ~ OFFICERS: Section 12. Power of Attorney.

Any officer or other official of the Corporation authorized for that purpose in writing by the Chairman or the President, and subject to such limitation as the Chairman or the
President may prescribe, shati appoint such attormeys-in-fact, as may be necessary to act in behalf of the Corporation io make, execute, seal, acknowladge and deliver as surety
any and all undertakings, bonds, recognizances and other surety obligations. Such attorneys-in-fact, subject to the limitations set forth in their respective pawers of attorney, shall
have full power to bind the Corporation by their signatizre and execution of any such instruments and to atiach thereto the seal of the Corporation. When so executed, such
insiruments shall be as binding as if signed by the President and attested to by the Seccetary. Any power or autherity granted to any representative or attorney-in-fact under the
provisicns of this article may be revoked at any ime by the Board, the Chairman, the President of by the officer or officers granting such power or authority.

ARTICLE Xili - Execution of Confracts: Section 5. Surety Bonds and Undertakings.

Any officer of the Company authorized for that purpose in writing by the chairman or the president, and subject 1o such limitaticns as the chairman or the president may prescribe,
shall appoint stch attorneys-in-fact, as may be necessary to act in behalf of the Company {o make, execute, sedl, acknowiedge and deliver as swety any and all undertakings,
bonds, recagnizances and other surety obligations. Such atiomeys-in-fact subject to the limitations sat forth in their respective powers of attorney, shai have full power o bind the
Company by their signature and execution of any such instruments and to attach thereto the seal of the Company. When so executed such instruments shaii be as binding as i
signed by the president and attested by the secretary.

Gentificate of Designation - The President of ihe Company, acting pursuant to the Bylaws of the Company, authorizes David M. Carey, Assistant Secratary to appoint such atormeys-in-
fact as may be necessary lo act on behall of the Campany to make, execute, seal, acknowledge and deliver as surety any and all undertakings, bonds, recognizances and other surety
obligaticns.

Authorization ~ By unanimous consent of the Company's Board of Direciors, the Company consents that facsimile or mechanically reproduced signature of any assistant secretary of the
Company, wherever appearing upon a certifisd copy of any power of attomey issued by the Company in connection with surety bonds, shall be valid and binding upon the Company with
the same force and effect as though manually affixed.

i, Renee C. Llewsilyn, the undersigned, Assistant Secretary, The Ohio Casualty Insurance Campany, Liberty Mutual Insurance Cempany, and West American nsurance Company do
hereby cerify that the original power of attomey of which the foregaing is a full, true and correct copy of the Power of Aftomey executed by said Companies, is in full force and effect and
nas not been revoked.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seals of said Companies this _ 20th  dayof _ August . 2024 .

Renee C. Llewellyn, Assistani Secretary

LMS-12873 LMIC OCIC WAIC Muiti Co 02/21

Y fication inquiries,
HOSUR@libertymutual.com.

tor bond and/or Power of Attorney (POA)} veri

please call 610-832-8240 or emai




State of New Jersey
Department of Banking and Insurance

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

Date: May 02, 2024
NAIC Company Code: 23043

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE LIBERTY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY, HAVING COMPLIED WITH THE LAWS OF
THE STATE OF NEW JERSEY, AND ANY SUPPLEMENTS OR AMENDMENTS THERETO WITH RESPECT TO THE
TRANSACTION OF THE BUSINESS OF INSURANCE, IS LICENSED TO TRANSACT IN THIS STATE UNTIL THE 1st DAY OF
MAY, 2025, THE LINES OF INSURANCE SPECIFICALLY DESIGNATED BELOW:

01 - Fire and Allied Lines

10 - Aircraft Physical Damage

11 - Other Liability

12 - Boiler and Machinery

13 - Fidelity and Surety

14 - Credit

15 - Burglary and Theft

16 - Glass

17 - Sprinkler Leakage and Water Damage
02 - Earthquake

20 - Physical toss to Buildings

21 - Radioactive Comtamination

22 - Mechanical Breakdown/Power Failure
26 - Accident and Health

03 - Growing Crops

04 - Ocean Marine

05 - Inland Marine

06 - Workers Compensation and Employers Liability
07 - Automobiie Liability Bodily Injury

08 - Automobile Liability Property Damage
09 - Automobile Physical Damage



COMPANY NAME: LIBERTY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY
STATUTORY HOME ADDRESS:

175 BERKELEY STREET
BOSTON, MA 02116

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

P

JUSTIN ZIMMERMAN

ACTING COMMISSIONER
OF BANKING AND INSURANCE

NAIC COMPANY CODE: 23043



West Windsor Township Bid Specifications
ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT

CONTRACTOR'S QUAELIFICATION QUESTIONNAIRE

The Bidder is requested to provide the following information:

Date of Organization of Company: Jottan, Inc,
Name and address of Officers: 1 Underwood Courf - Delran, NJ 08075

President:  Toby Chrostowski

Vice President: Jeff Newman

Secretary: _Toby Chrostowski

Treasurer: Toby Chrostqwski

CONTRACTOR’S EXPERIENCE

1. How many years has your organization been in business as a general contractor under your present

business name?
50 years

2. How many years’ experience in this type of construction work has your organization had? 50 years

3. What are the latest projects (within the last five years) your organization has completed? (Attach
additional pages if necessary.) **See attached

Confract Amount Date Work Completed For Whom

U oW >
w5 R 8 B 5

Names, Addresses and Telephone Numbers of References for the items listed above: **See attached

Name and Address Telephone No.

mo aowpr

4. Have you ever failed to complete any work awarded to you (within the last ten years)? ___No

Instructions to Bidders
31



West Windsor Township Bid Specifications

ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT

If so, where and why?

5. Have you or has any officer of your organization ever been an officer or partner of some other

contracting organization that failed to complete any work (within the last ten years)? __ No

If so, where and why?

Did this other contracting organization ever fail to complete any work awarded to it

(within the last ten years)? _ No

If so, where and why?

Give list of uncompleted contracts presently held by you: **See attached

Name of Contract Contracting Agency Amount

State approximately the largest amount of work you have done in any one year (within the last ten years)
of a similar nature to the work being bid on.

**See atiached

List the equipment available for the performance of work under the proposed contract (attach additional
sheets if necessary)

**See attached

Bidders and proposed Subcontractors may be required to submit additional information regarding their
respective financial condition prior to the award of the Contract.

Bid Forms Section
32
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Jottan Inc. Management Team:

President
Toby Chrostowski
e 50 Years in management and sales

e (Co-Founded Jottan in 1974

Vice-President & General Counsel
Jeff Newman
e 11-year military veteran and 20+ Years in the construction industry

e 10 Years with Jottan

Corporate Controller
Dawn Varley
e 30+ Years in accounting and management

Director of Operations
George Gulla
e 30+ Years’ experience in roofing project management

e 25+ Years with Jottan

Service Department
e 5 dedicated Service vehicles operating 365 days a year
e 50+ Years combined service foreman experience

Estimating Department
e 3 full-time Estimators, 2 Roof Technicians and an Estimating Coordinator
e 50+ Years combined estimating experience



Financial Information Banking Institution:

Wells Fargo
300 Barr Harbor Drive
Conshohocken, PA 19428
Contact: Ryan Goodwin, (484) 530-1765
Line of Credit: $1,000,000

Casualty Insurance Broker:

E. K. McConkey & Company, Inc.
Contact: Steven Buterbaugh, (717) 505-3113
C N A Insurance Companies

Surety Broker:

I0OA Northeast
1451 Route 34, Suite 101
Farmingdale, NJ 07727
Contact: Dawn Jones, 732-751-2900
Bonding Capacity: $150 million

Trade References:

American Architectural
575 Business Park Lane
Allentown, PA 18109
610-432-9787

Beacon Roofing Supply
5810 Bristol-Emilie Road
Levittown, PA 19057

Garland Co.
P.O. Box 70344-T
Cleveland, OH 44190
800-762-8225
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Jottan, Inc.
Equipment List

140  Safety Rails 5  Spray Machines
20  Safety Harnesses 7  Trash Chute Set Ups
5  Retractable Safety Cables 11 Generators
16  Sets of Safety Flag Standards 5  Spud Machines
80  Wall Mount Safety Rails 3 Power Washers
22 Pick Up Trucks 9  Air Compressors
6  Roof Terrain Telescoping Forklift 2  Welding Machines
20  Roofing Kettles 16  Hot Luggers
2 Tankers —32 Ton 40  Various Size Ladders
4  Roof Warriors 35  Wheelbarrows
10 Felt Layer 10  Gang Boxes
1  Conveyer Belt 11 Chain Mops
26  Mop Carts 10  Power Gravelers
14  Insulation Carts 10  Power Buggies
20  Roof Cutters 4  Hydraulic Hoists
4  Garlock Fume Recovery Systems 1 FRS 6000
1  Paus Articulating Conveyor 3  Stake Bodies

inspected weekly and is in good working condition.

** Various Power and Hand Tools**

All equipment has been purchased between 2001/2017. Each piece of equipment is

Corporate Office: 1 Underwood Court, Delran, NJ 08075. Phone (609) 447-6200 Fax (609) 447-6206



West Windsor Township Bid Specifications
ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT —

NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF _New Jersey B
COUNTY OF _Burlington
I, Jeff Newman of the (City, Town, Township, Borough, etc.)
of Delran in the County of__ Burlington and i
the State of _ New Jersey of full age, being duly sworn
according to law on my oath depose and say that:
Iam Vice-President
of the firm of Jottan, Inc.
the Bidder making the Proposal for the above named project, and that I executed the said Proposal with full o
authority to do so, that said Bidder had not, directly or indirectly, entered into any agreement(s), participated in
any collusion, or otherwise taken any action in restraint of free, competitive bidding in connection with the
above-named project; and that all statements contained in said Proposal and in this affidavit are true and correct, -
and made with full knowledge that the Township of West Windsor relies upon the truth of the statements
contained in said Proposal and in this affidavit in awarding the contract for the said Project.
I further warrant that no person(s) or selling agency has been employed or retained to solicit, or secure
such contract upon an agreement or understanding for a commission, percentage, brokerage or contingent fee
except bona fide employees or bona fide established commercial or selling agencies maintained by:
Y
Joitati, Inc. ﬁ ¥
— ~«Alsertype or print name of affiant under signature) ,
eff Newman, Vice-President
Subscribed and sworn to before me this
29th day of _August ,20 24
Notary Public of J.owu ’JEC?\‘j .
My commission expires March 27 ,20 25
GGS-MCDANIEL
NOTARY PUBLIC OF NEW JERSEY >
Commission # 50125404
My Cormmission Explres 3/27/2026

Bid Forms Section
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West Windsor Townshin Bid Specifications
ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT

STATEMENT OF OWNERSHIP DISCL.OSURE
N.IS.A. 52:25-24.2 (P.L. 1977, ¢.33, as amended by P.L. 2016, c¢.43)

This statement shall be completed, certified to, and included with all Bid and proposal submissions. Failure
to subrmit the required information is cause for automatic rejection of the Bid or proposal.

Name of

Organization: Jotian, Inc,

Organization

Address: 1 Underwood Court - Delran, NJ 08075

Part I Check the box that represents the type of business organization:

D Sole Proprietorship (skip Parts IT and III, execute certification in Part IV)

D Non-Profit Corporation (skip Paris If and 11, execute certification in Part IV)
For-Profit Corporation (any type) D Limited Liability Company (I.LC)

D Partnership D Limited Partnership D Limited Liability Partnership (LLP)

D Other (be specific):

Part 11

The list below-contains the names and addresses of all stockholders in the corporation who

own ten (10%) percent or more of its stock, of any class, or of all individual partners in the
partnership who own a ten (10%) percent or greater interest therein, or of all members in
the limited liability company who own a ten (10%) percent or greater interest therein, as
the case may be. (COMPLETE THE LIST BELOW IN THIS SECTION.)

OR

L] No one stockholder in the corporation owns ten {10%) percent or more of its stock, of any

class, or no individual partner in the partnership owns a ten (10%) percent or greater interest
therein, or no member in the limited Hability company owns a ten (10%) percent or greater
interest therein, as the case may be. (SKIP TO PART IV.)

(Please attach additional sheets if more space is needed):

Instructions to Bidders
35



West Windsor Township Bid Specifications
ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REFLACEMENT

Name of Individual or Business Entity Address

54 E Oak Avenue
Toby Chrostowski Moorestown, NJ 08657

Part I DISCLOSURE OF TEN (10%) PERCENT OR GREATER OWNERSHIP IN THE
STOCKHOLDERS, PARTNERS OR LLC MEMBERS LISTED IN PART IX

If a bidder has a direct or indirect parent entity which is publicly traded, and any person holds
a ten (10%) percent or greater beneficial interest in the publicly traded parent entity as of the
Jast annual federal Security and Exchange Commission (SEC) or foreign equivalent filing,
ownership disclosure can be met by providing links to the website(s) containing the last annual filing(s)
with the federal Securities and Exchange Commission (or foreign equivalent) that contain the name
and address of each person holding a ten (10%) percent or greater beneficial interest in the publicly
traded parent entity, along with the relevant page numbers of the filing(s) that contain the information
on each such person. Aftach additional sheets if more space is needed.

Website (URL) containing the last annual SEC (or foreign equivalent) filing | Page #’s

Please list the names and addresses of each stockholder, partner or member owning a ten (10%) percent
or greater interest in any corresponding corporation, partnership and/or limited liability company
(LLC) listed in Part II other than for any publicly traded parent entities referenced above. The
disclosure shall be continued until names and addresses of every noncorporate stockholder, and
individual partner, and member exceeding the ten (10%) percent ownership criteria established
pursuant to N.J.S.A. 52:25-24.2 has been listed. Attach additional sheets if more space is needed.

(continued on next pg...)

Bid Forms Section
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West Windsor Township Bid Specifications
ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT

Stockholder/Partner/Member Address
and Corresponding Entity
Listed in Part I1

Part IV Certification

I, being duly sworn upon my oath, hereby represent that the foregoing information and any
attachments thereto to the best of my knowledge are true and complete. I acknowledge: that I am
authorized to execute this certification on behalf of the Bidder/proposer; that the Township of West
Windsor is relying on the information contained herein and that I am under a continuing obligation
from the date of this certification through the completion of any contracts with the Township of West
Windsor to notify the Township of West Windsor in writing of any changes to the information
contained herein; that I am aware that it is a criminal offense to make a false statement or
misrepresentation in this certification, and if T do so, I am subject to criminal prosecution under the
law and that it will constitute a material breach of my agreement(s) with the Township of West
Windsor, permitting the Township of West Windsor to declare any contract(s) resulting from this
certification void and unenforceable.

P il

Full Name —_—
(Print): Jeff New 1tle: | yice-President

Signature: M ._(4/ Date: | (8/29/2024

|
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(REVISED 4/10)
EXHIBIT B

MANDATORY EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY LANGUAGE
N.1.S.A. 10:5-31 et seq. (P.1..1975, ¢.127)
N.JA.C.17:27-1.1 et seq.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS
During the performance of this contract, the Contractor agrees as follows:

The Contractor or subcontractor, where applicable, will not discriminate against any employee or
applicant for employment because of age, race, creed, color, national origin, ancestry, marital status,
affectional or sexual orientation, gender identity ot expression, disability, nationality or sex. Except
with respect to affectional or sexual orientation and gender identity or expression, the Contractor will
ensure that equal employment opportunity is afforded to such applicants in recruitment and
employment, and that employees are treated during employment, without regard to their age, race,
creed, color, national origin, ancestry, marital status, affectional or sexual orientation, gender identity
or expression, disability, nationality or sex. Such equal employment opportunity shall include, but not
be limited to the following: employment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer; recruitment or recruitment
advertising; layoff or termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for
training, including apprenticeship. The Contractor agrees to post in conspicuous places, available to
employees and applicants for employment, notices to be provided by the Public Agency Compliance
Officer setting forth provisions of this nondiscrimination clause.

The Contractor or subcontractor, where applicable will, in all solicitations or advertisements for
employees placed by or on behalf of the Contractor, state that all qualified applicants will receive
consideration for employment without regard to age, race, creed, color, national origin, ancesiry,
marital status, affectional or sexual orientation, gender identity or expression, disability, nationality or
SeX. '

The Contractor or subcontractor will send to each labor union, with which it has a collective bargaining
agreement, a notice, to be provided by the agency contracting officer, advising the labor union or
workers’ representative of the Contractor’s commitments under this act and shall post copies of the
notice in conspicuous places available to employees and applicants for employment.

The Contractor or subcontractor, where applicable, agrees to comply with any regulations promulgated
by the Treasurer, pursuant to N.I.S.A. 10:5-31 et seq., as amended and supplemented from time to time
and the Americans with Disabilities Act.

When hiring or scheduling workers in each construction trade, the Contractor or subcontractor agrees
to make good faith efforts to employ minority and women workers in each construction trade consistent
with the targeted employment goal prescribed by N.JL.A.C. 17:27-7.2; provided, however, that the
Department of Labor & Workforce Development {(Dept. of LWD), Construction EEO Monitoring
Program, may, in its discretion, exempt a Contractor or subcontractor from compliance with the good
faith procedures prescribed by the following provisions, A, B, and C, as long as the Dept. of LWD,
Construction EEQ Monitoring Program is satisfied that the Contractor or
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ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT

EXHIBIT B (Cont.)

subcontracter is employing workers provided by a union which provides evidence, in accordance with
standards prescribed by the Dept. of LWD, Construction EEO Monitoring Program, that its percentage
of active “card carrying” members who are minority and women workers is equal to or greater than
the targeted employment goal established in accordance with N.J.A.C. 17:27-7.2. The Contractor or
subcontractor agrees that a good faith effort shall include compliance with the following procedures:

(A) If the Contractor or subcontractor has a referral agreement or arrangement with a union for a
construction frade, the Contractor or subcontractor shall, within three business days of the contract
award, seek assurances from the union that it will cooperate with the Contractor or subcontractor as it
fulfills ite affirmative action obligations under this contract and in accordance with the rules
promulgated by the Treasurer pursuant to N.J.S.A. 10:5-31 et. seq,, as supplemented and amended
from time to time and the Americans with Disabilities Act. If the Contractor or subconiractor is unable
to obtain said assurances from the construction irade union at least five business days prior to the
commencement of construction work, the Contractor or subcontractor agrees to afford equal
employment opportunities minority and women workers directly, consistent with this chapter, If the
Contractor’s or subcontractor’s prior experience with a construction trade union, regardless of whether
the union has provided said assurances, indicates a significant possibility that the trade union will not
refer sufficient minority and women workers consistent with affording equal employment
opportunities as specified in this chapter, the Contractor or subecontractor agrees to be prepared to
provide such opportunities to minority and women workers directly, consistent with this chapter, by
complying with the hiring or scheduling procedures prescribed under (B) below; and the Contractor or
subcontractor further agrees to take said action immediately if it determines that the union is not
referring minority and women workers consistent with the equal employment opportunity goals set
forth in this chapter,

(B) If good faith efforts to meet targeted employment goals have not or cannot be met for each
construction trade by adhering to the procedures of (A) above, or if the Contractor does not have a
referral agreement or arrangement with a union for a construction trade, the Contractor or subcontractor
agrees {o take the following actions:

(1) To notify the public agency compliance officer, the Dept. of LWD, Construction EEQ Monitoring
Program, and minority and women referral organizations listed by the Division pursuant to N.J.A.C.
17:27-5.3, of its workforce needs, and request referral of minority and women workers;

(2) To notify any minority and women workers who have been listed with it as awaiting available
vacancies; * '

(3) Prior to commencement of work, to request that the local construction trade union refer minority
and women workers to fill job openings, provided the Contractor or subcontractor has a referral
agreement or arrangement with a union for the construction trade;

(4) To leave standing requests for additional referral to minority and women workers with the local
construction frade union, provided the Contractor or subcontractor has a referral agreement or
arrangement with a union for the construction trade, the State Training and Employment Service and
other approved referral sources in the area;
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EXHIBIT B (Cont)

(5) If it is necessary to lay off some of the workers in a given trade on the construction site, layoffs
shall be conducted in compliance with the equal employment opportunity and nondiscrimination
standards set forth in this regulation, as well as with applicable Federal and State court decisions;

(6) To adhere to the following procedure when minority and women workers apply or are referred to
the Contractor or subcontractor:

(i) The Contactor or subcontractor shall interview the referred minority or women worker.

(i) If said individuals have never previously received any document or certification signifying a level
of qualification lower than that required in order to perform the work of the construction trade, the
Contractor or subcontractor shall in good faith determine the qualifications of such individuals. The
Contractor or subcontractor shall hire or schedule those individuals who satisfy appropriate
qualification standards in conformity with the equal employment opportunity and non-discrimination
principles set forth in this chapter. However, a Contractor or subcontractor shall determine that the
individual at least possesses the requisite skills, and experience recognized by a union, apprentice
program or a referral agency, provided the referral agency is acceptable to the Dept. of LWD,
Construction EEQ Monitoring Program. If necessary, the Contractor or subcontractor shall hire or
schedule minority and women workers who qualify as trainees pursuant to these rules. All of the

requirements, however, are limited by the provisions of (C) below.

(ili) The name of any interested women or minority individual shall be maintained on a waiting list
and shall be considered for employment as described in (i) above, whenever vacancies occur. At the
request of the Dept. of LWD, Construction EEO Monitoring Program, the Contractor or subcontractor
shall provide evidence of its good faith efforts to employ women and minorities from the list to fill
vacancies.

(iv) If, for any reason, said Contractor or subcontractor determines that a minority individual or a
woman is not qualified or if the individual qualifies as an advanced trainee or apprentice, the contractor
or subcontractor shall inform the individual in writing of the reasons for the determination, maintain a
copy of the determination in its files, and send a copy to the public agency compliance officer and to
the Dept. of LWD, Construction EEO Monitoring Program.

(7) The Contractor or subcontractor agrees to keep a complete and accurate record of all requests made \

for the referral of workers in any trade covered by the contract, on forms made available by the Dept.
of LWD, Construction EEO Monitoring Program and submitted promptly to the Dept. of LWD,
Construction EEOQ Monitoring Program upon request.

(C) The Contractor or subcontractor agrees that nothing contained in (B) above shall preclude the
Contractor or subcontractor from complying with the union hiring hall or apprenticeship policies in
any applicable collective bargaining agreement or union hiring hall arrangement, and, where required
by custom or agreement, it shall send journeymen and trainees to the union for referral, or to the
apprenticeship program for admission, pursuant to such agreement or arrangement. However, where
the practices of a union or apprenticeship program will result in the exclusion of minorities and
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EXHIBIT B (Cont.)

women or the failure to refer minorities and women consistent with the targeted county employment
goal, the Contractor or subcontractor shall consider for employment persons referred pursuant to (B)
above without regard to such agreement or arrangement; provided further, however, that the Contractor
or subcontractor shall not be required to employ women and minority advanced trainees and trainees
in numbers which result in the employment of advanced trainees and trainees as a percentage of the
total workforce for the construction trade, which percentage significantly exceeds the apprentice to
journey worker ratio specified in the applicable collective bargaining agreement, or in the absence of
a collective bargaining agreement, exceeds the ratio established by practice in the area for said
construction trade. Also, the Contractor or subcontractor agrees that, in implementing the procedures
of (B) above, it shall, where applicable, employ minority and women workers residing within the
geographical jurisdiction of the union.

After notification of award, but prior to signing a construction contract, the Contractor shall submit to
the public agency compliance officer and the Dept. of LWD, Construction EEO Monitoring Program
an initial project workforce report (Form AA-201) electronically provided to the public agency by the
Dept. of LWD, Construction EEO Monitoring Program, through its website, for distribution to and
completion by the Contractor, in accordance with N.J.A.C. 17:27-7. The Contractor also agrees to
submit a copy of the Monthly Project Workforce Report once a month thereafter for the duration of
this contract to the Dept. of LWD, Construction EEO Monitoring Program, and to the public agency
compliance officer.

The Contractor agrees to cooperate with the public agency in the payment of budgeted funds, as is
necessary, for on-the-job and/or off-the-job programs for outreach and training of minorities and
women,

(D) The Contractor and its subcontractors shall furnish such reports or other documents to the Dept.
of LWD, Construction EEO Monitoring Program as may be requested by the Dept. of LWD,
Construction EEO Monitoring Program from time to time in order to carry out the purposes of these
regulations, and public agencies shall furnish such information as may be requested by the Dept. of
LWD, Construction EEO Menitoring Pregram for conducting a compliance investigation pursuant to

Signed by - // Signed, sealed and delivered

= in the presence of
Jeff Newman, Vice-President of Jottan, Inc.

(Notarizedy

e Lo W

NANCY DRI
NOTARY PUBLIC OF NEW

ANIEL
JERSEY

Cominission # 50125404
My Comralesion Expires 3:27/2025
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HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT

The Contractor agrees to make payment of all proper charges for labor and materials required in the
aforementioned work, and indemnify, defend and save harmless the Township, its officers, agents and
servants, and each and every one of them, against and from all suits and costs of every description including
but not limited to costs of legal and any claims under the prevailing wage rate laws, the American with
Disabilities Act, and from all damages which the Township or any of its officers, agents and servants may
be put, by reason of injury to the person or property of others resulting from the carelessness in the
performance of the work, or through any improper or defective machinery, implements or appliances used
by the Contractor the work, or through any act or omission on the part of the Contractor, his agents or
employees.

Signed this _ 29th day of _August ,2024
as a binding act in deed of J DW )
Name anization
E et

Authorized Signature & Title

“Jeff Newman, Vice-President
Print Authorized Signature Name & Title
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PREVAILING WAGE AFFIDAVIT

The successful bidder agrees to comply with the New Jersey Prevailing Wage Act, N.J.S.A. 34:1 1-56.25 et
seq. (P.1..1963, Chapter 150 as amended by P.L. 2019 ¢.158) for contracts entered into with the Township
of West Windsor, except those contracts which are not within the scope of the act.

The successful bidder and any of its subcontractors shall be obligated to pay the prevailing wage, to submit
certified payrolls as documentation of compliance and to permit on-site monitoring, including interviews
with employees and review subcontracts by Township representatives. The bidder's signature on this
proposal is his guarantee that neither he nor any subcontractor that he may employ to perform the work
covered by this bid are listed or are on record in the Office of the Commission of the New Jersey Department
of Labor as one who has failed to pay prevailing wages in accordance with the provisions of this act.

Every Contractor and subcontractor shall keep an accurate payroll record, showing the name, craft or trade,
job title or classification, actual hourly rate or wages paid, hours worked and total wages paid to each
workman employed by him/her in connection with a public work. Payroll records shall be preserved for a
period of two (2) years from the date of payment. .

The successful bidder agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the Township of West Windsor, the Township
Council of the Township of West Windsor and all of its officers, agents and employees of and from any
and all lability damages and aitomey fees associated with a New Jersey Depariment of Labor investigation
and/or determination that the New Jersey Prevailing Wage Act was not complied with.

The statute (N.J.S.A. 34:11-56.35 as amended by P.L. 2019 ¢.158) ailows the Cornmissioner of Labor and
Workforce Development to immediately issue a stop-work order if it makes an initial determination that
an employer has viclated the Prevailing Wage Act by paying wages at rates less than the rates required
under the act. Such stop-work order will remain in effect until the empioyer has agreed to pay the required
wages, any wages due and any penalty, and the Commissioner of Labor and Workforce Development issues
a subsequent order releasing the stop-work order. If the stop-work order 18 issued against a subcontractor,
the general Contractor has the right to terminate such subcontractor. A $5,000 per day civil penalty may be
imposed against any employer violating the stop-work order.

Furthermore, the Department of Labot and Workforce Development is entitled to enter the place of business
during usual business hours to determine compliance with wage and hour laws by examining payroll and
other records, interviewing employees, calling hearings, administering oaths, taking testimony under cath
and taking depositions to determine compliance with wage and hour laws. Any employer or agent of the
employer who willfully fails to furnish time and wage record or who refuses to admit the Department into
the place or who hinders or delays the Department in the performance of duties may be fined not less than
$1,000 and will be guilty of a disorderly person offense, with each day of continuing aoncompliance or
hindrance constituting a separate offense.

Contractor agrees that it shall not submit any change order for increased compensation related to
delay, remobilization, liquidated damages, or other similar grounds resulting from a stop-work order
issued under this law, regardless of whether the underlying violation was intentional or unintentional,
or whether such violation was committed by the Bidder or any of its subcontractors.

(continued on next pg...)
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This PREVAILING WAGE AFFIDAVIT is signed this 29th day of
August ,20 24
as a binding act in deed of J Dtt@(nc.//)

A ——t
Authorized Signature & Title

eff Newman, Vice-President
Print Authorized Signature Name & Title
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ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT

NEW JERSEY BUSINESS REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE FORM

N.JS.A. 52:33-44 requires that Business Organizations, be registered with the New Jersey Department of
Treasury, Division of Revenue.

Please indicate below, for the bidder and all subcontractors listed on the “List of Subcontractors™ herein, as to
their registration with the New Jersey Department of Treasury, Division of Revenue in accordance with
N.J.S.A. 52:33-44,

Proof of registration is required for all contractors and named subcontractors. Proof of registration means a
copy of the organization’s “Business Registration Certificate”. NO OTHER FORM CAN BE
SUBSTITUTED TO FULFILL THIS REQUIREMENT.

Copies of the Business Registration Certificate of the Contractor and that of any named Subcontractor shall be
submitted prior to the award of the contract.

Name Not Registered Registration Number

Bidder Jottan, Inc. 22-2768915

(Subcontractor)

(Subcontractor)

(Subcontractor)

(Subcontractor)

Subscribed and sworn
Before me this  29th day

Of August 20 24 :

Signature

Jeff Newman, Vice-President
Name and Title
(type or print)

Notary Public of New Jersey

My Commission Expires __ March 27 ,20 25

#% Please note: Contracts that are less than 15% of West Windsor Township’s bid threshold
($17,500) are not covered by this law. Vendors that refuse to register and obtain a Business
Registratien Certificate cannot receive a contract in excess of $2,625.00.

NANCY DRIGGS-McDANIEL Bid Forms Section
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ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT

PUBLIC WORKS CONTRACTOR REGISRATION FORM

"The Public Works Contractor Registration Act," P.L.1999, ¢.238 (C.34:11-56.48) requires that contractors
and subcontractors, be registered with the New Jersey Department of Labor and Workforce Development,

Division of Wage and Hour Compliance.

Please indicate below, for the bidder and all subcontractors listed on the “List of Subcontractors” herein, as to

their registration with the New Jersey Department of Labor, Division of Wage and Hour Compliance in

accordance with N.J.S.A. 34:11-56.48.

Copies of the Public Works Contractor Registration shall be submitted and attached to this form.

Name

Bidder Jottan, Inc.

Not Registered Registration Number

52327

(Subcontractor)

(Subcontractor)

(Subcontractor)

(Subcontractor)

Subscribed and sworn
Before me this_ 29th day

of August 20 24
o O oD
L) Q)

Notary Public of _New Jersey

My Commission Expires __March 27

g I
Signature

Jeff Newman, Vice-President
Name and Title

(type or print)

,20 25

NANCY DRIGGS-M
mrmmwuﬁvoﬁnn%
Commiesion # 50125404
My Commisslon Explres 32712025
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Prohibited Russia-Belarus Activities & Iran Investment Activities

Person or Entity
Jottan, Inc.

COMPLETE PART1 BY CHECKING ONE OF THE THREE BOXES BELOW

Pursuant to law, any porson ot entlty thatis a suooessful bidder ot proposer, Or othormse proposes ‘to enter
into or renew a contract, for goods or services must complete the certification below prior to contract award
to attest, under ponalty of perjury, that neither the: person or entity, nor any parent entity, subsidiary, or
5_afﬁhate is identified on the Dopartment of Treasury's Russia-Belarus list or Chapter 25 listasa person or
entity engaging in prohlblted acthties in Russia, Belarus or Iran Before a contract for goods or services
‘can be amended or extended, a person or entity must oortlfy that neither the person or entity, nor any parent
entrfy, subs1d1ary, or affiliate, is. zdentlﬁed on the Department of Treasury s Russm—BoEarus list. Both lists
are found on Troasury S we‘o31to at the following web addresses

,httos //wav 1. gov/troasuw/admzmstratlon/odﬂRus51aBeIarusEnutszst pdf
www state ni. us/t1oasurv/nurchase/odf/ChaoterZSLlst ndf.. : .

- AS: apphcabie fo the type of contract the above«reforenoed hsts must bo rev1ewod prior to oompletmg the
bolow oortlﬁoation : L e _

fA person or antlty unable to make the cert1ﬁoat1on rnust prov1de a detaﬂed accurate, and preoiso desorlptmn
of the’ actwmes ‘of the person or entity, or of & parent ent1ty, subsidiary, or affiliate, engagmg in prohibited
: ct1v1t1es in Russm or Belarus and/or investmient activities in Iran. The person or ontlty must cease ongagmg
_1n any prohibated : ctmﬁes and Proy ride an. updated cemﬁcatlon before the: contract can be entered mto

If 4 vendor or oontractor is found 10 be. in vzolatzon of Iaw actlon may be. taken as appropnatc and as may'
be. provxded by law, rule, or contract, mc]udmg but.riot Timited to imposing: sancnons seeking comphanoo,
rocovermg damages declarmg the :party 1n_default and seokmg dobarment or suspensmn of the party

1 certify, pursuant to law, that neither the person or entity listed above, nor any parent
entity, subsidiary, or affiliate appears on the N.J. Department of Treasury’s lists of
_ entifies engaged in prohibited activities in Russia or Belarus pursuant to P.L. 2022,
c. 3 or in investment activities in Iran pursuant to P.L. 2012, ¢. 25 ("Chapter 25
List"). I further certify that I am the person listed above, or I am an officer or
representative of the entity listed above and am authorized to make this certification
on its behalf, (Skip Part 2 and sign and complete the Certification below.)
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MENDMENT!

I certify, pursuant to law, that neither the person or entity listed above, nor any parent
entity, subsidiary, or affiliate is listed on the N.J. Department of the Treasury’s lists
of entities determined to be engaged in prohibited activities in Russia or Belarus
E pursuant to P.L. 2022, c. 3. 1 further certify that 1 am the person lisied above, or i
am an officer or representative of the entity listed above and am authorized to make
this certification on its behalf. {Skip Part 2 and sign and complete the Certification
below.)

I am unable to certify as above because the person or entity and/or a parent entity,
subsidiary, or affiliate is listed on the Department's Russia-Belarus list and/or
D Chapter 25 Iran list. I will provide a detailed, accurate, and precise description of

the activities as directed in Part 2 below, and sign and complete the Certification
below. Failure to provide such will prevent the award of the contract to the person

or entity, and approprigte penalties, fines, and/or sanctions will be assessed as
provided by law.

PLEASE PROVIDE FURTHER INFORMATION RELATED ' TO_PROHIBITE
RUSSIA OR BELARUS AND/OR INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES INIRAN. '~ S
You mustprov1dea détaifed;i’accuraﬁe, and precise description of the activities of the person or entity, or of
a parent entity, subsidiary, -or affiliate, engaging in. prohibited activities in- Russia_or Belarus and/or
Anvestment activities in Iran in the space below and, if needed, on additional sheets provided by you.

D ACTIVITIES IN
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I, being duly sworn upon my oath, hereby represent and state that the foregoing information and any
attachments there, to the best of my knowledge, are true and complete. I attest that I am authorized to
execute this certification on behalf of the above-referencéd person or entity. =5

I acknowledge that the Township of Wesr Windsor is relying on the information contained herein and
hereby acknowledge that I am under a continuing obligation from the date of this certification through
the completion of any contracts with the Township of West Windsor to notify the Township of West

- Windsor in writing of any changes to the answers of mformaﬁon contamed herein.

I acknowledge that I am aware ‘that it is a criminal offense to make a false statement or
mzsrepresentanon in this certification. If I do so, I recognize that I am subject to criminal prosecution
_under the law and z‘har it will also constitute a material breach of my. agreement(s) with the Township of
West Windsor and that the Township of West Windsor at its option may declare any contract(s) resulting
- _from this certification void and unenforceable :

Full Name .
(Print) Jefl NW Title | vice-President

Signature Date
) e o 08/29/2024
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AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT
MANDATORY LANGUAGE

Equal Opportunity for Individuals with Disabilities

The Contractor and the Township of West Windsor (hereinafter the “Township”) do hereby agree that the
provisions of Title I of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (the "Act"), 42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq.,
which prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability by public entities in all services, programs, and
activities provided or made available by public entities and the rules and regulations promulgated pursuant
thereunto, are made a part of this contract. In providing any aid, benefit, or service on behalf of the
Township pursuant to this contract, the Contractor agrees that the performance shall be in strict compliance
with the Act. In the event that the Contractor, its agents, servants, employees or subcontractors violate or
are alleged to have violated the Act during the performance of this contract, the contractor shall defend the
Township in any action or administrative proceeding commenced pursuant to this Act. The Contractor
shall indemnify, protect, and save harmless the Township, its agents, servants, and employees from and
against any and all suits, claims, losses, demands or damages of whatever kind or nature arising out of or
claimed to arise out of the alleged violation. The Contractor shall, at its own expense, appear, defend and
pay any and all charges for legal services and any and all costs and other expenses arising from such action
or administrative proceeding or incurred in connection therewith. In any and all complaints brought
pursuant to the Township” s grievance procedure, the Contractor agrees to abide by any decision of the
Township which is rendered pursuant to said grievance procedure. If any action or administrative
proceeding results in an award of damages against the Township or if the Township incurs any expense to
cure a violation of the ADA which has been brought pursuant to its grievance procedure, the Contractor
shall satisfy and discharge the same at its own expense.

The Township shall, as soon as practicable after a claim has been made against it, give written notice thereof
to the Contractor along with full and complete particulars of the claim. If any action or administrative
proceeding is brought against the Township or any of its agents, servants and employees, the Township
shall expeditiously forward or have forwarded to the Contractor every demand, complaint, notice,
summons, pleading, or other process received by the Township or its representatives.

It is expressly agreed and understood that any approval by the Township of the services provided by the
Contractor pursuant to this contract will not relieve the Contractor of the obligation to comply with the Act
and to defend, indemnify, protect, and save harmless the Township pursuant to this paragraph.

It is further agreed and understood that the Township assumes no obligation to indemnify or save harmless
the Contractor, its agents, servants, employees and subcontractors for any claim which may arise out of
their performance of this Agreement. Furthermore, the Contractor expressly understands and agrees that
the provisions of this indemnification clause shall in no way limit the Contractor’s obligations assumed in
this agreement, nor shall they be wed to relieve the Contractor from any liability, nor preclude the
Township from available to it under any other provisions of this agreement or
otherwise at law.

{f Newman, Vice-President of Jottan, Inc.

:
Commission # 50125404

My Commission Explres 312712025
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BID DOCUMENT REQUIREMENT
Name of Form: | FEDERAL NON-DEBARMENT CERTIFICATION
Statutory Reference: N.J.S.A. 52:32-44.1 (P.L. 2019, c.406)
e Meets statutory criteria for certification of non-debarment by a
Description:
federal government agency.

Summary of the Certification Requirements under N.J.S.A. 52:32-44.1

Pursuant to state law any natural person, company, firm, association, corporation, or other entity
prohibited, or “debarred,” from contracting with the federal government agencies, shall also be
prohibited from contracting for public work in the state of New Jersey. This prohibition also
extends to any affiliate organization(s) held by or subject to the control of an entity of that
prohibited person or entity.

Prior to awarding a contract for public work a local unit must obtain written certification from the
contracting person or entity through the form below, attesting to their non-debarment from
contracting with federal government agencies. Contracting units are reminded that they must fill-
in the boilerplate information in the certification sections of Parts II through IV regarding their
name and type of contracting unit before using the form.
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CERTIFICATION OF NON-DEBARMENT
FOR FEDERAL GOVERNMENT CONTRACTS
N.J.S.A. 52:32-44.1 (P.L. 2019, ¢.406)

This certification shall be completed, certified to, and submitted to the contracting unit prior to
contract award, except for emergency contracts where submission is required prior to payment.

_PART |: VENDOR INFORMATION

Individual or
Organization Name Jottan, Inc.

Physical Address of 1 Underwoad Coit

Individual or Delran, NJ 08075
Organization

Unigue Entity ID
(if applicable) - F771SYNK9FG3

CAGE/NCAGE Code
) (if app_licable)

" Check the box that represents the type of business organization:

Osole Proprietorship (skip Parts lll and IV) ONon-Profit Corporation (skip Parts lll and V)
ElFor-Profit Corporation (any type) Dlimited Liability Company (LLC) OPartnership
OLimited Partnership ClLimited Liability Partnership (LLP)
Oother (be specific):

T PARTII- CERTIFICATION OF NON-DEBARMENT: Indiyidual or Organization

| hereby certify that the individual or organization listed above in Part | is not debarred by the
federal government from contracting with a federal agency. | further acknowledge: that | am
authorized to execute this certification on behalf of the above-named organization; that West
Windsor Township is relying on the information contained herein and that | am under a
continuing obligation from the date of this certification through the date of contract award by
West Windsor Township to notify West Windsor Township in writing of any changes to the
information contained herein; that | am aware thatitisa criminal offense to make a false
statement or misrepresentation in this certification, and if | do so, | am subject to criminal
prosecution under the law and that it will constitute a material breach of my agreement(s) with
West Windsor Township, permitting West Windsor Township to declare any contract(s) resulting
from this certification void and unenforceable.

Full Name Title:
(Print): Je t‘WM Vice-President

Signature: ( e Date: | 08/29/2024

y
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‘West Windsor Township

Bid Specifications

ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT

 Greater.than 50"

Below is the name and address of the stockholder in the

corporation who owns more than 50 percent of its voting stock, or
of the partner in the partnership who owns more than 50 percent
interest therein, or of the member of the limited liability company
owning more than 50 percent interest therein, as the case may be.

Name of Individual or
Organization

Physical Address

OR

No one stockholder in the corporation owns more than 50 percent
of its voting stock, or no partner in the partnership owns more
than 50 percent interest therein, or no member in the limited
fiability company owns more than 50 percent interest therein, as
the case may be.

O

Below is the name and address of the stockholder in the
corporation who owns more than 50 percent of the voting stock of
the organization’s parent entity, or of the partner in the
partnership who owns more than 50 percent interest in the
organization’s parent entity, or of the member of the limited
liability company owning more than 50 percent interest in the
organization’s parent entity, as the case may be.

stockholder/Partner/Member
Owning Greater Than 50
Percent of Parent Entity

Physicai Address

OR

Bid Forms Section
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West Windsor Township Bid Specifications

ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT

No one stockholder in the parent entity corporation owns more
than 50 percent of its voting stock, no partner in the parent entity
(| partnership owns more than 50 percent interest therein, or no
member in the parent entity limited liability company owns more
than 50 percent interest therein, as the case may be.

T "7 section C—Partlll Certification 2 e ot
| hereby certify that no individual or organization that is debarred by the federal government from
contracting with a federal agency owns greater than 50 percent of the Organization listed above in
Part | or, if applicable, owns greater than 50 percent of a parent entity of <name of organization>.
| further acknowledge: that | am authorized to execute this certification on behalf of the above-
named organization; that West Windsor Township is relying on the information contained herein
and that | am under a continuing obligation from the date of this certification through the date of
contract award to notify West Windsor Township in writing of any changes to the information
contained herein; that | am aware that it is a criminal offense to make a false statement or
misrepresentation in this certification, and if I do so, | am subject to criminal prosecution under the
law and that it will constitute a material breach of my agreement(s) with West Windsor Township,
permitting West Windsor Township to declare any contract(s) resulting from this certification void
and unenforceable.

/’_\'a
Full Name (Print): MWM Title: | Vice-President

Signature: __/,.:M/ Date: 08/29/2024

=

~ " Part IV~ CERTIFICATION OF NON-DEBARMENT: Contractor — Controlled Entities _

= T 'iSectionA L

Below is the name and address of the corporation(s) in which the Organization
listed in Part | owns more than 50 percent of voting stock, or of the
partnership(s) in which the Organization listed in Part | owns more than 50
O percent interest therein, or of the limited liability company or companies in
which the Organization listed above in Part | owns more than 50 percent
interest therein, as the case may be.

Name of Business Entity Physical Address

**Add additional sheets if necessary**

OR
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West Windsor Township Bid Specifications
ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT 4

The Organization listed above in Part | does not own greater than 50 percent
m of the voting stock in any corporation and does not own greater than 50
percent interest in any partnership or any limited liability company.

Section B (skip if no business entities are listed in Section A of Part IV)

Below are the names and addresses of any entities in which an entity
m listed in Part Ill A owns greater than 50 percent of the voting stock
(corporation) or owns greater than 50 percent interest (partnership or
limited liability company).

Name of Business Entity Controlled by Physical Address
Entity Listed in Section A of Part IV

**Add additional Sheets if necessary™*

OR

No entity listed in Part Ill A owns greater than 50 percent of the voting
O stock in any corporation or owns greater than 50 percent interest in
any partnership or limited liability company.

Section C — Part IV Certification
| hereby certify that the Organization listed above in Part | does not own greater than 50
percent of any entity that that is debarred by the federal government from contracting
with a federal agency and, if applicable, does not own greater than 50 percent of any entity
that in turn owns greater than 50 percent of any entity debarred by the federal
government from contracting with a federal agency. | further acknowledge: that I am
authorized to execute this certification on behalf of the above-named organization; that
West Windsor Township is relying on the information contained herein and that | am under
a continuing obligation from the date of this certification through the date of contract
award by West Windsor Township to notify West Windsor Township in writing of any
changes to the information contained herein; that | am aware that it is a criminal offense to
make a false statement or misrepresentation in this certification, and if | do so, | am subject
to criminal prosecution under the law and that it will constitute a material breach of my
agreement(s) with West Windsor Township, permitting West Windsor Township to declare
any contract(s) resulting from this certification void and unenforceable.

Full Name =3 Title:
(Print): Jef! ewma% Vice-President

ignature: : Date:
Sign Z e . ——| DAt | 0812912024

/
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08/23/04
Taxpayer ldentificationf# 222-768-915/000

Dear Business Representative:
Congratulations! You are now registered with the New Jersey Division of Revenue.

Use the Taxpayer identification Number listed above on all correspondence with the Divisions
of Revenue and Taxation, as well as with the Department of Labor (if the business is subject

to unemployment withholdings). Your tax returns and payments wilt be filed under this number,
and you will be able 1o access information about your account by referencing it.

Additionally, please note that State law requires all contractors and subcontiraciors with Public
agencies o provide proof of their registration with the Division of Revenue. The taw also amended
Section 92 of the Casino Control Act, which deals with the casino service indusiry.

We have attached a Proof of Regisiration Certificate for your use. To comply with the law, if you are
currently under contract or entering into a contract with a State agency, you musl provide a copy
of the certificale 1o the contracting agency.

If you have any guestions or require more information, feel free to call our Registration Hotline at
(608)292-1730.

| wish you continued success in your business endeavors.

-] '_t_:__ereiy,

flohn E. Tully, CP.
Acting Director
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STATE OF NEW JERSEY 3 E

24 1

BUSINESS REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE ©) DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY/ ]

i DIVISION OF REVENUE I
21 PO BOX 252 - g

e | IR
357 » HATREAT) R R S ANT 55 -

TAXPAYER NAME: TRADE NAME:
JOTTAN, INC. -
TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION#:

 SEQUENCE NUMBER:

N T e

222-768-916/000 = . - 0074750 4
ADDRESS: - ISSUANCE DATE:
5205 ROUTE130: . |
FLORENCE NJI08518 08/23/04 §
EFFECTIVE DATE: i
12/31/86 - :
cti e
'FORM-BRC(08-01)  Tnis Cerlificate is NOJ assignable or transferabi®_ it must be consprcuoushidispiayed at above addrass |
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NOTICE: The enclosed N.J. State Sales Tax Certificate of Authority (CA-1) is a permit to:

- Collect N.J. State Sales Tax

- Issue N.J. Resale Certificates (ST-3)

- issue w.u. Exempt Use Certificates (ST-4)
The Resale and Exempt Use Certificates can be found at: http://www.nj.gov/treasury/taxation/pmtsale.shtml
You must have a valid N.J. Sales Tax Certificate to collect Sales Tax or issue certificates.
If you are not subject to collect N.J. Sales Tax but need to issue Resale or Exempt Use Certificates, you can request
to be placed on a “Non-reporting Basis”. To be placed on a “Non-reporting Basis” you must complete Form ST-6205.
This form can be obtained by downloading it at:
http://www.nj.gov/treasury/taxation/pdf/other_forms/sales/c6205st.pdf or by calling (609) 292-9292,

This Certificate of Authority (CA-1) must be displayed at your place of business.

DDANGE =S 27 L0 T T

:3 STATE OF NEW JERSEY .
3 Certificate of Authority N Tar
-*'*?‘f':ﬁfm'ﬁﬁf“ﬁ“mﬁ?mﬁ\?m"}:{-ﬂ"TA?\?ﬁﬁ?{’fﬂ?ﬂ“ﬁ?ﬁ“ﬂ?&'ﬂﬂ*ﬂﬂ?‘?‘?‘lj

The person, parinership or corporation named below is hereby authorized to collecl
NEW JERSEY SALES & USE TAX
pursuant to: N.J.S.A. 54:32B-1 ET SEQ.

This authorization 1s good ONLY for the named person al the location specified herein
This authorization is null and void if any change of ownership or address Is effected.

AR A AR AN SRR A SRS AAAAASS
|

Acting Direclor, Division of Taxation

Tax Registralion No . XXX—XXx—- 9157000
JOTTAN, INC.

ONE UNDERWOOD COURT
DELRAN NJ 08075 Document Localor No BO000069165

Date Issued: 11=-25-20

Tax Effective Date: 01~-01-99

This Certificate (s NOT assignable or transferable il must be conspicuously displayed at above aédrass
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JOTTAN, INC.
ONE UNDERWOOD COURT
DELRAN, NJ 08075

State of New Jersey

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
DIVISION OF PROPERTY MANAGEMENT AND
CONSTRUCTION
33 WEST STATE STREET - P.O. BOX 034
TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08625-0034 _DPMC_

NOTICE OF CLASSIFICATION

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:18A-27 et seq (Department of Education) and N.J.S.A. 52:35-1 (Department of
the Treasury) and any rules and regulations issued pursuant hereto, you are hereby notified of your
classification to do State work for the Department (s) as previously noted.

Agggg::e Trade(s) & License(s) Effs:tt;ve Ex;;::lon
$150,000,000 ||[C0O76 -ROOFING - TPO 03/27/2023 || 03/26/2025

C070 -ROOFING-BUILT UP 03/27/2023

C066 -ROOFING-MEMBRANE EPDM 03/27/2023

C068 -ROOFING-MEMBRANE MODIFIED BITUMEN 03/27/2023

C067 -ROOFING-MEMBRANE PVC/CPE/CSPE 03/27/2023

C071 -ROOFING-METAL 03/27/2023

C072 -ROOFING-TILE/SLATE/SHINGLES 03/27/2023

C013 -SIDING & GUTTERS 03/27/2023

e Licenses associated with certain trades are on file with the Division of Property
Management & Construction (DPMC).

e Current license information must be verified prior to bid award.

e A copy of the DPMC 701 Form (Total Amount of Uncompleted Projects) may be
accessed from the DPMC website at
https://www.nj.gov/tr /dpmc/A Files/ 1.pdf.

ANY ATTEMPT BY A CONTRACTOR TO ALTER OR MISREPRESENT ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN
THIS FORM MAY RESULT IN PROSECUTION AND/OR DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION OR
DISQUALIFICATION. INFORMATION ON AGGREGATE AMOUNTS CAN BE VERIFIED ON THE DPMC WEB
SITE.



frany, Joems o Waw Jorsmr
SCHOOLS DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

32 EAST FRONT STREET
P.0. BOX 991
TRENTOM, N3 08625-0991

CONTRACTOR NOTICE OF PREQUALIFICATION

for
lotfan, Inc.
One Underwood Court
Delran, N1 0BO75

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7G-41 and any rules and regulations issued pursuant hereto, your firm has been approved with the

NISDA for Prequalification:

Effective Date:  March 29, 2023
Expiration Date: March 26, 2025

Aggregate Limit: 5150 Million

[__] Construction Manager as Constructor Sprinkler Systems D Pile Driving
 { ] Design Build | sheet Metal {Mechanical) [ "] Prefabrication Buildings
%j General Construction D Electrical gPrefabricat]o,n Music/Sound Clean Rooms

i:] General Construction/Alerations &
Additions

Communications Systems

{1 Relocatable Buildings

Partitions/Ceilings [} Fire Alarm/Signal Systems | Asbestos Removal/Treatment
[} boors & Hardware Security/Intrusion Alarms __] Asbestos Removal/Mechanical
[ ] windows {71 Audlo Visual Systems [} Waste Removal Toxic/Hazardous
Siding & Gutters {7 site Work [ Radon Mitigation
[] Carpeting Sewage & Water Treatment Plants [] Lead Paint Abatement
[ Blooting/Tile Sewer Plping & Storm Drains [ ] betention Equipment Systems
| Millwork ] Landscape Construction Energy Management Systems
[_] Insulation [T underground Water & Utilities Elevators
] Acoustical [ ] Road Construction & Paving [ ] Museum Exhibits
_ﬁ Concrete/Foundation Footings/ {_| Athletic Fields/Tracks/Courts Test Boring
Masonry Work
[ ] Gunite ] Athietic Fields/Synthetic Turf well Drilling
[ ] Demolition Pumping Stations Microblal Remediation
| [ ] Fencing Landscape Irrigation {"] Food Service Equipment

Ij Historicaj Light Fixture Restoration

[j Roofing-Membrane EPDM

] school Furnishings

_E] Historical Restoration

Roofing-Membrane PVC/CPE/CSPE

Lab Furniture/Equipment

| [ Pre-Cast Concrete B Roofing-Membrane Modified Bitumen Seating/Bleachers -

[ Curtain Walls | Roofing-Urethane 1 swimming Pools
Architectural Cast iron P Roofing-Built Up Dust Collectors
Welding Roofing-Metal Signage & Graphics

"1 structural Steet & Ornamental lron ] Raofing-Tile/Siate/Shingles 7 septic Systems

[1 Plumbing [ ] Caulking & Waterproofing {1 stage Equipment

[_] ol & Gas Burners ] Scaffolding [T underground Storage Tanks/Closure &

installation

[ ] HVYACR [_1 Roofing-Historical Sltes (] Underground Storage Tanks/Instaliation

[[] Botlers {New Repalr} B Roofing-TPO C 1 Underground Storage Tanks/Closure
Service Station Painting-General UST/Tank Testing

{ ] Solar Energy Systems

Painting-Tanks/Steel Structures/
Elevated Structures

[ Underground Storage Tanks/
Corroston Protection Systems Analysis

[ Energy Services {(ESCO)

[ 1 Painting-Historleal Sites

"1 Above Ground Storage Tanks

[] Geothermat Loop Systems "] sandblasting [[] site Remediation

[] Flreproof Applications {1 Divers ] Inside Plant Cable

1 Insufatlon {Mechanical) || Barges Outside Plant Cable

{71 mire Suppressign Systems [ | Bulkhead & Docks Fiber Installation & Splicing
"] Control Systems [} Jetty & Breakwater

[ Parking & Cortrol Systems [ 1 Dredaing

ANY ATTEMPT TO ALTER OR MISREPRESENT ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS NOTICE MAY RESULT IN PROSECUTION,

DEBARMENT, AND/OR DISQUALIFICATION.

information contained in this notice can be verified at: https://sdad3.njsda.gov/PublicReportsUi/VendorSearch.aspx

NJSDA Risk Management — Prequalification Unit - 609-858-5356
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Certification 6785
CERTIFICATE OF EMPLOYEE INFORMATION REPORT  RENEWAL

This is to certify that the contractor listed below has submitted an Employee Information Report pursuant
to N.J.A.C. 17:27-1.1 et. seq. and the State Treasurer has approved said report. This approval will remain

in effect for the period of 15-Feb-2024 to 15-Feb-2027
JOTTAN, INC.
ONE UNDERWOOD COURT
DELRAN NJ 08075 ELIZABETH MAHER MUOIO

State Treasurer



Rich Gill

M

From: CClass@treas.state.nj.us

Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2024 8:54 AM
To: Rich Gill

Subject: Notice of Classification
Attachments: ATT00001.bin; ATT00002.bin

BAYSHORE MECHANICAL CONTRACTORS, LLC
315 ROUTE #34, CHARMS BLDG, SUITE #125
COLTS NECK, NJ 07722

State of New Jersey

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
DIVISION OF PROPERTY MANAGEMENT AND
CONSTRUCTION
33 WEST STATE STREET - P.O. BOX 034 DPMC
TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08625-0034

NOTICE OF CLASSIFICATION

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:18A-27 et seq (Department of Education) and N.J.S.A. 52:35-1 (Department of
the Treasury) and any rules and regulations issued pursuant hereto, you are hereby notified of your classification
to do State work for the Department (s) as previously noted.

Aggregate Effective || Expiration
Amount Trade(s) & License(s) Date Date
$15,000,000 |[|C032-HVACR 05/30/2024 || 05/29/20286
license #: 19HC00033100
C030 -PLUMBING 05/30/2024
license #: 36B100973700

« Licenses associated with certain trades are on file with the Division of Property
Management & Construction (DPMC).

. Current license information must be verified prior to bid award.

+ Acopy of the DPMC 701 Form (Total Amount of Uncompleted Projects) may be
accessed from the DPMC website at
https://www.nj.gov/treasury/d pmc_[A,asetsjEMPMdL

ANY ATTEMPT BY A CONTRACTOR TO ALTER OR MISREPRESENT ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS FORM
MAY RESULT IN PROSECUTION AND/OR DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION OR DISQUALIFICATION. INFORMATION ON
AGGREGATE AMOUNTS CAN BE VERIFIED ON THE DPMC WEB SIIE.




Stave or New JEasey

SCHOOLS DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

32 EAST FRONT STREET
p.0. BOX 991

TRENTON, N 08625-0991 ;

CONTRACTOR NOTICE OF PREQUALIFICATION

for

Bayshore Mechanicat Contractors, L1C

P.0O Box 564
Colts Neck, NJ 07732

in accordance with N.J.6.A. 18A:7G-41 and any rules and regulations issued pursuant hereto, your firm hae bean approved with the

NISDA for Prequalification:

Effective Date:  April 24, 2024
Expiration Date: May 29, 2026

Aggregate Limit:

$15 Million

{"] Construction Manager as Constructor

[ ] Sprinkler Systems

1] Pile Driving

{ ] Design Build

[_1Sheet Metal (Mechanical}

] prefabrication Buildings

] General Censtruction

|_j Electrical

Prefabrication Music/Sound Clean Rooms

[T General Construction/Alterations &
Additions

[_] Communlcations Systems

[ ] Relocatable Bulidings

I | Partitions/Ceilings

[ Fire Alarm/Signal Systems

[ ] Asbestos Removal/Treatment

{"] Doors & Hardware

Security/intrusion Alarms

Ashestos Rermoval/Mechanical

[] Windows ] Audio Visual Systems | waste Removal Foxic/Hazardous
| ] Siding & Gutters [ site Work [ ] Radon Mitigation
Carpeting [ ] sewage & Water Treatment Plants [} Lead Paint Abatement
[ Flooring/Tile Sewer Piping & Storm Drains [ 1 Detentign Equipment Systems
1 millwork Landscape Construction Energy Management Systems
[ msutation [} Underground Water & Utilities [ ] £levators
Acoustical Road Construction & Paving [] museurn Exhibits
[} Concrete/Foundation Footings/ [ | Athletic Fields/Tracks/Courts {1 Test Boring
Masonry Work
[ 1 Gunite || Athletic Fields/Synthetic Turf (| well Drifling
___j Demolition Pumping Stations || Microbial Remediation
[} Fencing ] Landscape Irrigation [] Food Service Equipment
| T THistoricai Light Fixture Restoration [ ] Roofing-Membrane EPDM [} school Furnishings
{ 1 Historical Restoration [ | Roofing-Membrane PVC/CPE/CSPE ] Lab Furniture/Equipment
[] pre-Cast Concrete Roofing-Membrane Modified Bitumen Seating/Bleachers
Curtain Walls {1 Roofing-Urethane [] Swimming Pools
[T Architectural Cast iron 7] Roofing-Built Up "1 Dust Collectors
Welding [ ] Roofing-Meta! ] signage & Graphics
: Structural Steel & Ornamental Iron [ | Roofing-Tile/Slate/Shingles [ ] Septic Systems
bk Plumbing [ § Caulking & Waterproofing || Stage Eguipment
[] 0l & Gas Burners [} Scaffolding [ | Underground Storage Tanks/Closure &
Installation
HVACR ["] Roofing-Historical Sites {1 underground Storage Tanks/| Installation
{ | Boiters {New Repair) [ 1 Roofing-TPO [] Underground Storage Tanks/Ciosure.

I:] Service Station

I | Painting-General

[ ] UST/Tank Testing

_D Solar Energy Systems

] Painting-Tanks/Steel Structures/
Elevated Struciures

Underground Storage Tanks/
Corrosion Protection Systems Analysis

Energy Services (ESCO}

[T Painting-Historical Sites

[ ] Above Ground Storage Tanks

{ ] Geothermal Loop Systems [} sandblasting L] site Remediation
Fireproof Applications Divers [ ] Inside Plant Cable
[ | Insulation {Mechanical) [ ] Barges [ ] Outside Plant Cable
[ ] Fire Suppression Systems Bulkhead & Docks Fiber Installation & Splicing
[ ] control Systems [ setty & Breakwater
"] Parking & Contral Systems [} predging

ANV ATTEMPT TO ALTER OR MISREPRESENT ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS NOTICE MAY RESULT IN PROSECUTION,

DERARMENT, AND/OR DISQUALIFICATION.

Information contained in this notice can be verified at: https://sdaOS.njsda.gov/PubIicReportsUE/VendorSearch.aspx

NJSDA Risk Management — Prequalification Unit - 6509-858-5355




Registration Date:

Certificate Number
erti Expiration Date:

666275

State of New Jersey

Department of Labor and Workforce Development
Division of Wage and Hour Compliance

Public Works Contractor Registration Act

Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 34:11-56.48, et seq. of the Public Works Contractor Registration Act, this certificate of registration is issued
for purposes of bidding on any contract for public work or for engaging in the performance of any public work to:

wm<m:o_,mm®mm4moa_ LLC
Responsible Representative(s): Responsible Representative(s):

Richard Gill, President Richard Gill, President

11705/2022
11r04/2024

This certificate may not be transferred or assigned

Robert Asaro-Angelo, Commissioner of Labor and Workforce Development.

and may be revoked for cause by the Commissicner
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Stnfe of Jorsoy

PHIL MURPHY DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
Governor DIVISION OF REVENUE & ENTERPRISE SERVICES
P.O.BOX 026
SHEILA GLIVER TRENTON, NJ 08625-034 EIIZABETH MAHER MUOIG
Lt. Governor PHONE: 609-292-2146 FAX: 609-984-6679 State Treasurer
APPROVED
under the

Small Business Set-Aside Act

This certificate acknowledges BAYSHORE MECHANICAL CONTRACTORS LLC
DBA:Bayshore Mechanical Contractors as a Category 4 Approved Small Business
Enterprise (SBE) that has met the criteria established by N.J.A.C. 17:13 and/or 17:14.

This certification will remain in effect for three years. Annually the business must submit,
not more than 60 days prior to the anniversary of the cerfification approval, an annual
verification stalement in which it shall attest that there is no change in the ownership,
control, or any other factor of the business affecting eligibility for certification as a small
businesses.

If the business fails to submit the annual verification statement by the anniversary date,
the certification will lapse and the business will be removed from the sysiem (SAV1) that
lists certified small businesses. If the business seeks to be certified again, it will have to

reapply.

" Pt oot

Peter Lowicki
Deputy Director
Issued: 12/3/2022 Expiradon: 12/3/2025
Certification Number: A2 0942 The expiration dete is contingent on the properand ot~

time filing of 2 Annual Verifications for non-
provisional certificates. Please see above for more
detail,




. 609-584--6681 09:05:23a.m.  03-25-20106 2172

STATE OF NEW JERSEY
- DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

BAYSHORE MECHANICAL CONTRACTORS LLC
0400242983

1, the Treasuirer of the State of New [ersey, do hereby certify that

the above-named Domestic Limited Linbility Company organized under the
laws of New Jersey, has complied with all the requirements

of Title 42:2B of the New Jersey Statutes, and that

the business or activity of said Domestic Limited Lisbility Company

to be carried on within the State of New Jersey is such as may be

lawfully carried on by Domestic Limited Liahility Company filed under the laws
of this State for similar business or activity. The Certificate of

Authority was duly filed July 30th, 2008.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREQF, I have
hereunto set my hand and affixed :

my Official Secl at Trenton, this
at Trenton, this
29th day of March, 2016
Ay T

Ford M Scudder

Certificate Number: 138332752 Acting State Treasurer

Verify this certificate online wi -

huprtwnww ] state.njus/TYTR_Stunding Cert/SPNerify, Cert jsp

Puge 1




STATE OF NEW JERSEY

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
DIVISION OF REVENUE AND ENTERPRISE SERVICES
ANNUAL REPORT CERTIFICATE

BAYSHORE MECHANICAL CONTRACTORS LLC
0400242983

The Division of Revenue and Enterprise Services hereby affirms

that the following annual report for BAYSHORE MECHEANICAL
CONTRACTORS LLC was submitted on 07/31/2023 for the vear:

Registered Agent and Office

RICHARD GILL

315 ROUTE #34

SUITE #125

COLTS NECK, NJ 07722

Mzin Business Address

P.O. BOX 564
COLTS NECK, NJ 07722

Principal Business Address

315 route #34
Suite #125
colts neck, NJ 07722

Officers and Directors

PRESIDENT

richard W gill

315 route #34

Suite #125

colts neck, NJ 07722-0772

Certificate Number : 2725004739
Verify this certificate online at
ht:ps://www!.state.nj.mefTR_StantﬁngCeﬂ/JSP/Venﬁx_Ceﬂjsp State Treasurer

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have
hereunto set my hand and affixed
my Official Seal, this

31st day of July, 2023

oy

Elizabeth Maher Muoio




State Of New Jerséy
New Jersey Office of the Attorney General
Division of 00nsumer Aﬂa:rs

THIS !S TO CERT]FY THAT THE _
Board of Exam. of Master Plumbers

HASL&ENSEB

RICHARD W. GILL
T/ BAYSHORE MECH CONTRS LLC

PG Bax 564
Colts Heck NJ 07722

FOR PRACTICE It NEW JERSEY AS A(N): Bastes Plumbor

osnapezs To sememors—  36BIGDITITO0

VALID

LICENSEREGISTRATION/CERTIFICATION #

ACTING DIRECT OR

#




Stété Of New Jersey
New Jersey Office of the Attorney General
Division of Consumer Affairs

THIS IS5 TO CERTIFY THAT THE
Board of Examiners of HVACR Contractors

HAS LICENSED

RICHARD #. 6ILL
P2 Box 564
07722
Colts Neck NJ 07722
FOR PRACTICE IN NEW JERSEY AS A(N): Mastsr HVACR Contractor

19HC00033100

LICENSE/REGISTRATION/CERTIFICATION #

C gns Sac

ACTING DIRECTOR




Janice Vogt

From: CClass@treas.state.nj.us

Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 8:25 AM
To: Janice Vogt

Subject: Notice of Classification

External (cclass@treas.state.nj.us)

Report This Email PCH Technologies Email Protection

DEC ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS INC
PO BOX 326
BERLIN, NJ 08009

State of New Jersey

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
DIVISION OF PROPERTY MANAGEMENT AND CONSTRUCTION
33 WEST STATE STREET - P.O. BOX 034
TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08625-0034 DPMC

NOTICE OF CLASSIFICATION

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:18A-27 et seq (Department of Education) and N.J.S.A. 52:35-1 (Department of the
Treasury) and any rules and regulations issued pursuant hereto, you are hereby notified of your classification to do
State work for the Department (s) as previously noted.

- Aggregate ‘ . Eﬂ’ect;e 7 Expiration
! Amount Trade(s) & License(s) Date Date

$40,000,000 |C047 -ELECTRICAL ’ 06/26/2023  06/25/2025
license #: 34EB00646200 J ,

e Licenses associated with certain trades are on file with the Division of Property Management &
Construction (DPMC).

e Current license information must be verified prior to bid award.

e A copy of the DPMC 701 Form (Total Amount of Uncompleted Projects) may be accessed from the
DPMC website at https://www.nj.gov/treasury/dpmc/Assets/Files/DPMC701.pdf.

ANY ATTEMPT BY A CONTRACTOR TO ALTER OR MISREPRESENT ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS FORM MAY
RESULT IN PROSECUTION AND/OR DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION OR DISQUALIFICATION. INFORMATION ON AGGREGATE
AMOUNTS CAN BE VERIFIED ON THE DPMC WEB SITE,



oot oo

AL A e T ST,

STATE OF NEW JERSEY
BUSINESS REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE
FOR STATE AGENCY AND CASINO SERVICE CONTRACTORS

TAXPAYER NAME: TRADE NAME:
DEC ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS, INC.

TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATIONS# CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION#
222-0682-386/000 0087318
ADDRESS ISSUANCE DATE:

R D 2 BOX 385 RT 73
BERLIN NJ 08009 0an13/01

EFFECTIVE DATE: @ : 4 zé é
03/25175 g hccea s A -

Otractor, Division of Rmvanue

sonﬂcms-m)

STATE OF NEW JEKS!EY

Certificate of Quthority

R S A R R A T A R T T Y U e

partneeship or corporstion nEmes balow is hereby authoriaad to collect:
NEW JERSEY SALES & USE TAX

pursurt toN. 5. 8. A. 54:32B~1 ET SEQ.

This authorization in good ONLY for ths named parson 8t the locziien spacifiod hersin,
Thls suthorizatien is null and void if any changa of ownerihip or sddress is effeciad. Blirector, Division of Taxztion

DEC ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS, IN Tax Rogistration No. 222-042-356/000
235 RY 73 NORTH : A
WEST BERLIN NJ 08091 ax Erfective 03-25-75
Document Locator No:  ADOOO%09065
Dats fssyad.  09-21-01

m:mummsauw; H s1ust be conspicucusiy dispiaynd st above addrass.

R R D

PO

LR




NI, Department of Treasury - Division of Revenue, On-Line Inquiry hetpst/wwwi state.nj.us/TYT R_BRC/serviet/common/BRCLogin

STATE OF NEW JERSEY
BUSINESS REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE

Taxpayer Name: DEC ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS, INC.
Trade Name:
Address: 235 RT 73 NORTH
WEST BERLIN, NJ 08091-2514
Certificate Number: 0097318
Effective Date: March 25, 1975
Date of Issuance: April 15. 2014
For Office Use Only:
20140415114004407

l1ofl

4/15/2014 11:40 AM



THIS DOCUMENT IS PRINTED ON WATERMARKED PAFER, WITH A MULT-COLORED
BACKGROUND AND MULTIPLE SECURITY FEATURES. PLEASE VERIFY AUTHENTICITY

State Of New Jersey
New Jersey Office of the Attorney General
Division of Consumer Affalrs

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE
Board of Examiners of Electrical Contractors

HAS LICENSED

DEC ELEC CONTRS INC
JOSEPH R GOULD

P.0. Box 326
Berlin NJ 08009

FOR PRACTICE IN NEW JERSEY AS A(N): Eleotrlcal Business Permit

 01/26/2024 TO 03/31/2027 34EB00646200

VALID LICENSE/REGISTRATION;CERTIFICATION #

C ne o

“ACTING DIRECTOR

LitenseaRegisiiantTertili




THIS DOCUMENT IS PRINTED ON WATERMARKED PAPER, WITH A MULTI-COLORED
BACKGROUND AND MULTIPLE SECURITY FEATURES. PLEASE VERIFY AUTHENTICITY

State Of New Jersey
New Jersey Office of the Attorney General

Division of Consumer Affairs

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE
Board of Examiners of Electrical Contractors

HAS LICENSED

JOSEPH R. GOULD
19 W. LAKE ROAD
MEDFORD NJ 08055

FOR PRACTICE IN NEW JERSEY AS A(N): Elecirical Contractor

01/22/2024 TO 03/31/2027 34E100646200
VALID LICENSE/REGISTRATION/CERTIFICATION #
A o
censee/Realstiant’Carlificale Holder “TACTING DIRECTOR




STATE OF NEW JERSEY
DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
DIVISION OF REVENUE AND ENTERPRISE SERVICES
SHORT FORM STANDING

DEC ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS, INC,
3432160000

I the Treasurer of the State of New Jersey, do hereby certify that the

above-named New Jersey Domestic For-Profit Corporation was
registered by this office on March 25, 19735.

As of the date of this certificate, said business continues as an active
business in good standing in the State of New Jersey, and its Annual
Reports are current.

I further certify that the registered agent and office are:

JOSEPH R. GOULD
235 RT. 73 NORTH
W, BERLIN, NJ 08091

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have
hereunto set my hand and affixed
my Official Seal at Trenton, this
24th day of January, 2023

g AN

Elizabeth Maher Muoio
State Treasurer

Cerlificate Number - 2690516535

Verify this certificate online at

hitps:frowwl state nj ns/TYTR_StandingCert/JSP/Verify Cert jsp



STATE OF NEW JERSEY
DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
DIVISION OF REVENUE AND ENTERPRISE SERVICES
ANNUAL REPORT CERTIFICATE

DEC ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS, INC.
3432160000

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have
hereunto set my hand and affixed
my Qfficial Seal, this

24th day of January, 2023

oS

Certificate Nuntber : 2690516465 . -
Verifv this certificate online al Elizabeth Maher Muoio

hitps:/funewl state.nf.us/TYTR_Standing Cert/JSP/Verify_Cert jsp State Treasurer

Poge 2f
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@3& of Apprenticeshiy Tratwing, Frplayer and Tabor %aﬁa
Bureun of Apprenticeship andk Training |
Qerfificate of Regisfrafinn

ELECTRICIANS LOCAL UNION NO. 351
VINELARND, NEW JERSEY

for the trade classifications of ELECTRICIAN AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS TECHNICIAN
Registered as part of the National TApprenticesbip Frogram
in accordance wilh the basic standards of h\d\uﬁﬁu\.‘.n&h%wu
establisbed by the Secretary of Labor

&.hu!’”.l.
& 8 Q%Pu
JANUARY 8. 1947 ....m.& . :
L ..ru
1
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M. ﬂ..aﬂ..\ui... ; m Secrelary of Babor
RJ005470002 2, B & QAR 3 e
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ﬂ'b‘;?ii icoshits Teaining (. » ?\
Local #351 IBEW - Southern New Jersey Division NECA --I !«E-»--mmm
1837 Northeast Boulevard
Vineland, NJ 08380
856-696-2333
Fax: BE6-696-2447

me@:_ —1}

February 22, 2012

To Whom It May Concem:

This letter is to confirm that De¢ Electric is signatory to the Intérational Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers Local Union #351 collective bargaining agreement. Therefore, they
actively engage in hiring indentured apprentices enrolled in our apprenticeship program.
The registration number of our apprentice-training program is NI005470002.

Should you need any further information, please do not hesitate to contact this office.

Sincerely,
John Biondi
Training Director

IB:pip



In accordance with N.1.S.A. 18A:7G-41 and any rules and regulations issued pursuant hereto, your firm has been approved with the

s S7ATE OF NEW JERSEY

~"'ScHOOLS DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

32 EAST FRONT STREET
P.O. BOX 941
TRENTON, N} {BG25-0591

CONTRACTOR NOTICE OF PREQUALIFICATION

NISDA for Prequalification:

Effective Date:

June 6, 2023

for
DEC Electrical Contractors Inc
PO Box 326
Berlin, NJ 08009

Expiration Date: June 25, 2025 Aggregate Limit: 540 Million
| _| Construction Manager as Constructor L:] Sprinkler Systems E;} Pile Driving
| Design Build [] sheet Metal {Mechanical) {_1 prefabrication Buildings )
{_] General Construction [ﬁ Electrical Prefabrication Music/Sound Clean Rooms
[ | General Construction/Alterations & " Communications Systems [_1 Relocatable Bufldings
Additions
|| Partitions/Ceilings .| Fire Alarm/Signal Systems Asbestes Removalf/Treatment
[ 1 Doors & Hardware [} security/Intrusion Alarms [ ] Asbestos Removal/Mechanical
: Windows | Audio visual Systems | ! waste Removal Toxic/Hazardous
[T siding & Gutters [ site work [] Radon Mitigation
[ "1 carpeting || Sewage & Water Treatment Plants || tead Paint Abatement
|1 Flooring/Tile : Sewer Piping & Starm Drains ("] oetention Equipment Systems
i) Millwork [} candscape Construction |_] Energy Management Systems
[ 1insutation [ underground Water & Utilities £levators
] Acoustical [ Road Construction & Paving [ ] Museum Exhibits
|| Concrete/Foundation Faotings/ || Athletic Fields/Tracks/Courts |_| Test Boring
Masonry Work
[ lcunite [} athletic Fields/Synthetic Turf well brilling
__jg Demaolition |l Pumping Stations [ ] Microbial Remediation
{:} Fencing i | Ltandscape Irrigation [:: Food Service Equipment
{ | Historical Light Fixture Restoration [} Roofing-Membrane EPDM School Furnishings
|| Historicai Restaration [ Rocfing-Membrane PVC/CPE/CSPE | ] Lab Furniture/Equipment
i_] Pre-Cast Concrete { | Roofing-Membrane Modified Bitumen Seating/Bleachers
{1 curtain walis Roofing-Urethane |_| Swimming Pools
| Architectural Cast iron [ 1 Roofing-Built Up [} bust Collectors
LI welding [ ] Roofing-Metal 1 {_] signage & Graphies
| Structural Steel & Ornamenta tron || Roofing-Tile/slate/Shingles [] septic Systems
|__| Plumbing || Caulking & Waterprooding D Stage Equinment
[ ] Qi & Gas Burners || Scaffolding "1 Underground Storage Tanks/Closure &
______ Instaliation
| THvacR |_| Roofing-Historical Sites Underground Storage Tanks/Instattation
| L] Bollers (New Repair] ] Roofing-TPO | "] Underground Storage Tanks/Closure
[ ] Service Station [ Painting-General [] usT/Tank Testing
L] solar Energy Systems [[] rainting-Tanks/Steel Structures/ {"} underground Storage Tanks/
Elevated Structures Corrosion Protection Systems Analysis
L_| Eneray Services (ESCO) L] painting-Historicat Sites Above Ground Storage Tanks
[_] Geothermal Loop Systems [_] sandblasting I ] site Remedlation
.| Fireproof Applications | Divers [} Inside Plant Cable
|| Insutation {Mechanical) {_§Barges [ 1 outside Plant Cable o
|__| Fire Suppression Systems E} Bulkhead & Docks ] Fiber Installation & Splicing
[ | Control Systems [ |ietty & Breakwater
Parking & Control Systems Dredging

ANY ATTEMPT TO ALTER OR MISREPRESENT ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS NOTICE MAY RESULT IN PROSECUTION,

DEBARMENT, AND/OR DISQUALIFICATION.

Information contained in this notice can be verified at: hitps://sda03.njsda.gov/PublicReportsUl/VendorSearch.aspx

NISDA Risk Management ~ Prequalification Unit — 609-858-5356
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West Windsor Townshi Bid Specifications
ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT

BID DOCUMENT SUBMISSION CHECKLIST

TOWNSHIP OF WEST WINDSOR
(Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:1 1-23.1b)

A. FAILURE TO SUBMIT THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS PRIOR TO THE OPENING OF BIDS IS A
MANDATORY CAUSE FOR THE BID TO BE REJECTED, (N.J.S.A. 40A:11-23.2)

Required with Bidder;
Submission of Bid Initial each item
By State Statute Submitted with Bid

If applicable, bidder's acknowledgement of receipt of any notice(s) or
revisions(s) or addenda to an advertisement, specifications or bid
document
A statement of corporate ownership, pursuant to N S.A., 52:25-24.2

A listing of subcontractors as required by N.J.S.A. 40A:11-16

A Bid deposit as required by N.JS.A., 40A:11-21
id Bond, Certified Check or Cashier’s Check
A Consent of Surety, pursuant to N.J S.AL 40A:11

i

-22

B. FAILURE TO INCLUDE WITH THIS BID THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS MAY BE CAUSE FOR
DISQUALIFICATION

West Windsor Requires Bidder: Initial each
w. Submission of Bid Item Submitted w/ Bid

X Bid Document Submission Checklist Y

X Completed and signed Bid Forms and Items

X Acknowledgement of receipt of changes to Bid document F orm (if /‘-7"
required /

X Affidavit of Bidder that he/she is not on the State of New Jersey’s list of e .7—-‘
Disbarred, Suspended or Disqualified Vendors /

X Contractors Qualification Questionnaire Z 2

X Non-Collusion Affidavit (must be notarized) é Z’

X Mandatory Equal Employment Opportunity Language (must be notarized) 7
Agreement

X ) Hold Harmless Agreement Z :E

X Prevailing Wage Affidavit i 7
Payment Bond
Performance Bond
Maintenance Bond
Contractor’s A ffidavit
Contractor’s Release

X Americans with Disabilities Act

C. FAILURE TO PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS PRIOR TO THE TIME OF AWARD WILL
BE CAUSE FOR DISQUALIFICATION

West Windsor Requires Bidder: Initial each
At Award Item Submitted w/ Bid
New Jersey Business Registration Certificate as required by N.J.S.A. 52:32-44
Public Works Registration Act Certificate as required b NJS.A.34:11-5648 [Z777 |
Disclosure of Investment Activities in Iran as required b N.J.S.A. 52:32-57

Federal Non-Debarment Certification as required by N.J.S.A. 52:32-44.1 'ﬁ

ClES IS

Prohibited Russia-Belarus Activities & Tran Investment Activities Certification

(continued on next page...)

Instructions to Bidders
27




West Windsor Township Bid Specifications
ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT

! D. SIGNATURE: The undersigned hereby acknowledges reading and submitting the above listed requirements
| Name of Bidder: MTR_I.LC =

By Authorized Representative: THOMA&PS@];TIM

Signature: __ f.ﬁ M

Print Name and Title: THOMAS TSILVIITS, PRESIDENT
¥ Date Signed: AUGUST 29, 2024

T =TS

Bid Forms Section
22




West Windsor Township Bid Specifications
ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT

BID FORM and BID ITEMS

TO: The Township of West Windsor
P. 0. Box 38
271 Clarksville Road
Princeton Junction, New J ersey (8550

RE: WEST WINDSOR TOWNSHIP
ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT

This Bid will not be accepted afier 3:00 pm prevailing time on Thursday, August 29, 2024 at which time all
Bids will be publicly opened and read,

MTB LLC

Name of Firm Submitting Bid
The following Bid is hereby made to the Township of West Windsor.

The undersigned Bidder hereby proposes and agrees to furnish all the necessary labor, materials, equipment,
tools, and services necessary for the work specified,

The undersigned Bidder has examined the location of the proposed work, the Plans, Specifications and other
Contract Documents and is familiar with the local conditions at the place where work is to be performed, and
understands that information relative to existing structures, apparent and latent conditions and natural
phenomena as fumished in the Contract Documents or by the Owner or Architect, carries no guarantee
expressed or implied as fo its completeness or accuracy and has made all due allowances therefore; and
understands that the quantities of work tabulated in this Bid or indicated on the Plans or in the Specifications
are only approximate and are subject to increase or decrease,

The undersigned Bidder declares that this Bid is made without connection with any other person or persons
making Bids for the same work and is in all respects fair and without collusion or faud.

The undersigned Bidder has determined the quantity and quality of equipment and materials required; has
investigated the location and determined the sources of supply of the materials required; has investi eated labor
conditions; and has arranged for the continuous prosecution of the work herein described.

The undersigned Bidder agrees that the prices bid, for all items, shall apply fo actual quantities required,
approved, and used during construction of the project, including addenda, change orders and supplemental
agreements, ‘

The undersigned Bidder hereby agrees to be bound by the award of the Contract, and if awarded the Contract
on this Bid, to execute within ten (10) days after receipt of notification that the Contract Documents are ready
for signature, the required Contract Agreement and the required Contract Bonds and Insurance Certificates, of
which Contract this Bid, the Plans for the work;, and the Specifications as above indicated, shall be a part.

The undersigned understands that the Owner reserves fhe right to reject any or all Bids, waive any informality
or technicality of any Bid in the interest of the Owner, and award Base Bid and/or Alternate Bids in any
combination as determined by the Owner.

Instructions to Bidders
23



West Windsor Township Bid Specifications
ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT

Accompanying this Bid is a Bid Bond, Cashier's Check or a certified Check in the sum of ten ( 10%) percent of
the amount of the Bid, or $20,000.00, whichever is less, payable to the Owner as a guarantee that the Agreement
will be executed, A Performance Bond, and the specified insurance certificates, will be furnished within ten
(10) days after receipt of notification that the Contract Agreements are ready for signature. i

Ifthis Bid shall be accepted by the Owner, and the undersigned shall fail to contract aforesaid, then the Owner
shall be entitled to recover from the Bidder, the difference between the amount specified in the Bid and the
amount for which the Owner may contract with another party to perform the work covered by said Bid, if the
latter amount be in excess of the former.

If this Bid shall be accepted by the Owner, the undersigned agrees to complete the entire work proposed under
this Contract within the time limit specified in the Agreement section of these specifications.

The following Bid Schedule will be completed in ink or typewritten. The amount of each Bid Item shall be
written in both words and figures with the extensions in figures only. In the case of a discrepancy, the amount
written in words will govern. The successful Bidder will be required to furnish a Bid Breakdown for lump sum
items as indicated in the “Instructions to Bidders.”

ITEM # DESCRIPTION OF BID IN PRICE IN WORDS AND FIGURES

All work associated with Base Bid Arts Center Building Roof Replacement as
Base Bid identified in Documents.

Written Bid (write out price):

Tiooe Hurded Farkean Thaysand Six Horded aud ‘%/@5"

(¥ 214 0. %°)

If a Corporation,

Name of Contractor MTB LLC

Signature of Bidder W

THOMAS TSILVITIIS Name Title PRESIDENT
BusinessAddress 100 STEINER AVENUE, NEPTUNE CITY, NEW JERSEY 07753

Incorporated under the Laws of the State of NEW JERSEY
. THOMAS TSILVITIS PRESIDENT
President
(Name) (Title)

Secretary_ EMMANUEL TSTLVITIS, ACTING SECY,

%/mame) (Title)
Treasurer // ‘ —

< T Rihe) (Title)

(continued on next page...)
Dated:  8/29/2024

Bid Forms Section
s 24




West Windsor Township Bid Specifications
ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT

e

(Affix Corporation Seal Here)
If a Partnership, Individual, or Non-Incorporated Organization,

Name of Company ___ MIB LLC

Signature of Bidder mq

”(N ame) . (Title)

Names and Addresses of Members of Company

THOMS TSILIVITIS, 929 WEST PARK AVENUE, OCEAN: NJ 07712

FEMMANUEL _TSTILVITIS 7 CLEARTVEW DRTVE, OCEAN, NJ 07712

Instructions to Bidders
25




West Windsor Township
ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT

Bid Specifications

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF NOTICES, REVISIONS OR ADDENDA
TO BID DOCUMENTS FORM

TOWNSHIP OF WEST WINDSOR
ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT

Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-23.1a., the undersigned Bidder hereby acknowledges receipt of the following
notices, revisions, or addenda to the bid advertisement, specifications or bid documents. By indicating date of
receipt, bidder acknowledges the submitted Bid takes into account the provisions of the notice, revision or
addendum. Note that the local unit’s record of notice to Bidders shall take precedence and that failure to include
provisions of changes in a Bid proposal may be subject for rejection of the Bid.

West Windsor Township Reference Number How Received Date Bidder’s
or Title of Addendum/Revision ~ ° (mail, fax, pick- | Received Initials
up, etc.)
Notice, Title or Description
Revision or
Addenda No.
1 NOTICE TO BIDDER EMAIL 7-30-24 | =77
2 PROJECT MANUAL EMATL 8-19-24 7"7
i
Acknowledged by Bidder
Name of Bidder: MTB LLC
By Authorized Representative: pe) THOMA,S TSILVITIS
Signature: % %
Print Naitie and Title: THOMAS TSILVITIS, PRESIDENT
Date: 8/29/2024
Bid Forms Section
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SUBCONTRACTOR DECLARATION and LIST OF SUBCONTRACTORS

IF THE PROJECT’S SCOPE OF WORK INVOLVES SPECIALTY TRADE CATEGORIES, PLEASE
LIST SUBCONTRACTOR INFORMATION AND/OR SUB-SUBCONTRACTOR INFORMATION
BELOW. '

There shall be submitted proof that each subcontractor is qualified in accordance with the rules and
regulations of the State of New Jersey when such rules and regulations exist.

Fach Bidder shall set forth in the Bid, the names, addresses and license numbers (when required) of each
subcontractor for the furnishing of plumbing and gas fitting, and all kindred work, and of the steam and hot
water heating and ventilating apparatus, steam power plants and kindred work, and electrical work,
structural steel and ornamental iron work, if any, for the construction, alteration or repair of any public
buildings.

A General Contractor that intended to utilize a specific subcontractor to perform work in one or more of
the specialty trade categories shall provide the required information with regard to that subcontractor in the
appropriate space for each speoialty trade category applicabie fo the contract.

All Bidders seeking to perform plumbing work on a publicly bid contract are required to comply with
N.J.S.A. 45:14C-2 and N.JA.C. 13:23-1.3. These provisions require that plumbing work on such contract
may only be performed by an entity in which a licensed master plumber owns not less than 10% of the
issued and outstanding shares of stock in the corporation, or not less than 10% of the capital of the
partnership, or not less than 10% of the ownership of any other legal firm or legal entity. Accordingly, if a
Bidder intends to perform piumbing work on a publicly bid contract with its own employees or by the
Bidder himself, a master plumber must possess an ownership interest that complies with N.J S.A, 45:14C-
9 and N.JLA.C. 13:23-1.3 in the entity submitting the bid. Alternately, if a Bidder intends to perform such
work through a subcontractor, a master plumber must possess an ownership interest that complies with
N.IS.A. 45:14C-2 and N.LA.C, 13:23-1.3.

If the project’s scope of work involves specialty trade categories, the General Contractor that intends to
perform work in one or more of the specialty trade categories through the use of its own employees or the
General Contractor himself rather than through the utilization of a subcontractor shall write the words “IN-
HOUSE” next to each applicable category and then insert the name, and the license number where required,
of each such employee of the General Contractor or the General Contractor himself in the appropriate spaces
for each specialty trade category applicable to the contract.

If the contract does not involve any of the specialty trade categories, please write the word “NONE” in the
appropriate space provided.
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LIST OF SUBCONTRACTORS
TITLE OF BID: ARTS COUNCIL BLDG ROOFING NAME OF BIDDER: MTB LLC
Name " Address Telephone Specialized Sub-Prime Scope Of Work For
Area Each Subcontractor In
Each Specialized Sub-
Prime Area
Bagloce 1260y | 122 | Rubi,bes / -
&im';”r Qanu<t> ‘LIQC 0-926 MH ;{rC A-: @30 nre(l
UClplhs el pdemnn
S |Tows|Sner [221-2 ca ] S vife
71 T l 03152
U%erc:e-q N o }“Aff BT %UFW-J A @ (l
(o =
T NOep M;‘:Ls’ 7R8-31(3 g,cP/{ S Keguive

Plumbing and Gas Fitting and All Kindred Work:

Name

LJ&L:‘M el

Culecte Uc

Phone # :rgq- g9° 9%(»:0

Address__B1G Z+’§“' dﬁFW‘S%‘A? 4!‘2{ C[“B M NT 07‘-[‘22

License Number 3&9%‘ 009?—'3?(1)

Address_ $29 r?hev

Phone # 94'8‘2.2.] '2—9"5

Electrical Work:
'
Name
%t .,
4

\ouuQ)(B\l-e(—i N ojES2

License Numberﬂ'é_’OJ‘éé [ gm

Structural Steel and Ornamental Tron Work:

Name 'gc\,'s'@[aéz I{ !14(' Phone # :1;2- 9-?2’ g”B

Address H” ,Om}(\}e» D&D'f‘uwe DG. Of#g%

Heating and Ventilating Work:

Name

Phone # :ng QO '_93;5

Address}%@%‘&ilﬁg GP@M DI TRz
Ltéencei 9 H—coooggﬁao |

‘—_-_._---_--'-—
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BIDDER’S AFFIDAVIT INDICATING THEY ARE NOT
DEBARRED, SUSPENDED AND DISQUALIFIED
BY THE STATE OF NEW JERSEY

TOWNSHIP OF WEST WINDSOR

COUNTY OF MERCER
L, _THOMAS TSILVITIS of the Municipality of _ NEPTUNE_CITY in the County of
MONMLUTH and the State of NFW .JERSEY of full age, being duly sworn

according to the law on my oath depose and say that:

I am PRESIDENT , an officer of the firm of'Proposal for the above-named work, and
that T executed the said Proposal with full authority to do so; that said bidder at the time of making of this
bid is not included on the State of New Jersey, Department of Treasury, Division of Property Management
& Construction list of Debarred, Suspended and Disqualified bidders and that all statements contained in
said Proposal and in this Affidavit are true and correct, and made with the full knowledge that the Township
relies upon the truth of the statements contained in said Proposal and in the statements contained in the
Affidavit in awarding the contract for said work.

The undersigned further warrants that should the name of the firm making this bid appear on the State
Treasurer’s list of Debarred, Suspended and Disqualified bidders list at any time prior to, and during the
life of this Contract, including the Guarantee Period, that the Township shall be immediately so notified by
the signatory of this Eligibility Affidavit.

The undersigned understands that the firm making the Bid as a Contractor is subject to debarment,
suspension and/or disqualification in contracting with the State of New Jersey and the Department of
Environmental Protection if the Contractor violates any statute or regulations as enumerated in N.J.A.C.
17:12-6.3 or N.JLA.C. 7:1D-2.2.

.MTB LLC Subscribed and Sworn before me this

Name of Contractor (Typepor Print)——
M 20th Day of A ,20 24
- = i

Si gnaturé/Title

on Cichalpki

THOMAS TSILVITIS, PRESIDENT M/

Notary ‘Pliflic {

(Type or Print Name of Affiant) My Comnission Expires November 28, 2026

Bid Forms Section
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West Windsor Township Bid Specifications
ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT

CONTRACTOR'S QUALTFICATION QUESTIONNAIRE,

The Bidder is requested to provide the following information:

Date of Organization of Company: OCTOBER 2010

Name and address of Officers:
THOMAS TSILIVITIS, PRESDIENT

EMMANUEL TSILVIITS, VICE PRESIDNET
EMMANULE TSILVITIIS, ACTING SECY

President:

Vice President:

Secretary:

Treasurer:

CONTRACTOR’S EXPERIENCE

1. How many years has your organization been in business as a general contractor under your present
business name?
13 _YEARS

2. How many years’ experience in this type of construction work has your organization had? 13 + YEARS

3. What are the latest projects (within the last five years) your organization has completed? (Attach
additional pages if necessary.)

Coniract Amount Date Work Completed For Whom
SEE ATTACHED SHEETS WITH THIS INFORMATION AND MADE PART OF

THIS BID PROPOSAL®

mo 0w
L= T = S N

Names, Addresses and Telephone Numbers of References for the items listed above:

Name and Address Telephone No.
A SEE ATTACHED SHEET WITH THIS INFORMATION
B.
C.
D.
E.
4. Have you ever failed to complete any work awarded to you (within the last ten years)? NO

Instructions to Bidders
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If so, where and why?

5. Have you or has any officer of your organization ever been an officer or pariner of some other
contracting organization that failed to complete any work (within the last ten years)? _yO

If so, where and why?

Did this other contracting organization ever fail fo complete any work awarded to it

(within the last ten years)? NO

If so, where and why?

6. Give list of uncompleted contracts presenily held by you:

Name of Contract Contracting Agency Amount
SEE ATTACHED SHEET WITH THIS INFQ_AND PART QF THHES PACKAGE
$
$
$

7. State approximately the largest amount of work you have done in any one year (within the last ten years)
of a similar nature to the work being bid on.

7.5 MILLION

8. List the equipment available for the performance of work under the proposed contract (attach additional
sheets if necessary)

SER ATTACHED NOTE MTB LLC HAS THE MEANS RESOURCES TO PURCHASE,
LEASE OR BUY WHATEVER EQUIPMENT TS DEEMED NECESSARY TO COMPLETE THIS
PROJECT

Bidders and proposed Subcontractors may be required to submit additional information regarding their
respective financial condition prior to the award of the Contract.
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NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF __ NEW _JERSEY

COUNTY OF  MONMOITH

i RHOMAS TSILVITIIS of the (City, Town, Township, Borough, etc.)
of CITY OF NEPTIINE inthe Countyof ___ mowMoypw_ and
the State of NEW .JERSEY ' of full age, being duly sworn
according to law on my oath depose and say that:
PRESTDENT
I am
of the firm of MTB LLC

the Bidder making the Proposal for the above named project, and that I executed the said Proposal with full
authority to do so, that said Bidder had not, directly or indirectly, entered into any agreement(s), participated in
any collusion, or otherwise taken any action in restraint of free, competitive bidding in connection with the
above-named project; and that all statements contained in said Proposal and in this affidavit are true and correct,
and made with full knowledge that the Twnshp West Windsomelies upon the truth of the statements
contained in said Proposal and in this affidavit in awarding the contract for the said Project.

I further warrant that no person(s) or selling agency has been employed or retained to solicit, or secure
such contract upon an agreement or understanding for a commission, percentage, brokerage or contingent fee
except bona fide employees or bona fide established commercial or selling agencies maintained by:

raTAS

- -('Nal'ne of Bidder)
THOMAS TSILVITIS, PRE;ZI)FNT
J

(Also type of\print ngfne offaffiant under signature)
Subscribef\and svorn to{befpre 1 Xf/\
i . 2
2 A t :
oth day of ugu?zo .

DONNA J CICHALSKI
Notary Public of STATE OF NEW JERSEY

November 28 .20 26

My commission expires
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ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT

STATEMENT OF OWNERSHIP DISCLOSURE
N.J.S.A. 52:25-24.2 (P.L. 1977, ¢.33, as amended by P.L. 2016, ¢.43)

This statement shall be completed, certified to, and included with all Bid and proposal submissions. Failure
to submit the required information is cause for automatic rejection of the Bid or proposal.

Name of
Organization: MTB LLC

Organization 100 STEINER AVENUE, NEPTUNE CITY, NEW JERSEY 07753
Address:

PartI Check the box that represents the type of business organization:

I:I Sole Proprietorship (skip Parts II and III, execute certification in Part IV)

D Non-Profit Corporation (skip Parts II and III, execute certification in Part I'V)

D For-Profit Corporation (any type) D Limited Liability Company (LLC)

[ Ipartnership [ Limited Partnership || Limited Liability Partnership (LLP)

|| other (ve specifio):

Part II

m/The list below contains the names and addresses of all stockholders in the corporation who

own ten (10%) percent or more of its stock, of any class, or of all individual partners in the
partnership who own a ten (10%) percent or greater interest therein, or of all members in
the limited Liability company who own a ten (10%) percent or greater interest therein, as
the case may be. (COMPLETE THE LIST BELOW IN THIS SECTION.)

OR

D No one stockholder in the corporation owns ten (10%) percent or more of its stock, of any

class, or no individual partner in the partnership owns a ten (10%) percent or greater interest
therein, or no member in the limited liability company owns a ten (10%) percent or greater
interest therein, as the case may be. (SKIP TO PART IV.)

(Please attach additional sheets if more’space is needed):
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T Name of Individual or Business Entity Address

THOMAS. TSILVIRIS  50% 929 WEST PARK AVENUE
OCEAN, NJ 07712

EMMANUEL TSTLVITIS  50% 7 CLEARVIEW DRIVE
OCEAN, NJ 07712

Part IIf DISCLOSURE OF TEN (10%) PERCENT OR GREATER OWNERSHIP IN THE
STOCKHOLDERS, PARTNERS OR LEC MEMBERS LISTED IN PART I

If a bidder has a direct or indirect parent entity which is publicly traded, and any persen holds
a ten (10%) percent or greater beneficial interest in the publicly traded parent entity as of the
last annual federal Security and Exchange Commission (SEC) or foreign equivalent filing,
ownership disclosure can be met by providing links to the website(s) containing the last annual filing(s)
with the federal Securities and Exchange Commission (ot foreign equivalent) that contain the name
and address of each person holding a ten (10%) percent or greater beneficial interest in the publicly
traded parent entity, along with the relevant page numbers of the filing(s) that contain the information
on each such person, Attach additional sheets if more space is needed.

L

Website (URL) containing the last annual SEC (or foreign equivalent) filing | Page #’s

B

Please list the names and addresses of each stockholder, partner or member owning a ten (10%) percent
or greater interest in any cortesponding corporation, partnership and/or limited liability company
(LLC) listed in Part 11 other than for any publicly traded parent entities referenced above. The
disclosure shall be continued until names and addresses of every noncorporaie stockholder, and
individual partner, and member exceeding the ten (10%) percent ownership criteria established
pursuant to N.JS.A. 5§2:25-24 2 has been listed. Attach additional sheets if more space is needed.

{continued on next pg.. B
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Stockholder/Partner/Member Address
and Corresponding Entity

Listed in Part 11

Part IV Certification

I, being duly sworn upon my oath, hereby represent that the foregoing information and any
attachments thereto to the best of my knowledge are true and complete. I acknowledge: that [ am
authorized to execute this certification on behalf of thé Bidder/proposer; that the Township of West
Windsor is relying on the information contained herein and that I am under a continuing obligation
from the date of this certification through the completion of any contracts with the Township of West
Windsor to notify the Township of West Windsor in writing of any changes to the information
contained herein; that I am aware that it is a criminal offense to make a false statement or
misrepresentation in this certification, and if I do so, I am subject to criminal prosecution under the
law and that it will constitute a material breach of my agreement(s) with the Township of West
Windsor, permitting the Township of West Windsor to declare any contract(s) resulting from this
certification void and unenforceable.

Full Name —
(Print) THOMAS TSILVITISI Title: | PRESIDENT

) -
Signature: MQ Date: 8/29/2024
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ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT

(REVISED 4/10)
EXHIBIT B

MANDATORY EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY LANGUAGE
N.J.S.A. 10:5-31 et seq. (P.L.1975, ¢.127)
N.LA.C. 17:27-1.1 et seq.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS
During the performance of this contract, the Contractor agrees as follows:

The Contractor or subcontractor, where applicable, will not discriminate against any employee or
applicant for employment because of age, race, creed, color, national origin, ancestry, marital status,
affectional or sexual orientation, gender identity or expression, disability, nationality or sex. Except
with respect to affectional or sexual orientation and gender identity or expression, the Coniractor will
ensure that egual employment opportunity is afforded to such applicants in recruitment and
employment, and that employees are treated during employment, without regard to their age, race,
creed, color, national origin, ancestry, marital status, affectional or sexual orientation, gender identity
or expression, disability, nationality or sex. Such equal employment opportunity shall include, but not
be limited to the following: employment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer; recruitment or recruitment
advertising; layoff or termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for,
training, including apprenticeship. The Contractor agrees to post in conspicuous places, available to
employees and applicants for employment, notices to be provided by the Public Agency Compliance
Officer setting forth provisions of this nondiscrimination clause.

The Contractor or subconiractor, where applicable will, in all solicitations or advertisements for
employees placed by or on behalf of the Contractor, state that ail qualified applicants will receive
consideration for employment without regard to age, race, creed, color, national origin, ancestry,
marital-status, affectional or sexual orientation, gender identity or expression, disability, nationality or
seX.

The Contractor or subconiractor will send to each Jabor union, with which it has a collective bargaining
agreement, a notice, to be provided by the agency contracting officer, advising the labor union or
workers® representative of the Contractor’s commitments under this act and shall post copies of the
notice in conspicuous places available to employees and applicants for employment.

The Contractor or subcontractor, where applicable, agrees to comply with any regulations promulgated
by the Treasurer, pursuant to N.J S.A. 10:5-31 et seq., as amended and supplemented from time to time
and the Americans with Disabilities Act.

When hiring or scheduling workers in each construction trade, the Contractor or subcontractor agrees
to make good faith efforts to employ minority and women workers in each construction trade consistent
with the targeted employment goal prescribed by NJ.A.C. 17:27-7.2; provided, however, that the
Department of Labor & Workforce Development (Dept. of LWD), Construction EEO Monitoring
Program, may, in its discretion, exempt a Contractor or subcontractor from compliance with the good
faith procedures prescribed by the following provisions, A, B, and C, as long as the Dept. of LWD,
Construction EEO Monitoring Program is gatisfied that the Contractor or
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EXHIBIT B (Cont,)

subcontractor is employing workers provided by a union which provides evidence, in accordance with
standards prescribed by the Dept. of LWD, Construction EEO Monitoring Program, that its percentage
of active “card carrying” members who are minority and women workers is equal to or greater than
the targeted employment goal established in accordance with N.J A.C. 17:27-7.2. The Contractor or
subcontractor agrees that a good faith effort shall include compliance with the following procedures:

(A} If the Contractor or subconiractor has a referral agreement or arrangement with a union for a
construction trade, the Contractor or subcontractor shall, within three business days of the contract
award, seek assurances from the union that it will cooperate with the Contractor or subcontractor as it
fulfills its affirmative action obligations under this contract and in accordance with the rules
promulgated by the Treasurer pursuant to N.J.S.A. 10:5-31"¢t. seq., as supplemented and amended
from time to time and the Americans with Disabilities Act. Ifthe Contractor or subcontractor is unable
to obtain said assurances from the construction trade union at least five business days prior to the
commencement of construction work, the Contractor or subcontractor agrees to afford equal
employment opportunities minority and women workers directly, consistent with this chapter. If the
Contractor’s or subcontractor’s prior experience with a construction trade union, regardliess of whether
the union has provided said assurances, indicates a significant possibility that the trade union will not
refer sufficient minority and women workers consistent with affording equal employment
opportunities as specified in this chapter, the Contractor or subcontractor agrees to be prepared to
provide such opportunities to minority and women workers directly, consistent with this chapter, by
complying with the hiring or scheduling procedures prescribed under {B) below; and the Contractor or
subcontractor further agrees to take said action immediately if it determines that the union is not
referring minority and women workers consistent with the equal employment opportunity goals set
forth in this chapter.

(B) If good faith efforts to meet targeted employment goals have not or cannot be met for each
construction trade by adhering to the procedures of (A) above, or if the Contractor does not have a
referral agreement or arrangement with a union for a construction trade, the Contractor or subcontractor
agrees to take the following actions:

(1) To notify the public agency compliance officer, the Dept. of LWD, Construction EEO Monitoring
Program, and minority and women referral organizations listed by the Division pursuant to N.J.A.C.
17:27-5.3, of its workforce needs, and request referral of minority and women workers;

(2) To notify any minority and women workers who have been listed with it as awaiting available
vacancies;

(3) Prior to commencement of work, to request that the local construction trade union refer minority
and women workers to fill job openings, provided the Contractor or subcontractor has a referral
agreement or arrangement with a union for the construction trade;

(4) To leave standing requests for additional referral to minority and women workers with the focal
construction trade union, provided the Contractor or subcontractor has a referral agreement or
arrangement with a union for the construction trade, the State Training and Employment Service and
other approved referral sources in the area;
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EXHIBIT B (Cont.)

(5) If it is necessary to lay off some of the workers in a given trade on the construction site, layoffs
shall be conducted in compliance with the equal employment opportunity and nondiscrimination
standards set forth in this regulation, as well as with applicable Federal and State court decisions;

(6) To adhere to the following procedure when minority and women workers apply or are referred to
the Contractor or subcontractor:

(i) The Contactor or subcontractor shall interview the referred minority or women worker.

(if) If said individuals have never previously received any document or certification signifying a level
of qualification lower than that required in order to perform the work of the construction trade, the
Contractor or subcontractor shall in good faith determine the qualifications of such individuals. The
Contractor or subcontractor shall hire or schedule those individuals who satisfy appropriate
qualification standards in conformity with the equal employment opportunity and non-discrimination
principles set forth in this chapter. However, a Contractor or subcontractor shall determine that the
individual at least possesses the requisite skills, and experience recognized by a union, apprentice
program or a referral agency, provided the referral agency is acceptabie to the Dept. of LWD,
Construction EEO Monitoring Program. If necessary, the Contractor or subcontractor shall hire or
schedule minority and women workers who qualify as trainees pursuant 1o these rules. All of the
requirements, however, are limited by the provisions of (C) below.

(iii) The name of any interested women or minority individual shall be maintained on a waiting list
and shall be considered for employment as described in (i) above, whenever vacancies occur. At the
request of the Dept. of LW, Construction EEO Monitoring Program, the Contractor or subcontractor
shall provide evidence of its good faith efforts to employ women and minorities from the list to fill
vacancies.

(iv) If, for any reason, said Contractor or subcontractor determines that a minority individual or a
woman is not qualified or if the individual qualifies as an advanced trainee or apprentice, the contractor
or subcontractor shail inform the individual in writing of the reasons for the determination, maintain a
copy of the determination in its files, and send a copy to the public agency compliance officer and to
the Dept. of LWD, Construction EEO Monitoring Program.

(7) The Contractor or subcontractor agrees to keep a complete and accurate record of all requests made
for the referral of workers in any trade covered by the contract, on forms made available by the Dept.
of LWD, Construction EEQ Monitoring Program and submitted promptly to the Dept. of LWD,
Canstruction EEO Monitoring Program upon request.

(C) The Contractor or subcontractor agrees that nothing contained in: (B) above shall preclude the
Contractor or subcontractor from complying with the union hiring hall or apprenticeship policies in
any applicable collective bargaining agreement or union hiring hall arrangement, and, where required
by custom or agreement, it shall send journeymen and {rainees to the union for referral, or to the
apprenticeship program for admission, pursuant to such agreement or arrangement. However, where

the practices of a union or apprenticeship program will result in the exclusion of minorities and
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EXHIBIT B (Cont.)

women or the failure to refer minorities and women consistent with the targeted county employment
goal, the Contractor or subcontractor shall consider for employment persons referred pursuant to (B)
above without regard to such agreement or arrangement; provided further, however, that the Contractor
or subcontractor shall not be required to employ women and minority advanced trainees and trainees
in numbers which result in the employment of advanced trainees and trainees as a percentage of the
total workforce for the construction trade, which percentage significantly exceeds the apprentice to
Jjourney worker ratio specified in the applicable collective bargaining agreement, or in the absence of
a collective bargaining agreement, exceeds the ratio established by practice in the area for said
construction trade. Also, the Contractor or subcontractor agrees that, in implementing the procedures
of (B) above, it shall, where applicable, employ minority and women workers residing within the
geographical jurisdiction of the union. ;

After notification of award, but prior to signing a construction contract, the Contractor shall submit to
the public agency compliance officer and the Dept. of LWD, Construction EEQ Monitoring Program
an initial project workforce report (Form AA-201) electronically provided to the public agency by the
Dept. of LWD, Construction EEQ Monitoring Program, through its website, for distribution to and
completion by the Contractor, in accordance with N.J.A.C. 17:27-7. The Contractor also agrees to
submit a copy of the Monthly Project Workforce Report once a month thereafter for the duration of
this contract to the Dept. of LWD, Construction EEO Monitoring Program, and to the public agency
compliance officer.

The Contractor agrees to cooperate with the public agency in the payment of budgeted funds, as is
necessary, for on-the-job and/or off-the-job programs for outreach and training of minorities and
women.

(D) The Contractor and its subcontractors shall furnish such reports or other documents to the Dept.
of LWD, Construction EEQ Monitoring Program as may be requested by the Dept. of LWD,
Construction EEO Moni ring Program from time to time in order to carry out the purposes of these
regulations, and public agefieies shall furnish such information as may be requested by the Dept. of
LWD, Construction EEO Monitoring Program for c i compliance investigation pursuant to

N.JLA.C. 17:27-1.1 et seq.
Signed by l Signed, pealed apd dEljvered

Successful Bidder / Contractor in the présence
NAJU CICQHALSKI
THOMAS TSILVITIS !
PRESIDENT OF MTB LLC My comfiission ¢xpr eﬁkwmw 28, 2026

NOTA‘RY (I\SI%‘?'[I%?%)F NEW JERSEY

v

=
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HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT

The Contractor agrees to make payment of all proper charges for labor and materials required in the
aforementioned work, and indemnify, defend and save harmless the Township, its officers, agents and
servants, and each and every one of them, against and from all suits and costs of every description including
but not limited to costs of legal and any claims under the prevailing wage rate laws, the American with
Disabilities Act, and from all damages which the Township or any of its officers, agents and servants may
be put, by reason of injury to the person or property of others resulting from the carelessness in the
performance of the work, or through any improper or defective machinery, implements or appliances used
by the Contractor the work, or through any act or omission on the part of the Contractor, his agents or
employees.

29th AUGUST 20 24

day of ;

as a binding act in deed of MIB LLG _ e

Nze of Organi

Signed this

uthorized Signature- & Title
THOMAS TSILIVITIS, PRESDIENT
Print Authorized Signature Name & Title
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PREVAILING WAGE AFFIDAVIT

The successful bidder agrees to comply with the New Jersey Prevailing Wage Act, N.J.S.A. 34:11-56.25 et
seq. (P.1..1963, Chapter 150 as amended by P.L. 2019 ¢.158) for contracts entered into with the Township
of West Windsor, except those contracts which are not within the scope of the act.

The successtul bidder and any of its subcontractors shall be obligated to pay the prevailing wage, to submit
certified payrolls as documentation of compliance and to permit on-site monitoring, including interviews
with employees and review subcontracts by Township representatives. The bidder's signature on this
proposal is his guarantee that neither he nor any subcontractor that he may employ to perform the work
covered by this bid are listed or are on record in the Office of the Commission of the New Jersey Department
of Labor as one who has failed to pay prevailing wages in accordance with the provisions of this act.

Every Contractor and subcontractor shall keep an accurate payroll record, showing the name, craft or trade,
job title or classification, actual hourly rate or wages paid, hours worked and total wages paid to each
workman employed by him/her in connection with a public work. Payroll records shall be preserved for a
period of two (2) years from the date of payment.

The successful bidder agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the Township of West Windsor, the Township
Council of the Township of West Windsor and all of its officers, agents and employees of and from any
and all liability damages and attorney fees associated with a New Jersey Department of Labor investigation
and/or determination that the New Jersey Prevailing Wage Act was not complied with.

The statute (N.J.S.A. 34:11-56.35 as amended by P.L. 2019 ¢.158) allows the Commissioner of Labor and
Workforce Development to immediately issue a stop-work order if it makes an initial determination that
an employer has violated the Prevailing Wage Act by paying wages at rates less than the rates required
under the act. Such stop-work order will remain in effect until the employer has agreed to pay the required
wages, any wages due and any penalty, and the Commissioner of Labor and Workforce Development issues
a subsequent order releasing the stop-work order. If the stop-work order is issued against a subcontractor,
the general Contractor has the right to terminate such subcontractor. A $5,000 per day civil penalty may be
imposed against any employer violating the stop-work order.

Furthermore, the Department of Labor and Workforce Development is entitled to enter the place of business
during usual business hours to determine compliance with wage and hour laws by examining payroll and
other records, interviewing employees, calling hearings, administering oaths, taking testimony under oath
and taking depositions to determine compliance with wage and hour laws. Any employer or agent of the
employer who willfully fails to furnish time and wage record or who refuses to admit the Department into
the place or who hinders or delays the Department in the performance of duties may be fined not less than
$1,000 and will be guilty of a disorderly person offense, with each day of continuing noncompliance or
hindrance constituting a separate offense.

Contractor agrees that it shall not submit any change order for increased compensation related to
delay, remobilization, liquidated damages, or other similar grounds resulfing from a stop-work order
issued under this law, regardless of whether the underlying violation was infentional or unintentional,
or whether such violation was committed by the Bidder or any of its subcontractors.

(continued on next pg...)
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West Windsor Township Bid Specifications
ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT

This PREVAILING WAGE AFFIDAVIT is signed this 29th day of

AUGUSUT
20 24

as a binding act in deed of MTB LLC

ame of Organizati

~ uthorized Signatu1ve X Title
THOMAS TSILVITIS,, PRESIDENT

Print Authorized Signature Name & Title
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West Windsor Township Bid Specifications
ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT

NEW JERSEY BUSINESS REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE FORM

N.J.S.A. 52:33-44 requires that Business Organizations, be registered with the New Jersey Department of
Treasury, Division of Revenue.

Please indicate below, for the bidder and all subcontractors listed on the “List of Subcontractors” herein, as to
their registration with the New Jersey Department of Treasury, Division of Revenue in accordance with
N.J.S.A. 52:33-44,

Proof of registration is required for all contractors and named subcontractors. Proof of registration means a
copy of the organization’s “Business Registration Certificate”. NO OTHER FORM CAN BE
SUBSTITUTED TO FULFILL THIS REQUIREMENT. d

Copies of the Business Registration Certificate of the Contractor and that of any named Subcontractor shall be
submitted prior to the award of the contract.

Name Not Registered Registration Number

Bidder MTB LLC 1691865

(Subcontractor) ‘gaq]zlm'f mmr%‘;@ac lqgj 9&3
(Subcontractor) K&JAJA 14'10:94’2.

(Subcontractor) 00 GDC“' (o3

(Subcontractor)

Subscribed and sworn

Before me this 29th  day
Oof Kuguugt /2004 .
DONNA CICHALSKI Signature

Notary Public of STATE OF NEW JERSEY

Name and Title

. (type or print)
- My Commission Expires Noivember 28 ,20 26

** Please note: Contracts that are less than 15% of West Windsor Township’s bid threshold
($17,500) are not covered by this law. Vendors that refuse to register and obtain a Business
Registration Certificate cannot receive a contract in excess of $2,625.00.
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West Windsor Township Bid Specifications
ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT

PUBLIC WORKS CONTRACTOR REGISRATION FORM

"The Public Works Contractor Registration Act,” P.L.1999, ¢.238 (C.34:11-56.48) requires that contractors
and subcontractors, be. registered with the New Jersey Department of Labor and Workforce Development,
Division of Wage and Hour Compliance.

Please indicate below, for the bidder and all subcontractors listed on the “List of Qubcontractors” herein, as to
fheir registration with the New Jersey Department of Labor, Division of Wage and Hour Compliance in

accordance with N.J.S.A. 34:11-56.48.
Copies of the Public Works Contractor Registration shall be submitted and attached to this form.
Name Not ﬁegistered Registration Number

MTB LLC 686351

Bidder

(Subcontractor.

(Subcontractor)

(Subcontractor)

(Subcontractor)

Subsoribed and sworn

Before me this 29tk day

of August 20 24

Signature

THOMAS TSILVITIS, PRE OF MTB LLC
Name and Title

(type or print)

My Commission Expires NOVEMBER 28, ,2020
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West Windsor Township Bid Specifications
ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT

Prohibited Russia-Belarus Activities & Iran Investment Activities

Person or Entity

MTB LLC

Part 1: Certification

COMPLETE PART 1 BY CHECKING ONE OF THE THREE BOXES BELOW

Pursuant to law, any person or entity that is a successful bidder or proposer, or otherwise proposes to enter
into or renew a contract, for goods or services must complete the certification below prior to contract award
to attest, under penalty of perjury, that neither the person or entity, nor any parent entity, subsidiary, or
affiliate, is identified on the Department of Treasury's Russia-Belarus list or Chapter 25 list as a person or
entity engaging in prohibited activities in Russia, Belarus or Iran. Before a contract for goods or services
can be amended or extended, a person or entity must certify that neither the person or entity, nor any parent
entity, subsidiary, or affiliate, is identified on the Department of Treasury's Russia-Belarus list. Both lists
are found on Treasury’s website at the following web addresses:

https://www.nj.cov/treasury/administration/pdf/RussiaBelarusEntityList.pdf
www.state.nj.us/treasury/purchase/pdf/Chapter2SList.pdf.

As applicable to the type of contract, the above-referenced lists must be reviewed prior to completing the
below certification.

A person or entity unable to make the certification must provide a detailed, accurate, and precise description
of the activities of the person or entity, or of a parent entity, subsidiary, or affiliate, engaging in prohibited
activities in Russia or Belarus and/or investment activities in Iran. The person or entity must cease engaging
in any prohibited activities and provide an updated certification before the contract can be entered into.

If a vendor or contractor is found to be in violation of law, action may be taken as appropriate and as may
be provided by law, rule, or contract, including but not limited to imposing sanctions, seeking compliance,
recovering damages, declaring the party in default, and seeking debarment or suspension of the party.

CONTRACT AWARDS AND RENEWALS

[ certify, pursuant to law, that neither the person or entity listed above, nor any parent
entity, subsidiary, or daffiliate appears on the N.J. Department of Treasury’s lists of
- entities engaged in prohibited activities in Russia or Belarus pursuant to P.L. 2022,
% c. 3 or in investment activities in Iran pursuant to P.L. 2012, c¢. 25 ("Chapter 25
List"). I further certify that I am the person listed above, or I am an officer or
representative of the entity listed above and am authorized to make this certification
on its behalf. (Skip Part 2 and sign and complete the Certification below.)
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West Windsor Township RBid Specifications
ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT

CONTRACT AMENDMENTS AND EXTENSIONS

" I certify, pursuant to law, that neither the person or entity listed above, nor any parent
entity, subsidiary, or affiliate is listed on the N.J. Department of the Treasury’s lisis
of entities determined to be engaged in prohibited activities in Russia or Belarus
pursuant to P.L. 2022, ¢. 3. I further certify that I am the person listed above, or I
am an officer or representative of the entity listed above and am authorized to make

this certification on its behalf (Skip Part 2 and sign and complete the Certification
below.) '

IF UNABLE TO CERTIFY

I am unable to certify as above because the person or entity and/or a parent entity,
subsidiary, or affiliate is listed on the Deparfment's Russia-Belarus list and/or

Chapter 25 Iran list. I will provide a detailed, accurate, and precise description of
D the activities as divected in Part 2 below, and sign and complete the Certification
below. Failure to provide such will prevent the award of the contract to_the person
or entity. and appropriate_penalties, fines, and/or sanctions will be assessed_as
provided by law.

Part 2: Additional Information

PLEASE PROVIDE FURTHER INFORMATION RELATED TO_ PROHIBITED ACTIVITIES IN
RUSSIA OR BELARUS AND/OR INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES IN IRAN.

You must provide a detailed, accurate, and precise description of the activities of the person or entity, or of
a parent entity, subsidiary, or affiliate, engaging in prohibited activities in Russia or Belarus and/or
investment activities in Iran in the space below and, if needed, on additional sheets provided by you.
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West Windsor Township Bid Specifications
ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT

Part 3: Certification of True and Complete Information

I, being duly sworn upon my oath, hereby represent and state that the foregoing information and any
attachments there, to the best of my knowledge, are true and complete. I attest that I am authorized to
execute this certification on behalf of the above-referenced person or entity.

I acknowledge that the Township of West Windsor is relying on the information contained herein and
hereby acknowledge that 1 am under a continuing obligation from the date of this certification through
the completion of any contracts with the Township of West Windsor to notify the Township of West
Windsor in writing of any changes to the answers of information contained herein.

I acknowledge that 1 am aware that it is a criminal offense to make a false statement or
misrepresentation in this certification. If I do so, I recognize that I am subject to criminal prosecution
under the law and that it will also constitute a material breach of my agreement(s) with the Township of
West Windsor and that the Township of West Windsor at its option may declare any contract(s) resulting

from this certification void and unenforceable.

Full Name THOMAS TSILVITIS Title PRESIDENT
(Print)

<
Signature Date 8/29/2024
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West Windsor Township Bid Specifications
ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT
MANDATORY LANGUAGE

Equal Opportunity for Individuals with Disabilities

The Contractor and the Township of West Windsor (hereinafter the “Township”) do hereby agree that the
provisions of Title IT of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (the "Act"), 42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq.,
which prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability by public entities in all services, programs, and
activities provided or made available by public entities and the rules and regulations promulgated pursuant
thereunto, are made a part of this contract. In providing any aid, benefit, or service on behalf of the
Township pursuant to this contract, the Contractor agrees that the performance shall be in strict compliance
with the Act. In the event that the Contractor, its agents, servants, employees or subcontractors violate or
are alleged to have violated the Act during the performance of this contract, the contractor shall defend the
Township in any action or administrative proceeding commenced pursuant to this Act. The Contractor
shall indemnify, protect, and save harmless the Township, its agents, servants, and employees from and
against any and all suits, claims, losses, demands or damages of whatever kind or nature arising out of or
claimed to arise out of the alleged violation. The Contractor shall, at its own expense, appear, defend and
pay any and all charges for legal services and any and all costs and other expenses arising from such action
or administrative proceeding or incurred in connection therewith. In any and all complaints brought
pursuant to the Township” s grievance procedure, the Contractor agrees to abide by any decision of the
Township which is rendered pursuant to said grievance procedure. If any action or administrative
proceeding results in an award of damages against the Township or if the Township incurs any expense fo
cure a violation of the ADA which has been brought pursuant to its grievance procedure, the Contractor
shall satisfy and discharge the same at its own expense.

The Township shall, as soon as practicable after a claim has been made against it, give written notice thereof
to the Contractor along with full and complete particulars of the claim. If any action or administrative
proceeding is brought against the Township or any of its agents, servants and employees, the Township
shall expeditiously forward or have forwarded to the Contractor every demand, complaint, notice,

summons, pleading, or other process received by the Township or its representatives.

It is expressly agreed and understood that any approval by the Township of the services provided by the
Contractor pursuant to this contract will not relieve the Contractor of the obligation to comply with the Act
and to defend, indemnify, protect, and save harmless the Township pursuant to this paragraph.

It is further agreed and understood that the Township assumes no obligation to indemnify or save harmless
the Contractor, its agents, servants, employees and subcontractors for any claim which may arise out of
their performance of this Agreement. Furthermore, the Contractor expressly understands and agrees that
the provisions of this indemnification clause shall in no way limit the Contractor’s obligations assumed in
this agreement, nor shall they be construed to relieve the Contractor from any liability, nor preclude the
Township from taking any other actions available to it under any other provisions of this agreement or
otherwise at law.

Signed by ' Signed, sealed and delivered
Successful Bidder / antract?)"r in the piesefice of
THOMAS TSILVITIS, PRESIDENT DONNA| J/(CIC Slh
MTB LLC

otarized
NOTARY OF THE STATE OF NEW JERSEY ™
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES NOVEMBER 28, 2026
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West Windsor Township Bid Specifications
ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT

BID DOCUMENT REQUIREMENT

Name of Form: _ | FEDERAL NON-DEBARMENT CERTIFICATION
Statutory Reference: N.J.S.A. 52:32-44.1 (P.L. 2019, ¢.406)

Meets statutory criteria for certification of non-debarment by a

Description:
serption federal government agency.

Summary of the Certification Requirements under N.J.S.A. 52:32-44.1

Pursuant to state Jaw any natural person, company, firm, association, corporation, or other entity
prohibited, or “debarred,” from contracting with the federal government agencies, shall also be
prohibited from contracting for public work in the state of New Jersey. This prohibition also
extends to any affiliate organization(s) held by or subject to the control of an entity of that
prohibited person or entity.

Prior to awarding a contract for public work a local unit must obtain written certification from the
contracting person or entity through the form below, attesting to their non-debarment from
contracting with federal government agencies. Contracting units are reminded that they must fill-
in the boilerplate information in the certification sections of Parts 1I through IV regarding their
name and type of contracting unit before using the form.
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West Windsor Township Bid Specifications

ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT

CERTIFICATION OF NON-DEBARMENT
FOR FEDERAL GOVERNMENT CONTRACTS
N.J.S.A. 52:32-44.1 (P.L. 2019, ¢.406)

This certification shall be completed, certified to, and submitted to the contracting unit prior to
contract award, except for emergency contracts where submission is required prior to payment.

PART I: VENDOR INFORMATION

Individual or
Organization Name MTB LLC
thsiczlal.Address of 100 STEINEK AVENUE
Individual or NEPUNE CITY, NEW JERSEY 07753

Organization

Unique Entity ID
(if applicable)

CAGE/NCAGE Code
(if applicable)

Check the box that represents the type of business organization:

[ISole Proprietorship (skip Parts Il and IV) EINon-Profit Corporation (skip Parts Il and IV)
OFor-Profit Corporation (any type) m'lcilted Liability Company (LLC) OPartnership
OLimited Partnership OLimited Liability Partnership (LLP)
Oother (be specific):

PART Il - CERTIFICATION OF NON-DEBARMENT: Individual or Organization

| hereby certify that the individual or organization listed above in Part | is not debarred by the
federal government from contracting with a federal agency. | further acknowledge: that I am
authorized to execute this certification on behalf of the above-named organization; that West
Windsor Township is relying on the information contained herein and that | am under a
continuing obligation from the date of this certification through the date of contract award by
West Windsor Township to notify West Windsor Township in writing of any changes to the
information contained herein; that | am aware that it is a criminal offense to make a false
statement or misrepresentation in this certification, and if | do so, | am subject to criminal
prosecution under the law and that it will constitute a material breach of my agreement(s) with
West Windsor Township, permitting West Windsor Township to declare any contract(s) resulting
from this certification void and unenforceable.

(FFL:” [:;ﬂme THOMAS TSTLIVITTS Titles PRESIDENT
rint).

> ] 1

/)
Signature: % C% Date: 8/29/2024
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West Windsor Township

Bid Specifications

ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT

Percent of Organization

Section A (Check the Box that applies)

PART !l - CERTIFICATION OF NON-DEBARMENT: Individual or Entity Owning Greater than 50

L]

Below is the name and address of the stockhoider in the
corporation who owns more than 50 percent of its voting stock, or
of the partner in the partnership who owns more than 50 percent
interest therein, or of the member of the limited liability company
owning more than 50 percent interest therein, as the case may be.

Name of Individual or
Organization

Physical Address

OR

o’

No one stockholder in the corporation owns more than 50 percent
of its voting stock, or no partner in the partnership owns more
than 50 percent interest therein, or no member in the limited
liability company owns more than 50 percent interest therein, as
the case may be.

Section B (Skip if no Business entity is listed in Section A above)

|

Below is the name and address of the stockholder in the
corporation who owns more than 50 percent of the voting stock of
the organization’s parent entity, or of the partner in the
partnership who owns more than 50 percent interest in the
organization’s parent entity, or of the member of the limited
liability company owning more than 50 percent interest in the
organization’s parent entity, as the case may be.

Stockholder/Pariner/Member
Owning Greater Than 50
Percent of Parent Entity

Physical Address

CR
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West Windsor Township Bid Specifications

ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT

No one stockholder in the parent entity corporation owns more T
than 50 percent of its voting stock, no partner in the parent entity
Eﬁ// partnership owns more than 50 percent interest therein, or no
member in the parent entity limited liability company owns more
than 50 percent interest therein, as the case may be.

Section C — Part lll Certification
| hereby certify that no individual or organization that is debarred by the federal government from
contracting with a federal agency owns greater than 50 percent of the Organization listed above in
Part | or, if applicable, owns greater than 50 percent of a parent entity of <name of organization>.
| further acknowledge: that | am authorized to execute this certification on behalf of the above-
named organization; that West Windsor Township is relying on the information contained herein
and that | am under a continuing obligation from the date of this certification through the date of
contract award to notify West Windsor Township in writing of any changes to the information
contained herein; that | am aware thatitis a criminal offense to make a false statement or
misrepresentation in this certification, and if | do so, | am subject to criminal prosecution under the
law and that it will constitute a material breach of my agreement(s) with West Windsor Township,
permitting West Windsor Township to declare any contract(s) resulting from this certification void
and unenforceable.

Full Name (Print): THOMAS TSILIVITIS Title: PRESIDENT

i
Signature: M Date: 8/29/2024
j == |

Part IV — CERTIFICATION OF NON-DEBARMENT: Contractor — Controlled Entities

Section A
Below is the name and address of the corporation(s) in which the Organization
listed in Part | owns more than 50 percent of voting stock, or of the
partnership(s) in which the Organization listed in Part | owns more than 50
D percent interest therein, or of the limited liability company or companies in
which the Organization listed above in Part | owns more than 50 percent
interest therein, as the case may be.

Name of Business Entity Physical Address

**pdd additional sheets if necessary**
OR
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West Windsor Township Bid Specifications
ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT

of the voting stock in any corporation and does not own greater than 50

ﬁ/ The Organization listed above in Part | does not own greater than 50 percent
percent interest in any partnership or any limited liability company.

Section B (skip if no business entities are listed in Section A of Part IV)

Below are the names and addresses of any entities in which an entity
D listed in Part Ill A owns greater than 50 percent of the voting stock
(corporation) or owns greater than 50 percent interest (partnership or
limited liability company).

Name of Business Entity Controlled by Physical Address
Entity Listed in Section A of Part IV :

**Add additional Sheets if necessary**
)Y i OR
. No entity listed in Part Il A owns greater than 50 percent of the voting
stock in any corporation or owns greater than 50 percent interest in

any partnership or limited liability company.

Section C— Part IV Certification
| hereby certify that the Organization listed above in Part | does not own greater than 50
percent of any entity that that is debarred by the federal government from contracting
with a federal agency and, if applicable, does not own greater than 50 percent of any entity
that in turn owns greater than 50 percent of any entity debarred by the federal
government from contracting with a federal agency. | further acknowledge: that I am
authorized to execute this certification on behalf of the above-named organization; that
West Windsor Township is relying on the information contained herein and that | am under
a continuing obligation from the date of this certification through the date of contract
award by West Windsor Township to notify West Windsor Township in writing of any
changes to the information contained herein; that | am aware that it is a criminal offense to
make a false statement or misrepresentation in this certification, and if | do so, | am subject
to criminal prosecution under the law and that it will constitute a material breach of my
agreement(s) with West Windsor Township, permitting West Windsor Township to declare
any contract(s) resulting from this certification void and unenforceable.

Full Name THOMAS TSTVLITIS Title: PRESIDENT
(Print):

i i |_—
Signature: W Date: | AUGUUST 29, 2024

Bid Forms Section
73

g



In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:18A-27 et seq (Department of Education) and N.J.8.A. 52:35-1 {Department of

the Treasury) and any rules and regulations issued pursuant hereto, you are hereby notified of your

classification o do State work for the Department (3) as previously noted,

Aggsgsie Trade(s) & License(s) Efgfttéve Ex%;ztzson
$15,000,000 ||C009 -GENERAL CONSTRUCTION/ALTER.& ADDITIONS 08/18/2024 1 08/17/2026

C076 -ROOFING - TPO 08/18/2024

C070 -RCOFING-BUILT UP 08/18/2024

C068 -ROOFING-MEMBRANE EPDM 08/18/2024

C088 -ROOFING-MEMBRANE MODIFIED BITUMEN 08/18/2024

C067 -ROOFING-MEMBRANE PVC/CPE/CSPE 08/18/2024

G071 -ROOFING-METAL 08/18/2024

C072 -ROOFING-TILE/SLATE/SHINGLES 08/18/2024

« Licenses associated with certain trades are on file with the Division of Properly Management &
Caonstruction (DPMG).

« Current license information must be verified prior to bid award.

= Acopy of the DPMC 701 Form (Total Amount of Uncompleted Projects) may be accessed from the
DPMC website al hilps:/fwww.nj.govitreasury/dpmc/Assets/Files/DPMCT701 pdi.

ANY ATTEMPT BY A CONTRACTOR TO ALTER OR MISREPRESENT ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN
THIS FORM MAY RESULT IN PROSECUTION AND/OR DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION OR
DISQUALIFICATION. INFORMATION CN AGGREGATE AMOUNTS CAN BE VERIFIED ON THE DPMGC WEB

SITE.

3 attachments

D ATT00001.bin

4K

D ATT00002.bin

6K

D Notice of Classification.eml

27K




DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

DIVISION OF PROPERTY MANAGEMENT AND CONSTRUGTION .
. REPLYTO:

= i STME( %EEEET TEL: (609) 943-3400

Fagy FAX: (609) 292-7651

TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08625-0034

TOTAL AMOUNT OF
UNCOMPLETED CONTRACTS

(This form s to be used witf the NOTICE OF CLASSIFICATION when submitting bids to the Department of Education.)

Jeted work on contracts-is § _1,500,000.00

| Certify that the amount of uncomp

The amount claimed includes uncompleted portions of all currently held contracts from all sources (public and private) in

accordance with N.J.A.C. 17:19-2.13.

[ further certify that the amount of this bid proposal, including all outstanding incomplete contracts does not exceed my

prequalification dollar limf.

Respectfully sub mitted,

Affix By MIB LLC

corporate Name of Firm .
seal
here %/

Signature

THOMAS TSILIVITIS OR EMMANUEL TSILIVITIS

PRESIDENT VICE PRESIDENT
Title

100 STEINER AVENUE

Sworn to gnd

SUL:I ibed|be fo Business Address

This ay of

20 ; NEPTUNE CITY, NEW JERSEY 07753

i
s‘er Mwﬁw JERSEY . 05f . ,
DONNA J CICHALSKI ice email— donmac.mtbllc@gmail.com

my commission expires NOvember 28, 2026
; 732-774-1806 FAX 732-774-6264

Phone

‘DEMC 701 (3/15)
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Srare oF NEw JERsky

ScHOOLS DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

32 EAST FRONT STREET
P.O, BOX 991
TRENTOM, N1 08625-0991

CONTRACTOR NOTICE OF PREQUALIFICATION

for
MTB, LLC

100 Steiner Avenue
Neptune City, NI 07712

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7G-41 and any rules and regulations issued pursuant hereto, your firm has been approved with the

NISDA for Prequalification:

August 20, 2024

Effective Date: _ -
Aggregate Limit: 515 Million
Expiration Date: August 17, 2026 STeE ?
Canstruction Manager as Constructor Sprinkler Systems t ] Pile Driving

Design Build

Sheet Metal (Machanical)

|| Prefabrication Buildings

General Construction

Electrical

"] Prefabrication Music/Sound Clean Rooms

00

General Construction/Alterations &
Additions

Communications Systems

|| Relocatable Buildings

| 1 Partitions/Cellings

Fire Alarm/Signal Systems

[} Asbestas Removal/Treatment

I

Doors & Hardware

Security/Intrusion Alarms

[ ] Asbestas Removal/Mechanical

it

|| Windows | Audio Visual Systems [T Waste Removal Toxic/Hazardous
|1 siding & Gutters [ ] site Work [ ] Radon Mitigation
[ 1 carpeting [ ] sewage & Water Treatment Plants [_1tead Paint Abatement
[ 1 Floaring/Tite | ] sewer Piping & Storm Drains [ 1 Detention Equipment Systems
[ miliwork [ ] tandscape Construction || Energy Management Systems
[ Tinsulation : Underground Water & Utilities : Elevators
|1 Acoustical [ ] Road Construction & Paving ] Museum Exhibits
|| Concrete/Foundation Footings/ |1 Athletic Fields/Tracks/Courts "] Test Boring
Masonry Work
[_] Gunite [ ] Athietic Fields/Synthetie Turf [ ] well Drilling
[ ] Demolition "] Pumping Stations || Microbial Remediation
|| Feneing | Landscape irrigation || Food Service Equipment
_: Historical Light Fixture Restoration k& Roofing-Membrane EPDM || School Furnishings
[ ] Historical Restoration B Roofing-Membrane PVC/CPE/CSPE |1 Lab Furniture/Equipment
[ pre-Cast Concrete #] Roofing-Membrane Modified Bitumen || Seating/Bleachers
[} curtain Walls || Roafing-Urethane || swimming Pcols
] Architectural Cast Iron ki Roofing-Built Up | Dust Collectars
[ ] welding D Raofing-Metal [ ] signage & Graphics
[ ] structural Stee} & Ornamental Iron B Roofing-Tile/Slate/Shingles || Septic Systems
I ] Plumbing [ Caulking & Waterproofing [ ] Stage Equipment
7] Oil & Gas Burners [ scaffolding [ ] uUnderground Storage Tanks/Closure &

Instaliation

| ] HVACR

Roofing-Historical Sites

Underground Storage Tanks/instailation

|1 Boilers {New Repair)

Roofing-TPO

Underground Storage Tanks/Closure

P

Service Station

Painting-General

UST/Tank Testing

Sofar Energy Systems

s

Painting-Tanks/Steel Structures/
£lavated Structures

Underground Storage Tanks/
Corrosion Pratection Systems Analysis

0 O

Energy Services (ESCO)

Painting-Historical Sites

[ 1 Above Ground Storage Tanks

| ] Geothermal Loop Systems

L

Sandblasting

[ 1 Site Remediation

[ ] Fireproof Applications

|1 Divers

[ inside Plant Cable

[ ] insulation (Mechanical)

Barges

|| Cutside Plant Cable

[ ] Fire Suppression Systems

| Bulkhead & Docks

|| Fiber installation & Splicing

|| Control Systems

letty & Breakwater

| ] Parking & Contral Systems

O

Dredging

ANY ATTEMPT TO ALTER OR MISREPRESENT ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS NOTICE MAY RESULT IN PROSECUTION,

DEBARMENT, AND/OR DISQUALIFICATION.

information contained in this notice can be verified at: https://sda03.njsda.gov/PublicReportsUl/VendorSearch.aspx

NJSDA Risk Management — Prequalification Unit — 609-858-5355




DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

E Iﬂgﬁgﬁf’ Y DIVISION OF REVENUE & ENTERPRISE SERVICES
P.0. BOX 026
TRENTON, NJ 03625-026
TAHESHA WAY, TSQ. 1 ; 25 ELIZABETH MAHER MUOTO
Tt R PHONE: 609-292-2146 FAX: 609-984-6679 Stz Treasirer
5-YEAR RECERTIFICATION
APPROVED

under the
Small Business Set-Aside Act

This certificate acknowledges MTB LLC DBA:MTB LLC as a Categoty 3 & 5 Approved
Small Business Enterprise (SBE) that has met the criteria established by N.J.A.C. 17:13,

In order for this certification to remain in effect throughout the 5 year certification
period, the business must submit annual verification statements attesting that there
has been no change in ownership, control, or any other factor of the business affecting
eligibility for certification asa small business. The verification statements mustbe
submitted not more than 60 days prior to the anniversary of the certification approval,

Ifthe business fails to submitthe annual verification statement by the anniversary date, or
a renewal by its expiration date, the certification will lapse and the business will be
removed from the system (SAVI) that lists small business entities. If the business seeks
to be certified again, it will have to reapply by submitting a new application,

Peter Lowicki
Deputy Director

Issued: 9/22/2023 *Expiration: 9/22/2028

Certification Number: A0404-44 *As noted above, in order to maintain
its certification status, the business
must submit verification statements
for each of the five years
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i
ACCRES CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE o

r THIS CERTIFICATE [8 ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE ROES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED Y THE FOLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING iNSURER(S},AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUGER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER,

WIFORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADBIT!IONAL INSURED, tha policy{ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed,

1f SURROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this cartificate does not confer 1ights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endarsement{s}.

PRGDUCER faNEheT
;% S'ﬁ? éesz ﬁgAe\:écy Inc. PN, ey (732) 246-1330 FAX wop(732) 560-0026 |
Suite 101 SMAL tefreuler@tefreuler.com
Somerset, NJ 08873
INSURER(S] AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
wsurer o; Nationwlde/Harleysville Ins 42900
INSURED msurgr s : NJWM NS GROUP 07088
MTE, LLC, MTB Contracting LLC | INSURER G ¢ 1
400 Stainer Ave, INSURER D : o
Meptune City, N 07753-6680 T |
INSURER E ©
L 5 INSURER F:
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS 1S TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURAMCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEFN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ARQVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOB
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CCNDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOGUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE [SSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFEORDED BY THE POLIGIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES, LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. .

i Ol IRy ERE |
ey TYPE OF INSURANCE P POLICY NUMBER P (DA LIMITS
A XM | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENGE 5 1,000,000
CLAMS MADE | X | OGCUR MPALODC0009020BM 12010/2023 | 12M0/2024 | DAMOeE 10 R rence) | 8 100,000
I N MED EXP {Any one person} $ 5'000“
S PERSONAL & ADY INJURY | & 1,008,000)
GEN'. AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAUAGGREGATE __ |§ 2,000,000
X | Poticy D FEGY lj Lot PRODUCTS - COMPIOR AGG | § 2,000,000
OTHER: 3 5
AL AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY %2’\:1?‘6%52!55“&5 LT 1,040,000
X any AUTO BA 0000009821 BM 12M0/20623 42012024  pomly INJURY (Par person) | 8 B
—} OWNED SOHEDULED P e
| | AUTOS oMLY AUTGS HODILY INJURY {Per agoldent) ; §
HIRED NON-OWHED PROPERTY DAMAGE
| | AUTORS ONLY AUTOS ONLY Per accident $
S s
A umereiaLae | K| 0CCUR EACK QCCLRRENCE N 3,000,000,
EXCESS LIAT CLAMS-MADE WP AD0000008020BM 12/410/2623 | 12/10/2024 AGGREGATE g
I Bt il
| foeo RETENTION§ — 5
B | WORKERS COMPENSATION PER oTH-
AND ENPLOYERS' LABILITY YN 39072.4-23 121442623 | 1201412024 ;X'_ETF\LUIE_L_[&(
ANY PROPRIETORIPARTHERIEXECUTIVE - E1L. EACH ACCGIDENT 3 1,000,000
GEFICERMEMBER EXCLUDED? NIA 550 060
(Mandatory ia NH) £ DISEASE - EAEMPLOYEE § 1004,
{f yes, describe under 1.000.000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS helow k1. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | § il
R B

o
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS | LOGATIONS ] VERICLES {AGORD 104, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required}
EVIDENCE OF INSURANCE FOR SAMPLE PURPOSES CNLY ‘

_GERTIFICATE HOLBER CANGELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANGELLED HEFORE
. THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE Wil BE DELIVERED N
MTE LLC and MTB Contracting LLC ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS,

100 Steiner Ave
Neptuna Gity, N4 07755

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

(Z

© +988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

I o
ACORD 25 {2016/03)
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FEMTB, LLe

100 Steiner Avenue, Neptune City, New Jersey 07753 - Phone: 732.774.
Fax: 732.774.,

BOARD OF

DIRECTORS

I
I
PRESIDENT
THOMAS TSILIVITIS

I
l

VICE PRESIDENT

EMIMANUEL TSILIVITIS
I
|

SENIOR PROJECT MANAGER
FIELD SUPERVISOR / ESTIMATOR
THEODORE A. LOIZOS

I
| | I
I | |
PROCUREMENT I OFFICE ADMINISTRATOR
EMMANUEL TSILIVITIS I DONNA CICHALSKI
I
|
l

THEODORE A. LOIZOS

I
SUPERINTENDENT OF
ROOFING CONSTRUCTION
EMIMIANUEL TSILIVITIS
THOMAS TSILIVITIS

|
I | [
| GC FORMAN I
| THOMAS TSILIVITIS |
l I
| I

I

DAVID CONDON KOSTIS PAPAGIANNIS

l v
ROOFING FOREMAN I ROOFING FOREMAN
I
| | |

I

|
[ | |
I EMPLOYEES |
| (varies from 10 —30) |
I I
EMPLOYEES EMPLOYEES
(varies from 10 - 35) (varies from 10 -35)



ORGANIZATION CHART / KEY PERSONNEL

NAME

THOMAS
TSILIVITIS
OWNER

EMIMANUEL
TSILVITIS
OWNER

THEODOGRE Al

LOIZOS

DAVID
CONDON

RICHARD
PALMER

SANTOS
HERNANDEZ

KO5TIS
PAPPAGIANNIS

PRESENT
POSITION

PRESIDENT
ESTIMATING
SUPERVISOR

VICE
PRESIDENT
ESTIMATING
SUPERVISOR

PROJECT
MANAGER
CHIEF ESTIMATING

ON-SITE SUPER
ROOFING

ROOFING
FOREMAN/SUPER

GENERAL
CONSTRUCTION
FOREMAN

ROOFING
FOREMAN/SUPER

LENGTH
OF TIME
WITH FIRM

13 YEARS
40 YEARS GME

13 YEARS
15 YEARS GME

13 YEARS
30 YEARS GME

12 YEARS
30 YEARS GME

12 YEARS
20 YEARS GME

8 YEARS

12 YEARS
20 YEARS GME

YEARS GF
PREVIOUS
EXPERIENCE

50 YEARS

15 YEARS

40 YEARS

36 YEARS

32 YEARS

23 YEARS

35 YEARS

MAGNITUDE OF WORK
AND
CAPACITY

All Phases of Construction
& Administration, Roofing
Carpentry, Metal,
Supervisor, Estimating

All Phasas of Construction
& Administration, Roofing
Carpentry, Metal, Painting,
Supervisar, Foreman
Construction Manager,
Coordinator, Estimator

Estimating All Phases of
Construction

Project Manager, General,
Construction Projects
Super — All Phases of
Construction, Electrical,
Mechanical, Site Waorl,
Masonry & Engineering

Superviser- Roofing
Projects, All Phases

of Canstruction,
Carpentry, Roofing,
Metal, Painting, Demao

Foreman-Roofing Projects
Demo & Installation of
Decking, Knowledge of ail
Types of Roofing

Foreman- GC Projects
Complete Knowledge
of All Phases of
Construction,

Foremanr-Roofing Projects
Demao & Installation of
Decking, Knowledge of all
Types of Roofing



B, LLC

100 Steiner Avenue, Neptune City, New Jersey 07753

Phone: 732.774.1806
Fax: 732.774.6264

MTB LLC REFERENCES
LEON AVAKIN INC. GREG BLASH-ARCH/ENG
WAYSIDE ROAD T 732-922-9299

NEPTUNE, NEW JERSEY

FRAYTAK, VEISZ, HOPKINS DUTHCIE
1515 LOWER FERRY ROAD
EWING, NEW JERSEY

TOKARSKY & MILLEMANN ARCHITECTS
1729 ROUTE 35
WALL, NEW JERSEY

STATE OF NEW JERSEY
DEPT-MILITARY & VETERANS
101 EGGERTS CROSSING
LAWRENCEVILLE, NJ

Email-gbash@]leonavakin.com

MIKE SENECA-ARCH/ENG
T 609-833-7101
Email-mseneca@fvhdpe.com

MIKE MILLEMANN
T 732-262-0046
MMillemann(@tm-archtiects.com

ED SAIN
CELL
Ed.Sain@dmava.nj.gov




N

100 Steiner Avenue, Neptune City, New Jersey 07753 Phone: 732.774.1806
Fax: 732.774.6264

TRADE REFERENCES
PAMPCO
5 Central Avenue
Clifton, NJ
Contact Barry Cell 973-479-8735 Email-bfishbane@pampco.com

BEACON

2065 NJ-34N

Wall Township, NJ 07719

Contact Mat Lehmann Cell 201-254-4313 Email-Matt.Lehmann(@becn.com

EAST COAST ROOFING

992 Cedar Grove Road

Toms River, NJ

Contact Brian T Costanzo Cell 848-234-9484 Email-Braincostanzo@gmail.com

BANK REFERENCES
Manasquan Bank
1115 Route 35 North
Ocean Township, NJ 07712
Operating Acct........ #31044 '
Contact Dawn Angrisani T 732-686-6240 Email-dangrisani@manasquan.bank

Amboy Bank
Ocean Township
Payroll Account

Ocean First Bank

656 Shrewsbury Ave

Tinton Falls, NJ

Operating/PR Tax Account

Contact Sharon Franklin T 732-240-4013 Email-sfranklin@oceanfirst.com

BONDING INFO

KOG International

14 Redwood Drive, Westtown, PA T 856-343-8992
Contact Bruce Allen Email-bruce@kogbonds.com or
Janet Gross Email janet@koghonds.com




WMITB CONTRACTING LIC

oNElE L L T

MAJOR OQWNED TOUIPMENT
Sy gt LT
9 Kettes £92,000.00
1 TCB Loader (520) $75,000.00
) Cutter Machines $10,000.00
4 Generators $25,060.00
seaffoldyiadders— $-25,000.00
1 Blectric Metal Sear 10 Feet $20,000.00
1 10 Best Metal Braket $12,000.00
1 Rhinos Sprayers $22,000.00
Other Bquipment/Tools $24,000.00
WTB represents that ig has the resources and Finances to Purchase, Lease o Rent
whatever equipment is deerned necessary 1o suceessfully work/complete any and all

prajects awarded,

OWNER OWED OFFICE FQUIPMENT

3 Copiers, 2 Fax. Machine, 4 Printers, Otfice Computer,
Typewriter, PLone Systern, ServeLs, and
Plan Printing Machine ‘

Make/Year
2009 Ford
2010 Toyota
9016 Hino
2005 Ford

- 2013 Chevy

2016 Chevy
2006 For_d

OWNER OWED VECHILES

$ 40,000,00

Value
$12,000,00

- $10,000.00

$ 45,000.00
$ 9,000.00

-$10,000-00

$30,000.00
$ 7,000.00



N

7" MTDB CONTRACTING, LLC

100 Steiner Avenue, Neptune City, New Jersey 07753 Phone: (732) 774-1806
Fax; (732) 774-6264

2024 CURRENT PROJECT LIST

Spotwood Board of Education
Roof Replacement at Schoenly E.S.
Contact-Spiezle Architectural Group- Ulka Panchal, PM 866-974-7666

DT T AL B TEIETTIIIE, <o e morers o ron oo o 8 5556 S8 98 A o 8 $495,000.00

Ocean Township Board of Education
Roof Replacement at Ocean township E.S and Wayside E.S.
Contact Solutions Architecture Corp.

G50 bz Tos o L) D 0| DUURAPTE SRR BT S _ $ 2,897,200.00

Borough of Belmar
Belmar Public Library Window replacement

Contact-Leon S. Avakian-Engineers Greg Blash 732-922-9229

OGEIEEEE BT, comasemsassimomimsssss s s s v svpysaons $ 222,900.00

Neptune Township Board of Education
General Light Construction & Maintenance Contractor Services
Jose Pleitez-Facility Manager  732-2200 x 78195

One Year contract



/m\ €MTB CONTRACTING, LLC

100 Steiner Avenue, Neptune City, New Jersey 07753 Phone: (732) 774-1806
Fax: (732) 774-6264

2024 COMPLETED PROJECT

Township of Spring Lake
Roof Replacement @ 34 Avenue Building
Contact-Griffin Engineering Joe Cell 908-770-8370

COMETACT ATIOUNE. 1.t utvviteeiteriieeie e et e e it e et e eee e e ene e e e eeanns $ 177,770.00

Township of Lakewood
Emergency Roof Replacement at EMS Building & Strand Theater
Contact- Derek Jordan-Colliers Engineering

CONtraCt ATOUIE. eetitiieieneteeeeeae e e e eieseea e etaeneraeae e eneanens $499,425.00

Township of Pemberton
WWTP Roof Replacement
Contact Rich Hall, PE- ARH Associates 609-561-0482

Contract ATOUNT. ...uviiiiiiiireeieeeieeeeeeeeeaeeens $ 360,000.00

Township of Woodbridge
Roofing at the Club at Woodbridge

COBITEECT BTTUINE . o e s 743505150 545 575161V 535 5500 6553 b s s - $63,700.00



Ny
ZiIcMTDB CONTRACTING, LLC

100 Steiner Avenue, Neptune City, New Jersey 07753 Phone: (732) 774-1806
Fax: (732) 774-6264

2024 COMPLETED PROJECT

Township of Ocean
Interior Renovations for Colonial Terrace Building at 1001 Wickapecko Drive
Contact- Leon Avakian-Engineering Greg Blash 732-922-9229

Coitraet BIOERIT i comsmummsivssiesmpssvmsamems s sy $ 992,800.00

Borough of Allenhurst
Improvement to the Municipal Handicap Ramp
Donna Campagna, RMC 732-531-2757

CONETACT ATTIOUITIE. ceeveeene et e e e e ee e ae e e e e b et e eneaa e e eans $ 116,730.00

Ocean Township Sewerage Authority — Sub for Spartan Construction
Sludge Control Building Rehabilitation
Contact- Tim Koukumus-President of Spartan

CONTTACT ATTIOUI . ¢t ettt iaeeeeeenereeieeieeseseeneeeneeennens .$ 290,000.00



D/

7is MTB CONTRACTING, LLC

100 Steiner Avenue, Neptune City, New Jersey 07753 Phone: (732) 774-1806
Fax: (732) 774-6264

COMPLETED PROJECT LIST 2023

New Jersey Military & Veteran Affairs-101 Eggerts Crossing Road,
Lawrenceville NJ

Contact: Bob Hill 609-847-6311

Project: FHO10 Roof Replacement & Masonry Restoration @ Freehold National
Guard

Contract Amount $ 2,977,000.00

BROOKDALE COMMUNITY COLLGE
Roof Related Project At Brookdale Community College-Lincroft Campus
Contact-FVHD Architect -Kim Van Lew- BCC Purchasing

Contract Amount- $1,344,000.00

MONMOUTH COUNTY PARK SYSTEMS

Bid #0068-22 Removal of Existing Roof-Strip Shingles & Installation of new
roofing, Gutters & replacement of existing Lighting Protection system

Contract Amount- $93,000.00

STATE OF NEW JERSEY
Auditorium Roof Replacement-Capitol Complex Trenton, NJ

Contract Amount $700,000.00



/71 EMTB CONTRACTING, LLC

100 Steiner Avenue, Neptune City, New Jersey 07753 Phone: (732) 774-1806
Fax: (732) 774-6264

COMPLETED PROJECT LIST 2023

TOWNSHIP OF WOODBRIDGE
Project: Henry Inman Library Roof Replacement & Exterior Repairs
Contact: The Vaugh Collaborative — Chip Vaugh

Contract Amount $242 . 640.00

BAYSHORE SEWERAGE AUTHORITY
Contract 130-Administration Building Roof Replacement
Contact- Thomas Petti, P.E. T 732-739-1095

Contract Amount $251,580.00

Lacey Township
Partial Roof replacement at Forked River ES
Contact- Fraytak Veiz Architect Jason Dubowitch 609-883-7101

CONTTACE ATOUIT. ettt teeneneeeteeeeeteeeaeaanaraeenaennes $
297,740.00

South Plainfield Firehouse Roof Replacement
Contact- Sonnenfeld & Trocchia James Butler 732-946-7777

Contract Amount....... $191,200.00



Zi« MTB CONTRACTING, LLC

100 Steiner Avenue, Neptune City, New Jersey 07753 Phone: (732) 774-1806
Fax: (732) 774-6264

COMPLETED PROJECT LIST 2023

Franklin Township BOE
Partial Roof Replacement at Franklin Park School-Annex
Contact- SSP Architect Adam Finkle 908-725-7800

Contract Amount..... $462,000.00
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7 MTB CONTRACTING, LLC

100 Steiner Avenue, Neptune City, New Jersey 07753 Phone: (732) 774-1806
Fax: (732) 774-6264

COMPLETED PROJECT LIST 2022

New Jersey Military & Veteran
101 Eggert Crossing Road, Lawrenceville, NJ
Contact: Bob Hill-NJMVA Contact: telephone-609-847-6311

Project- SG230 & SG232 Rehabilitation of Building #25 & #19 for Transient
Housing Laundry, 100 Camp Drive Sea Girt, NJ

Contract Amount $1,463,000.00

TOWNSHIP OF WALL-
Contract- South Pavilion/Rest Room @ 2700 Allaire Road, Nj

Contact- Sonnenfeld & Trocchia Architects Andrew Trocchia 732-946-7777

Contract- $493,000.00

Shore Regional High School
Contract: Gutter replacement & related work at Shore Regional HS
Contact: Spiezle Architectural Group

Contract Amount- $ 291,574.70

Subcontractor for Structural Concept Contact: George Moutis, President
Project-Roofing at RVCC

Contract Amount: $486,550.00



r\v SMTB CONTRACTING, LLC

100 Steiner Avenue, Neptune City, New Jersey 07753 Phone: (732) 774-1806
Fax: (732) 774-6264

COMPLETED PROJECT LIST 2022

Marlboro Township BOE
Contact: Mike Seneca- FVHD Architect
Project: Robertsville ES-Partial Roof Replacement

Contract Amount: $1,544,000.00



Wy

i MTB CONTRACTING, LLC

100 Steiner Avenue, Neptune City, New Jersey 07753 Phone: (732) 774-1806
Fax: (732) 774-6264

COMPLETED PROJECT LIST 2021

MIDDLESEX COUNTY COLLEGE
Partial Roof Replacement-Piscataway Campus
Contact- SSP Architect

Contact Amount $469,991.00

CITY OF LONG BRANCH
Roof Replacement @ the Municipal Building
Contact-Netta Architect

Contract Amount- $434,000.00 Added Work +

MIDDLESEX COUNTY COLLEGE

Machine Shop Roof Replacement & Carpentry Shop Partial Roof Replacement-
Piscataway Campus

Contact- SSP Architect

Contact Amount $328,565.00



N

7" MTB CONTRACTING, LLC

100 Steiner Avenue, Neptune City, New Jersey 07753 Phone: (732) 774-1806
Fax: (732) 774-6264

COMPLETED PROJECT LIST 2021

TOWNSHIP OF ABERDEEN EPDM Roof Replacement at Jersey Ave Water Plant
& Sewerage Pump Station B

Contract Amount........cceeueeneen. SUTTT $109,408.00

TOWNSHIP OF OCEAN
Modification to Pool & Bath House
Contact- Leon Avakin PE- Greg Blash 732-922-9229

Contract Amount: $148,800.00

Monmouth County Park System
Project: Roofing at 7 President Park Oceanfront, Building #1208
Contact- MCP System

Contract Amount $ 263,365.00

TOWNSHIP OF OCEAN- Monmouth Road, Oakhurst, NJ

Contract- EPDM/Shingles Roof Replacement @ DPW Facility at Joe Palaia
Park

Contact- Leon Avakin PE- Greg Blash 732-922-9229

Contract Amount $94,053.00

TINTON FALLS SCHOOL DISTRICT
Project: Roofing at Middle School
Contact- SSP Architect

Contract Amount $509,000.00



'/71% <MTB CONTRACTING, LLC

100 Steiner Avenue, Neptune City, New Jersey 07753 Phone: (732) 774-1806
Fax: (732) 774-6264

2021 COMPLETED PROJECT LIST

MIDDLESEX COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOLS BOE

Exterior Renovations-Metal Panels & Partial BUR Roof Replacement-Perth
Amboy Campus

Contract Price: $665,000.00

Middlesex County College-Edison, NJ
Project- Library Bathroom Renovations

Contract Amount- $215,940.00

Point Pleasant BOE
Project: Rubber/PVC Roof Replacement @ Administration Building
Contact- Netta Architect 973-379-0006

Contract Amount $157,981.00

Ocean Township-
Demo Portion of Building at 1001 Wickapecko Drive
Contac- Leon Avakian-Greg Blash, PE

Contact Amount $187,544.00



W
7ix MTB CONTRACTING, LLC |
100 Steiner Avenue, Neptune City, New Jersey 07753 Phone: (732) 774-1806
Fax: (732) 774-6264

2021 COMPLETED PROJECT LIST

NEW JERSEY MILITARY & VETERAN AFFAIRS
Project SG 113
Roof Replacement & Interior Alteration-Dining Hall Bldg 11, Sea Girt, NJ

Metal Roof, Interior work, Carpentry, HVAC, Plumbing, Electric, Terrazzo,
Paint, Concrete, Cement Block and Asbestos removal

Contract Price: $6,352,000.00

NEW JERSEY MILITARY & VETERAN AFFAIRS
Project SG 228

Quarter One Rehabilitation, Sea Girt, NJ

Paint, Asbestos removal, Windows, Electric, Plumbing

Contract Price: $253,880.00

The State of New Jersey
POB 034, TRENTON, NJ

Project-Project No. P1229-00 Siding, Trim & Soffit Replacement @ NJ State
Park Service Central Regional Office, Annandale, Hunterdon Cty

Contract Amount $ 109,0687.00



N
Zis MTB CONTRACTING, LLC
100 Steiner Avenue, Neptune City, New Jersey 07753 Phone: (732) 774-1806
Fax: (732) 774-6264

2020 COMPLETED PROJECT LIST

Wall Township
Police Headquarters EPDM Roof Replacement

Contract Price: $ 96,500.00

MARLBORO BOARD OF EDUCATION
Partial roofing Replacement at Frank DeFino Central Elementary School

Contract Amount $704,406.00

WEST LONG BRANCH BOARD OF EDUCATION
Partial Roof Replacement @ Frank Antonides School

Contract Amount $ 122,000.00

Monmouth Regional HS School District
EPDM Roofing- Monmouth Regional HS, Tinton Falls, NJ

Contract Price: $795,800.00

TOWNSHIP OF WOODBRIDGE
Roof covering replacement at the Club

Contract Amount: $238,000.00



/71 SMTB CONTRACTING, LLC

100 Steiner Avenue, Neptune City, New Jersey 07753 Phone: (732) 774-1806
Fax: (732) 774-6264

2020 COMPLETED PROJECT

SHARK RIVER FIRE HOUSE CONTRACT
STUCCO REPLACEMENT- GC work- Stucco and Painting

Contract Amount $ 7,200.00++ + added work

State of New Jersey

West State Street- Trenton, NJ

Project: NJDOT Freehold Maintenance Facility, Freehold, NJ
Roofing-BUR, Asphalt, Drains

Contract Price:  $684,400.00

State of NJ DPMC-Trenton, NJ

Project: roof Replacement & Structural Repairs-Bathhouse-Cheesequake State
Park

Work included carpentry, skylights, shingles

Contract Price: $146,660.00

Township of Ocean-Monmouth Road, Oakhurst, NJ
Project: Shingles/EPDM Roof Replacement @ Logan Road, Oakhurst, NJ

Contract Price: $132,300.00



N2

Zic MTB CONTRACTING, LLC

100 Steiner Avenue, Neptune City, New Jersey 07753 Phone: (732) 774-1806
Fax: (732) 774-6264

2019 COMPLETED PROJECT LIST

NJ Military & Veterans Affairs
101 Eggerts Crossing
Lawrenceville, NJ

Project: Sea Girt Armory Bldg #8-Roof Replacement-Light Gauge Frame, Metal
Roof Panels & HVAC

Ty o W S 1 T Y O — $1,167,000.00

County of Ocean- Contact
Toms River, NJ
Project: Ocean County Voter Technology Roofing Project-Metal Roof Panels

Contract Amount: $ 632,950.00

Brookdale Community College-Contact
Newman spring Road, Lincroft, NJ
Project: Roofing & Related work-EPDM, Metal Panels, GC Work-Masonry

Contract Amount: $302,500.00



N2
7" MTB CONTRACTING, LLC

100 Steiner Avenue, Neptune City, New Jersey 07753 Phone: (732) 774-1806
Fax: (732) 774-6264

2019 COMPLETED PROJECT LIST

Cranbury BOE

PVC Partial Roof & Masonry Wall Flashing

Contract AMoUnt........ceevevveeennnns $ 855,700.00
Marlboro BOE

EPDM Roofing and Masonry Work- GC

Contract ATOUHIE ... sssvmssmesss $1,000,700.00

Contact- FVHD Architect 609-883-6289

Union County college
Cranford Campus Roofing-BUR Cold Apply- Masonry

Corbract Armetiil e s e ersr $ 433,000.00

Middlesex County Vocational & Technical Schools
Piscataway, Middlesex County, NJ
Water Infiltration Repairs at Piscataway Campus-EPDM- Metal Panels

Cantract Prict o sseammm ey e $ 25,800.00

ASBURY PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY
TPO -Roof Replacement at Comstock 8 Lumley Homes

Contract price: $292,000.00 Completed
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Rich Gil

;:c:]?: CCiass@treas.state.nj.us

.y ; Wednesday, April 24, 2024 8:54 AMm
o: . : Rich Gil

Subject; Notice of Classification

Attachments:

ATT0D001 bin; ATT00002 bin

State of New.lersey

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
DIVISION OF PROPERTY MANAGEMENT AND
CONSTRUCTION
33 WEST STATE STREET-P.0. BOX 034
TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08625-0034

NOTICE OF CLASSIFICATION

In accordance with N.LS.A, 18A:18A.27 et sed (Department of Education) and N.J.S.A. 52:35-1 (Department of
the Treasury) and any rules and regutations fssued pursuant hereto, you are hershy notified of your classification
to do State worlcfor the Department (8)as previcusly noted.

L"_—m—_“ﬁ——‘—— - - -
Aggregate | . Effective Expiration
fﬁmﬁnt Trade(s} & License(s) [ Date Date
$15,000,006 Jfcos2 -HvacR 1105/3072024 ] 05/29/2026
license #: 19HC00033100
11C030 -PLUMBING 05/30/2024
_J license #: 36Bl00973700 |

* Licenses associateqd with certain trades are on file with the Division of Property
Managément &Construction (DPMC).

¢ Current license Information must be verified prior to bid award,

o Acopyofthe DPMC 701 Form (Total Amount of Uncompleted Projects) may be
accessed from the DPMC website at

mpﬂmmﬂiimﬁ&%um&mmsets/ﬂtesmPMQZQJ_-ML

ANY ATTEMPT BY A CONTRACTOR TO ALTER OR MISREPRESENT ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THISE{!;S%I\;I
MAY RESULT IN PROSECUTION ANB/OR DEBARMENT, SUSP_EN?IQ_N OR DISQUALIFICATION, INFORMAT
AGGREGATE AMOUNTS CAN BE VERIFIED ON THE DEMCG WEB SiTE,




State Of New Jorsey

y New Jersey Office of the Attorney General
) Dms:on af Con umer Aﬁaars

THIS I8 TO CERTIFY THAT THE .
Board of Exam of Master Plumbers

HAsucsnsga L _'_ |

" RICHARD w; GILL

178 BAYSHORE MECH CONTRS LILC
PO Box 544
Colts Neck NJ 81722

FOR PRACTICE iN NEW JEﬁSE‘I AS A(N} Mastar thbsr

B5/12/2023 TO nsrawznz;/ g "'ﬁﬁrBiﬁf)Q?STDE}

LCENSEREGISTRATION/CERTIFICATION #

C s '§am

Tl NG DER ECTOF!




R N—— mammmwmmamﬁ?ﬁi@ﬁ;@?@@ﬁﬁéﬁﬁ%@ﬁ% ?ﬂ%&ﬁéﬁﬁ%‘éﬁ%ﬁ‘gﬁMhm
State Of New Jersey
New Jersey Otfice of the Aitorney General
Division of Consumer Affairs

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE
Board of Examiners of HVACR Contractors

HAS LICENSED

RICHARD W. GILL

PO Box 584

Colts Neck NJ 07722 :
FOR PRACTICE IN NEW JERSEY AS A{N): Master HVACR Conttactor :

19HC00033100

LJCENSE!HEGISTHATION.-'CEHTIF!CATJON #

2 a

S

ACTING PIRECTOR .




0414718
Taxpayer [dentification# 264-553-212/000

Dear Business Representative:
Congratulations! You are now registered with the New Jersey Division of Revenue.

Use the Taxpayer Identification Number listed above on all correspondence with the Divisions
of Revenue and Taxation, as well as with the Depariment of Labor {if the business is subject
to unemployment withhoidings). Your tax returns and payments will be filed under this number,
and you will be able 10 access Information about your account by referencing it.

Additionally, please note that Stale law requires all contractors and subcontractors with Public
agenties 1o provide proof of their registration with the Division of Revenue. The law also amended
Section 92 of the Casino Coniral Act, which deals wilh the casino service industry.

We have attached a Proof of Registration Certificate for your use. To comply with the law, If you are

currently under contract or entering into a contract with a State agency, you must provide a copy
of the_pe_rtiﬁcate to the contracting agency. ‘

If you have any questions of require more information, fesl free 1o call our Registration Hotline at
{808)292-9292. . : '

| wigh you continued success in your business endeavors.

Sincerely,

dames |}, Fruscione
Direcior '
New dJersey Division of Revenue

—

A RS IR T o ¥ T A R S S s

STATE OF NEW JERSEY

BUSINESS REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE B DEPARTMENT OF
i DIVISIQN-OF ENEE

NS—— Y Y A
""""" R N T e TRENTON, N JPdads-nz82

ZEX TN

TAXPAYER ‘NAME:
DC BUILDING SYSTEMS LLC

ADDRESS: QUENCE NUMBER:
720 FISCHER: BLY

. LD U a76042
TOMS RIVER NJ-08785 " :
_EFFECTIVE DATE:- = . ISSUANCE DATE:

04/01/00 i . i 04/17/18

L I I ST e LI TR

Director

i




Registration Date: 04/22/2023
Expiration Date: 04/21/2025

CertificateNumber
677051

State of New Jersey

Department of Labor and Workforce Development
Division of Wage and Hour Compliance

Public Works Contractor Registration Act

Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 34:11-56.48, et seq. of the Public Works Contractor Registration Act, this certificate of registration is issued
for purposes of bidding on any contract for public work or for engaging in the performance of any public work to:

Responsible Representative(s):

Responsible Representative(s):
Joseph Dimarsico, Owner Craig Catino, Owner

Robert Asaro-Angelo, Commissioner
Department of Labor and Workforce Development NON TRANSFERABLE

This certificate may not be transferred or assigned
and may be revoked for cause by the Commissioner
of Labor and Workforce Development.



Admin ]

From: DPM&C CClass {TREAS] <CClass@treas.nj.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 11:11 AM

To: DPM&C CClass {TREAS]

Subject: Notice of Classification

DC BUILDING SYSTEMS, LLC
729 FISCHER BLVD
TOMS RIVER, NJ 08753

State of New Jersey

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
DIVISION OF PROPERTY MANAGEMENT AND CONSTRUCTION _
33 WEST STATE STREET - P.O. BOX 034 _
TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08625-0034 DPMC

NOTICE OF CLASSIFICATION

In accordance with N.J.5.A. 18A:18A-27 et seq (Department of Education) and N.J.5.A. 52:35-1 (Department of the
Treasury) and any rules and regulations issued pursuant haraio, you are herahy notified of your classuflcatlon to do
State work for the Department (s) as previously noted.

Aﬁﬂ‘:ﬁ:ze Trade(s) & License(s) Eﬁ:::;ve Ex;;:i:on
$15,000,000 |[C0O52 -AUDIO-VISUAL SYSTEMS 08/10/2023 || 08/08/2025
C043 -CONTROL SYSTEMS 08/10/2023
CO47 -ELECTRICAL 08/10/2023
license #: 34EB01661500
C122 -FIBER INSTALLATION / SPLICING ONLY 08/10/2023
Hecense #; 34EB01661500 '
C120 -INSIDE PLANT CABLE 08/10/2023
license #: 34EB01661500

+ Licenses associated with certain trades are on file with the Division of Property Management &
Construction (DPMC).

» Current license information must be verified orior to bid award.

= Acopy of the DPMC 701 Form {Total Amount of Uncompleted Projects) may be accessed from the
DPMC website at https://www.ni.gov/treasury/dpmec/Assets/Files/DPMC701.pdf,

ANY ATTEMPT BY A CONTRACTOR TO ALTER CR MISREPRESENT ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS FORM MAY
RESULT IN PROSECUTION AND/OR DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION OR DISQUALIFICATION. INFORMATION ON AGGREGATE
AMOUNTS CAN BE VERIFIED ON THE DPMC WEB SITE.



New Jersey Office of the Aftorney General
Division of Consumer Affairs

THIS 18 TO CERTIFY THAT THE
Board of Examiners of Electrical Contractors

HAS LICENSED

Craiyg G. Catine
729 Fischer Blvd
Toms River NJ 88753

FOR PRACTICE IN NEW JERSEY AS A(N): Efeotrical Gontractor

021102021 TO 03/31/2024 Ca s

Board of Examiners of Elacliical Contraciers

HAS LICENSED

New Jersey Office of the Atlorney General
Craig G. Catiro

Division of Consismer Affairs
THIS IS TO GERTIFY THAT THE

VALID
34EI01661500
License/Registration/Certificate #

Electrical Contractor

t
e

% PLEASE DETACH HERE —
I YOUF LICENSE/REGISTRATION/
CERTIFIGATE ID CARD IS LOST

i

02/10/2021_TO_03/31/2024 34E101661500 LB NOYIFY: o edtrical dor
VALID LICENSERERISTRATION,CERTIFICATION # 2.0. Dox 45006
o Newark, NJ 07103
S~ r
Signature of Licensee/Registrant’Cartilicate Holder BCTING DIBECTOR
1 y——— PLEASE BETACH HERE——;
Cralg G, Gatino EXPIRATION DATE 2024
YOUR LICENSE/REGISTRATION/CERTIFICATE NUMBER 18 34El 01661600 .  PLEASE USE TINALL

CORAESPONDENCE TO THE DIVISION OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS. USE THIS SECTION TO REPORT ADDRESS
CHANGES. YOU ARE REQUIRED TO REFOART ANY ADDRESS CHANGES IMMEDIATELY TQ THE ADDRESS NOTED

BELOW.
Board of Examiners of Eiectrical Contractors
P.O. Box 45006
Newark, NJ 07101
PRINT YOUR NEW ADDRESS OF RECORD BELOW. PRINT YOUR NEW MAILING ADDRESS BELGW,
YOUR ADDRESS OF RECORD IS THE ADORESS THAT WILL PRINT ON YOUR MAILING ADDRESS IS THE ADDRESS THAT WILL BE USED BY
YOUR LICENSEMREGISTRATION/CERTIFICATE AND IT MAY BE MADE THE  DIVISION OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS TO SEND YOU ALL
AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC, CORRESPONDENCE.
HOME ] HOME ]
BUSINESS [3 susiNgss |
TELEPHONE TELEPHONE
INCLUDE AREA CQDE INCLUDE AREA CODE

if the law governing your profession requires the ourrent license/registration/certitioate to be displayed, it should be
within reasonable proximity of your original license/regisiration/certificate at your principal ofiice or place of business.
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TAXPAYER NAME:

2221232657008

ADDRESS
$141 40TH AVE *
NEPTUNE NJ 0778

EFFECTIVE DATE:
Q70 TE

F Dm.il.mw RC{ Om..m.x

MASTERCRAFT IRON INC.
TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION#

BUSIMESS REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE
FOR STATE AGENCY AND CASING SERVICE CONTRACTORS

EY MEPARTMERT OF TREASURYS
opvision DF REVENLIE

PO BOK2527,
TRENTON. z 1 5450252

L

3 -

Thi

iz Cerlificala is zO.H Nmm_mauEm oﬂ_aahnﬁww_n i acun be conspicuously ¢ disp
er N NN A T EI R AR AT AR AR BN .ﬂc

\\

” ﬂozdﬁﬁﬂqdm CERTIFICATION#

u. ongam
ISSLANCE DATE:
%3&3

Direclor, ESuEn of Rewgnuz

ARy i
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Registration Date: 04/01/2024
Expiration Date: 03/31/2026

Certificate Number
62398

State of New Jersey

Department of Labor and Workforce Development
Division of Wage and Hour Compliance

Public Works Contractor Registration Act

Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 34:11-56.48, ef seq. of the Public Works Contractor Registration Act, this certificate of registration is issued
for purposes of bidding on any contract for public work or for engaging in the performance of any public work to:

Responsible Representative(s): Responsible Representative(s):

Craig Newhook, President Bryan Newhook, Vice-President

% This certificate may not be fransferred or assigned

Robert Asaro-Angelo, Commissioner and may be revoked for cause by the Commissioner
Depanmaent of Labor and Workforce Development NGON TRANSFERABLE of Labor and Workforce Development.




Craig Newhook

From: CClass@treas.state.nj.us
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2022 8:04 AM
To: Craig Newhook

Subject: Notice of Classification

MASTERCRAFT IRON, INC,
1111 TENTH AVENUE PO BOX 748
NEPTUNE, N} 07753

State of New Jersey

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
DIVISION OF PROPERTY MANAGEMENT AND CONSTRUCTION
33 WEST STATE STREET - £.0. BOX 034
TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08625-0034 DPMC

NOTICE OF CLASSIFICATION

In accordance with N.LS.A. 18A:18A-27 et seq (Department of Education) and N.LS.A, 52:35-1 (Department of the
Treasury) and any ruies and regulatiens issued pursuant hereto, you are hereby notified of your classification to do
State work for the Department (s) as previously noted,

Aggregate Effective Expiration
Amount Trade(s) & License(s) Date Date
$10,000,000 ||C029 -STRUCTURAL STEEL & ORNAMENTAL IRON || 07/31/2022 }} 07/30/2024

+ licenses associated with certain trades are on file with the Division of Property Management &
Construction {DPMC).

s Current license information must be verified prior to bid award.

+ Acopy of the DPMC 701 Farm {Total Amount of Uncompleted Projects) may be accessed from the
DPMC webslite at http://www.state.ni.us/treasury/dpmc/Assets/Files/dpmc-27 03 07 pdf.

ANY ATTEMPT BY A CONTRACTOR TO ALTER OR MISREPRESENT ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS FORM MAY
RESULT IN PROSECUTION AND/OR DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION OR DISQUALIFICATION. INFORMATION ON AGGREGATE
AMOUNTS CAN BE VERIFIED ON THE DPMC WESB SITE.
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West Windsor Township Bid Specifications
ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT

BID BOND Bond No.: HIC-FL414

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that we, the undersigned,

M.T.B. LLC as Principal, andHudson Insurance Companyas Surety, are

hereby held and firmly bound unto the Township of West Windsor, as Owner, in the Penal Sum of 10% of total amount bid

not to exceed $20,000.00 % 20,000.00 ) for the payment of which, well and truly to be

made, we hereby jointly and severally bind ourselves, successors and assigns.

Signed this,__ 29th _dayof _ August 2024
The condition of the above obligation is such that whereas the Principal has submitted to the Township of West
Windsor a certain Bid, attached hereto and hereby made a part of hereof, to enter into a contract in writing for the

TOWNSHIP OF WEST WINDSOR
ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT

NOW THEREFORE,
A) If said Bid shall be rejected or in the alternative,

B) If said bid shall be accepted and the Principal shall execute and deliver a contract in the form of contract
attached hereto (properly completed in accordance with said Bid) and shall furnish a bond for his faithful
performance of said contract, and for the payment of all persons performing labor or furnishing matetials
in the connection therewith, and shall in all other respects pecform the agreement created by the
acceptance of said Bid,

Then this obligation shall be void, otherwise the same shall remain in full force and effect; it being expressly
understood and agreed that the liability of the Surety for any and all claims hereunder shall, in no event, exceed the
penal amount of this obligation as herein stated.

The Surety, for value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that the obligations of said Surety and its bond shall be in
no way impaired or affected by any extension of the time within which the Owner may accept such bid; and Surety
does hereby waive notice of any such extension.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Principal and the Surety have hereunto set their hands and seals, and such of them as
are corporations have caused their corporate seals to be hereto affixed and these presents to be signed by their proper
officers, the day and year first set forth above.

AN TR

Witness o Thomas Tsilivitis, Président
Donna Cichalski, Witness to Principal

¥ udsomj nsurance Company
A
BY: / : 5{/—\

M.T.B. LLC

TE—— ess ~Aftorney-in-Fact
Janet Gros itne§s to Surety- Bruce M Allen Attorney-in-fact
Insiructions to Bidders
€= 27
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SURETY DISCLOSURE STATEMENT AND CERTIFICATION
Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 2A:44-143
(for use when surety(ies) have certification from U.S. Security of the Treasury in accordance with 31 U.S.C. § 9305)

Hudson Insuranee Company (“HIC”), surety on the attached bond, hereby certifies(y) the following:

(1) The surety meets the applicable capital and surplus requirements of R.8.17:17-6 or R.8.17:17-7 as of the surety's
most current annual filing with the New Jersey Bepartment of Insurance.

(2) The capital and surplus, as determined in accordance with the applicable laws of this State, of the surety
participating in the insurance of the attached bond is in the following amount(s) as of the caiendar year ended
December 31, 2022 {most recent calendar year for which capital and surplus amounts are available), which amounts
have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, PricewaterhouseCoopers Center, 300 Madison Avenue. New
York, NY 10017. The Annual Statement is on file with the New Jersey Department of Insurance, 20 West State
Street CN-323, Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0325.

Surety Company Capital and Surplus
Hudson Insurance Company £605,366,853

{(3) With respect to each surety participating in the issuance of the attached bond that has received from the United
States Secretary of the Treasury a certificate of authority pursuant to 31 U.5,C, § 9305 , the underwriting limitation
established therein on July §, 2023 (most recent calendar year available) is as Tollows:

Surety Company Underwriting Limitation
Hudson Insurance Company $60,537,000 (effective 7/1/23)

$55,603,000 {effective 7/1/22)
109% of total amount bid not to exceed

(4) The amount of the bond to which this statement and certitication is aftached is $.828,80:00 ...

(53 1f, by virtue of one or more contracts of reinsurance, the amount of the bond indicated under item (4) above
exceeds the total underwriting limitation of all sureties on the bond as set forth in items (3) above, then for each such
contract of reinsurance:

(a) The name and address of each such reinsurer under that contract and the amount of that reinsuret’s
participation in the contract is as follows:

Reinsurer Address Amount

(b) Each surety that is party to any such contract of reinsurance certifies that each reinsurer lisied under item
(5)a) satisfies the credit for reinsurance requirement established under P.L.1993,¢.243 (C7:51B-1 et seq. ) and any
appticable regulations in effect as of the date on which the bond to which this statement and certification is attached
shali have been filed with the appropriate public agency.

CERTIFICATE
{to be completed by an authorized certifying agent
for each surety on the bond)

I, Rory A. Rose, as Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer for Hudson Insurance Company, a corporation
domiciled in Delaware, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that, to the best of my knowledge, the foregoing statements made
by me are true, and ACKNOWLEDGE that, if any of those statements are false, this bond is VOIDABLE.

DocuSigned by:
Hudson lgsurance Company

By: Kory f. Ko
R\Wyaﬁb@ms&xas...
Senior Vice President & Chief Financial
Oificer

Dated; July 17,2023



HUDSON INSURANCE COMPANY

SHORT FORM FINANCIAL STATEMENT

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2023

ASSETS

Bonds

Preferrved stocks

Common stocks

Mortgage Loans on Real Estate

Cash on hand and on deposit

Reinsurance Receivabie

FIT recoverable (including net deferred tax asset)

Aggregate write-ins for other than invested assets

Uncollected premiums and agents’ balances in the course of coltection

Deferred premiums, agents’ balances and installments booked but deferred

and not yet due (including earned but unbilled premiums)
Other Assets

213,611,946
5,803,393
0,719,956
7,383,791
47,025,622
443,991,074
25,895,640
47,792,231
26,458,746

|
5
4
7

Y
2
2

158,459,785
735.770.807

Total Assets & 2372912991
LIABILITIES & SURPLUS
Losses kY 307,207,040
Loss adjustment expense 39,537,629
Other expenses 34,149.978
Unearned Premiums 135,530,274
Ceded reinsurance premiums payable 877,185,803
Payable to parent, subsidiaries and affiliates 9,761,021
Commissions payable, contingent commissions and other similar charges 63,322,383
Other Liabilities 136.330.908
Total Liabilities hY 1.693.025.036
Preferred and Common capital stock $ 7,500,238
Gross paid in and contributed surplus 293 480.097
nassigned funds (surplus) 378.907.620
Surplus as regards policyholders A 679,887,955
Total Liabilities and Surplus h 2,372.912,991

STATE OF NEW YORK
}oss:
COUNTY OF NEW YORK }
1, Rory Rose, the undersigned Chief Financial Officer of Hudsen Insurance Company hereby certify the foregoing to be a shont
form financial statement in the form of & balance sheet. showing the Company’s assets and liabilities on a provisional basis, at the

close of business on December 31, 2023.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, | have set my hand and affixed the seal of the Company, this €1 day of March 2024,

Rary Roéf ey,
Chief Financial Officer | ¢~’;_®NM"'7 ,:;,"’».,
/ §meTe - %%
Poos TRy
Subscribed and sworn to before me this 24day of March | 2024, to e, TP
My commission expires ""’ Bl et F
ANN M. MURPHY O g S

Notary Public, State of New York
No. 01MUBB67553
Clualified in Nassau County, Certified in New York
Commission Expires December 10, 2025

vy,
s v
RUUTTTEER



McKnight, Meiissa (Stamford}

From: From the NAIC on behalf of New Jersey Department of Banking 8t Insurance
<shs@naic.org>

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 7:00 AM

To: Murphy, Ann (New York); Daskalakis, Dina (New York); SSCHNEIDER@FAIRFAXTAXNET

Subject: HUDSON INSURANCE COMPANY Certificate of Authority

State of New Jersey
Department of Banking and Insurance

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

Date: May 02, 2024
NAIC Company Code: 25054

THIS 15 TO CERTIFY THAT THE HUDSON INSURANCE COMPANY, HAVING COMPLIED WITH THE LAWS
OF THE STATE OF NEW JERSEY, AND ANY SUPPLEMENTS OR AMENDMENTS THERETO WITH RESPECT
TO THE TRANSACTION OF THE BUSINESS OF INSURANCE, IS LICENSED TO TRANSACT IN THIS STATE
UNTIL THE 1st DAY OF MAY, 2025, THE LINES OF INSURANCE SPECIFICALLY DESIGNATED BELOW:

{1 - Fire and Allied Lines

10 - Alvoraft Physical Damage
11 - Other Liability

12 - Boiler and Machinery

13 - Fidelity and Surety

14 - Credit

15 - Burglary and Theft

16 - Glass

17 - Sprinkler Lealcage and Water Damage
18 - Livestock

19 - Smoke of Smudge

2 - Earthguake



20 - Physical Loss to Buildings

21 - Radioactive Comtamination

22 - Mechanical Braeakdown/Power Fallure
26 - Accident and Health

43 - Growing Crops

04 - Ocean Marine

a5 - Inland Marine

06 - Workers Compensation and Employers Liability
07 - Autemobile Liability Bodily Injury

08 - Automobile Liability Property Damage
09 - Automobile Physical Damage

COMPANY NAME: HUDSON INSURANCE COMPANY
STATUTORY HOME ADDRESS:

1209 ORANGE STREET
WILMINGTON, DE 19801

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

JUSTIN ZIMMERMAR

ACTING COMMISSIONER
OF BANKING AND INSURANCE

NAIC COMPANY CODE: 250564



CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This message and any attachments are from the NAIC and are intended only for the addressee.
Information contained herein is confidential, and may be privileged or exempt from disclosure pursuant
to applicable federal or state law. This message is not intended as a waiver of the confidential, privileged
or exempted status of the information transmitted. Unauthorized forwarding, printing, copying,
distribution or use of such information is strictly prohibited and may be untawful. If you are noi the
addressee, please prompily delete this message and notify the sender of the delivery error by e-mail or
by forwarding it to the NAIC Service Desk at help@naic.org.



BID BOND POWER OF ATTORNEY

EMOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS Thet HUDSON INSURANCE COMPANY, & corporation of the State of Delawars, with
offigns ot 100 Witham Strest, Mew York, New Yok, 10038, hes made, constitvted and appointed, and by fhese presents, does muke, constinne and
apping Biuce M. Allen, Gregory M. Allen, Kenneth €. Turner

of the stafe of Peonsylvanin
s e aud fewful Apomey(s)-in-Tact, gt New York City in the State of New Yok, sach of them slone (o have full power @ act without the ofher or
oihars, to make, sxaoute and deliver oo its behalf, as Surety, bid bonds for any and ail purposes.

Such bid bowds, when duly executed by said Atterney(s}-in-Fact, shall be binding upow seid Company as filly snd to the same extent as if
signed by the President of seid Company under {ts corporate seal attested by s Scoratary,

I Wimess Whereof, BUDSON INSURANCE COMPANY hss cansad these prosonds @ be of s Senior Vice President thereunio duly
zeilmrizcd, on this 7k day of juse LY af Mew York, Mew York.

HUDSOMN [&;‘.‘f;ti BANCE {COMPARNY  ~
¢ %:}

}’ 'm

STATE OF MEW YORK
COURTY OF NEW YORE 28

deposs and aay tat he is 2 Semior Vice Presudent of HUDSON INSURANCE COMPANY, the Company deseribed herein and w%mh wrzocubed the above inskEwnent,
that he bnows the seal of gaid Company, that the seal affived to said instnument is the corporale sesl of f;mé (_c-mpémy ikt it was so effined by order of the Board of
Prectors of geid Comperry, end thet be sbaed his nanws thereto by like order.

O the _Tth day of _ lupe L2033 before me personally came Michssl P Cifore 1o me knoven, whe being by me thdy swom did

. “?_‘é“& 4 %ﬂ, " AMN M. MURPHY
1T, Motary Public, Sisie of New York

Mo, DIMUAGGETS53

Cualified in Massay County

Commission Expires Decamber 18, 2025

CERTIFICATION

{(Motariad Seal)

SYATE OF NEW YORE
COUNTY OF NEW YORE. 88,

The undersigned Dns Daskalalis heraby certifies:

THAT the original resolution, of which the following s a trae and correct copy, was duly adopied by unsnimous wittien conzent of the Board of Directors of
Hugdnen frsursnce Compeany dated Tuly 277 2007, and has not since hean reveleed, amended or modified:

“RESCLVED, that the President, the Exevutive Vice Presidents, the Benior Vice Presidents and the Vice Presidents shall have the mnhority amd
diseretion, to appoint such ageat or agents, or atterney of attomeys-in-fact, Tor the purpose of carryving on s Company’s surety busiaese, and to empower
gnch agent of suents, o siloTrsy or sliomeys-in-faet, fo execute and defiver, under this Compay’a seal o oiherwiss, bonds obligations, and recognizances,
whether mado by this Corspany 6s surely thereon of ofherwize, ilempity contracts, contrects and certificates, sod sny snd all other contracts ardd
undertaking mde in the cowrse of Sis Company's sursty business, and renewals, extensions, aeements, walvers, conssnts or stipulabions regarding
undertaiings so made; and

FUTTHER RESOVLED, that the siprature of any such Officer of the Company ared the Company's seal ey be pffized by facsimile to any power of
mtenney o eetiffcation given for the exscution of eny bond, underking, recognizance, sonfract of indermnity or other written obligation & the patuwe
theveof or related thersto, sueh sigmafuie and ssal when so used whether heretofore or hereafier, boing hercby adopted by the Company a5 the original
stmsture of such officey and the original seal of the Company, to be valid and binding upon the Company with the same foree and effect as thovgh nssuslly
affined.”

rat o thel the
forth I the said

THAT the above and foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of Power of Altorney issued by said Company, avd of the whole of the origl

said Power of Atoeney is still in full force end effect and has not been revoked, and futhermore thal the Resolution of the Board of Threctors,
Power of Attormey is now in foree,

August

e e e s

20 24

Ding Daskaislis, Cm}}m"ﬁe Sy se;im’y



West Windsor Township Bid Specifications
ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT

CONSENT OF SURETY Bond No.: HIC-FL414

Attach Consent of Surety fiom a Surety Company, meeting the requirements, described herein, stating that if
the Bidder is awarded the contract that the Surety Company will supply the bonds for the contract.

1. Must be an irrevocable, unconditional commitment by the Surety to issue on behalf of the Bidder the bond
or bonds set forth in the contract documents upon award of the project in the full amounts specified.

2. Must include all bonds required by the contract documents, i.e. performance, labor and material payment,
maintenance, environmental, efc. ”

3. Certificate (Consent) of Surety is not waivable and will be considered a material defect resulting in
rejection of Bid if omitted from Bid package. ;

4. Must not contain any provision that would serve to limit the Surety’s liability to the “spread to second”
Bidder in the event the Bidder fails to enter into a contract upon award.

SAMPLE WORDING IS AS SHOWN BELOW:

CONSENT OF SURETY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that for and consideration of the sum of $1.00 , lawful
money of the United States of America, the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, paid the undersigned,
and for other valuable consideration, the

Hudson Insurance Company Insurance Company,
Name
100 William Street, 5th Floor, New York, NY 10038
) Address

Delaware
exists under the laws of the State of JW/J&A and licensed to do business in the State of New Jersey
certifies and agrees, that if the contract for (Contracting Agency) Township of West windsor

for (Project) TOWNship of West Windsor Arts Council Building Roof Replacement

is awarded to (Bidder) M.T.B. LLC

the undersigned will execute the bond or bonds as required of the contract documents and will become Surety
in the full amount set forth in the contract documents for the faithful performance of all obligations of the
Bidder, provided however, that this commitment shall expire sixty (60) days from the bid opening, unless
agreed upon by Bidder, Owner and Surety to be extended.

Signed, sealed and dated this 29th day of August , 20 24

Hudson Insurance Company INSURANCE COM‘PANY
/""‘—"_‘) (Name)

By N>y |
(Name) Bruce M. Allen, Attorney-in-fact
Attorney in Fact

(continued on next pg...)

Instructions to Bidders
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West Windsor Township Bid Specifications

ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT

BID DOCUMENT SUBMISSION CHECKLIST

TOWNSHIP OF WEST WINDSOR
(Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-23.1b)

A. FAILURE TO SUBMIT THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS PRIOR TO THE OPENING OF BIDS IS A
MANDATORY CAUSE FOR THE BID TO BE REJECTED. (N.J.S.A. 40A:11-23.2)

Required with Bidder:
Submission of Bid Initial each item
By State Statute Submitted with Bid
X If applicable, bidder's acknowledgement of receipt of any notice(s) or
revisions(s) or addenda to an advertisement, specifications or bid
document VIES
X A statement of corporate ownership, pursuant to N.J.S.A., 52:25-24.2 VR
X A listing of subcontractors as required by N.J.S.A. 40A:11-16 R
X A Bid deposit as required by N.J.S.A., 40A:11-21
(Bid Bond, Certified Check or Cashier’s Check) UP
X A Consent of Surety, pursuant to N.J.S.A., 40A:11-22 VR
B. FAILURE TO INCLUDE WITH THIS BID THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS MAY BE CAUSE FOR
DISQUALIFICATION
West Windsor Requires Bidder: Initial each
w. Submission of Bid Item Submitted w/ Bid
X Bid Document Submission Checklist Ue
X Completed and signed Bid Forms and Items U
X Acknowledgement of receipt of changes to Bid document Form (if
required) s
X Affidavit of Bidder that he/she is not on the State of New Jersey’s list of
Disbarred, Suspended or Disqualified Vendors VR
X Contractors Qualification Questionnaire U
X Non-Collusion Affidavit (must be notarized) Ui=
X Mandatory Equal Employment Opportunity Language (must be notarized) R
Agreement R
X Hold Harmless Agreement UR
X Prevailing Wage Affidavit U,
Payment Bond ys
Performance Bond e,
Maintenance Bond ue
Contractor’s Affidavit Je,
Contractor’s Release v
X Americans with Disabilities Act Ul

(1

C. FAILURE TO PROVIDE THE

FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS PRIOR TO THE TIME OF AWARD WILL
BE CAUSE FOR DISQUALIFICATION

West Windsor Requires Bidder: Initial each
At Award Item Submitted w/ Bid
X New Jersey Business Registration Certificate as required by N.J.S.A. 52:32-44 U
X Public Works Registration Act Certificate as required by N.J.S.A. 34:11-56.48 UG
X Disclosure of Investment Activities in Iran as required by N.J.S.A. 52:32-57 uh
X Federal Non-Debarment Certification as required by N.J.S.A. 52:32-44.1 U
X Prohibited Russia-Belarus Activities & Iran Investment Activities Certification - o

(continued on next page...)

Instructions to Bidders
21



West Windsor Township 7 Bid Specifications
ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT

BID FORM and BID ITEMS

TO: The Township of West Windsor
P. O.Box 38
271 Clarksville Road
Princeton Junction, New Jersey 08550

RE: WEST WINDSOR TOWNSHIP
ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT

This Bid will not be accepted after 3:00 pm prevailing time on Thursday, August 29, 2024 at which time all
Bids will be publicly opened and read.

uMG  Ceoup
Name of Firm Submitting Bid

The following Bid is hereby made to the Township of West Windsor.

The undersigned Bidder hereby proposes and agrees to furnish all the necessary labor, materials, equipment,
tools, and services necessary for the work specified.

The undersigned Bidder has examined the location of the proposed work, the Plans, Specifications and other
Contract Documents and is familiar with the local conditions at the place where work is to be performed, and
understands that information relative to existing structures, apparent and latent conditions and natural
phenomena as furnished in the Contract Documents or by the Owner or Architect, carries no guarantee
expressed or implied as to its completeness or accuracy and has made all due allowances therefore; and
understands that the quantities of work tabulated in this Bid or indicated on the Plans or in the Specifications
are only approximate and are subject to increase or decrease.

The undersigned Bidder declares that this Bid is made without connection with any other person or persons
making Bids for the same work and is in all respects fair and without collusion or fraud.

The undersigned Bidder has determined the quantity and quality of equipment and materials required; has
investigated the location and determined the sources of supply of the materials required; has investigated labor
conditions; and has arranged for the continuous prosecution of the work herein described.

The undersigned Bidder agrees that the prices bid, for all items, shall apply to actual quantities required,
approved, and used during construction of the project, including addenda, change orders and supplemental
agreements.

The undersigned Bidder hereby agrees to be bound by the award of the Contract, and if awarded the Contract
on this Bid, to execute within ten (10) days after receipt of notification that the Contract Documents are ready
for signature, the required Contract Agreement and the required Contract Bonds and Insurance Certificates, of
which Contract this Bid, the Plans for the work, and the Specifications as above indicated, shall be a part.

The undersigned understands that the Owner reserves the right to reject any or all Bids, waive any informality
or technicality of any Bid in the interest of the Owner, and award Base Bid and/or Alternate Bids in any
combination as determined by the Owner.

Instructions to Bidders
23



West Windsor Township Bid Specifications

ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT
(Affix Corporation Seal Here)
If a Partnership, Individual, or Non-Incorporated Organization,

Name of Company e

Signature of Bidder
ignature of Bidder ____ //\/ //4

(Name) (Title)

Names and Addresses of Members of Company

Instructions to Bidders
25
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West Windsor Township Bid Specifications
ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT

BID BOND

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that we, the undersigned,

as Principal, and as Surety, are

hereby held and firmly bound unto the Township of West Windsor, as Owner, in the Penal Sum of

($ ) for the payment of which, well and truly to be

made, we hereby jointly and severally bind ourselves, successors and assigns.

Signed this, day of .20

The condition of the above obligation is such that whereas the Principal has submitted to the Township of West
Windsor a certain Bid, attached hereto and hereby made a part of hereof, to enter into a contract in writing for the

TOWNSHIP OF WEST WINDSOR
ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT

NOW THEREFORE,
A) If said Bid shall be rejected or in the alternative,

B) Ifsaid bid shall be accepted and the Principal shall execute and deliver a contract in the form of contract
attached hereto (properly completed in accordance with said Bid) and shall furnish a bond for his faithful
performance of said contract, and for the payment of all persons performing labor or furnishing materials
in the connection therewith, and shall in all other respects perform the agreement created by the
acceptance of said Bid,

Then this obligation shall be void, otherwise the same shall remain in full force and effect; it being expressly
understood and agreed that the liability of the Surety for any and all claims hereunder shall, in no event, exceed the
penal amount of this obligation as herein stated.

The Surety, for value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that the obligations of said Surety and its bond shall be in
no way impaired or affected by any extension of the time within which the Owner may accept such bid; and Surety
does hereby waive notice of any such extension.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Principal and the Surety have hereunto set their hands and seals, and such of them as
are corporations have caused their corporate seals to be hereto affixed and these presents to be signed by their proper
officers, the day and year first set forth above.

Principal
BY
Witness
Surety
BY:
Witness Attorney-in-Fact

Instructions to Bidders
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West Windsor Township Bid Specifications
ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT

LIST OF SUBCONTRACTORS
Reor Beplacem=nt =T the
Uz LA0indser “Tewnswp

TITLE OF BID: Acex  Council Rouilding NAME OF BIDDER: _ UsA(> Cpou P
Name Address Telephone Specialized Sub-Prime Scope Of Work For
Area Each Subcontractor In
Each Specialized Sub-
. Prime Area
Ao ae >f>udﬂ7 i o H AT 760
Thertr River M A1 0 O :
~ / / Lt L L
O % )
D €™ Loootbend i ge 2 e ctreed
oot pg o |Zez | Gl TRy
é\ el - bl ¥yugl
‘ "3 2 S‘I‘V\/"‘- danazA
H-'O/)—)WQ 4’ F,‘V“'NE—' - T
Mf) ALy 3113 Sj—cj/ ' 2
o,
Plumbing and Gas Fitting and All Kindred Work:
Name )@\—G‘M L ’ﬁ-\f..—m Phone # R e Voo,
Address S O\A I P\A ~en 1Y R

License Number B BL 0l2 ¢cgsO0

Electrical Work:

Name O i tM Elecsric Phofic & FE=z- 262 84 5
Address LMJOO{/(I/\.Q/\:\_Q// Pu/\/l/\ N D

License Number MET ©\1fN¥PoOPp

Structural Steel and Ornamental Tron Work:

Name_ pMeisrccccekr Phone # 13 z 4¢3 31
Address f\)c/!M N D

Heating and Ventilating Work:

Name A’aic_u.\. Theem Phone# 32 FI° © 215
Address L winiila R.«\nu/ ~D

Instructions to Bidders
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West Windsor Township Bid Specifications
ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT

CONTRACTOR'S QUALIFICATION QUESTIONNAIRE

The Bidder is requested to provide the following information:

Date of Organization of Company: _ /e7g 77

Name and address of Officers: ze e Tex ST Poselle  ATY OTZ03
President: \ eune  Bysicen

Vice President: \J Vel vaeppe: \Sc,-ﬁ' £

Secretary: /EL L estt 1_—5 Ra jeen ;

Treasurer: A 4+ic &Q'E\LE/U

CONTRACTOR’S EXPERIENCE

1. How many years has your organization been in business as a general contractor under your present

business name?
Sy |

2. How many years’ expetience in this type of construction work has your organization had? __ 2 77

3. What are the latest projects (within the last five years) your organization has completed? (Attach
additional pages if necessary.)

Contract Amount Date Work Completed For Whom

[y :‘"Il“/iﬁa IM/]
AT =2

= o oW
» = B B

Names, Addresses and Telephone Numbers of References for the ifems listed above:

Name and Address Telephone No.

© >

N e

— < AN p—
L

w O a

A0
4. Have you ever failed to complete any work awarded to you (within the last ten years)?

Instructions to Bidders
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ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT

West Windsor Township Bid Specifications

CONSENT OF SURETY

Attach Consent of Surety from a Surety Company, meeting the requirements, described herein, stating that if
the Bidder is awarded the contract that the Surety Company will supply the bonds for the confract.

1. Must be an irrevocable, unconditional commitment by the Surety to issue on behalf of the Bidder the bond
or bonds set forth in the contract documents upon award of the project in the full amounts specified.

2. Must include all bonds required by the contract documents, i.e. performance, labor and material payment,
maintenance, environmental, etc.

3. Certificate (Consent) of Surety is not waivable and will be considered a material defect resulting in
rejection of Bid if omitted from Bid package.

4. Must not contain any provision that would serve to limit the Surety’s liability to the “spread to second”
Bidder in the event the Bidder fails to enter into a contract upon award.

SAMPLE WORDING IS AS SHOWN BELOW:

CONSENT OF SURETY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that for and consideration of the sum of $ , lawtul
money of the United States of America, the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, paid the undersigned,
and for other valuable consideration, the

Insurance Company,

Name

Address

exists under the laws of the State of New Jersey and licensed to do business in the State of New Jersey
certifies and agrees, that if the contract for (Contracting Agency)

for (Project)

is awarded to (Bidder)
the undersigned will execute the bond or bonds as required of the contract documents and will become Surety
in the full amount set forth in the contract documents for the faithful performance of all obligations of the
Bidder, provided however, that this commitment shall expire sixty (60) days from the bid opening, unless
agreed upon by Bidder, Owner and Surety to be extended.

Signed, sealed and dated this day of ,20
INSURANCE COMPANY
(Name)
By
(Name)

Attorney in Fact
(continued on next pg...)
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West Windsor Township Bid Specifications
ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT

STATEMENT OF OWNERSHIP DISCLOSURE
N.J.S.A. 52:25-24.2 (P.L. 1977, ¢.33, as amended by P.L. 2016, c.43)

This statement shall be completed, certified to, and included with all Bid and proposal submissions. Failure
to submit the required information is cause for automatic rejection of the Bid or proposal.

Name of

Organization: Ll C o O

Organization

Address: 288 Cor ST @osecce  a) o703

Part I Check the box that represents the type of business organization:

D Sole Proprietorship (skip Parts II and III, execute certification in Part IV)

D Non-Profit Corporation (skip Parts II and III, execute certification in Part IV)
[4For-Profit Corporation (any type) L] Limited Liability Company (LLC)

[ ] partnership [ | Limited Partmership (| Limited Liability Partnership (LLP)

|:| Other (be specific):

Part II

o
E/ The list below contains the names and addresses of all stockholders in the corporation who

own ten (10%) percent or more of its stock, of any class, or of all individual partners in the
partnership who own a ten (10%) percent or greater interest therein, or of all members in
the limited liability company who own a ten (10%) percent or greater interest therein, as
the case may be. (COMPLETE THE LIST BELOW IN THIS SECTION.)

OR

[ ] No one stockholder in the corporation owns ten (10%) percent or more of its stock, of any
class, or no individual pariner in the partnership owns a ten (10%) percent or greater interest
therein, or no member in the limited liability company owns a ten (10%) percent or greater
interest therein, as the case may be. (SKIP TO PART 1V.)

(Please attach additional sheets if more space is needed):
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Stockholder/Partner/Member Address
and Corresponding Entity
Listed in Part II

N L

Part IV Certification

I, being duly sworn upon my oath, hereby represent that the foregoing information and any
attachments thereto to the best of my knowledge are true and complete. I acknowledge: that I am
authorized to execute this certification on behalf of the Bidder/proposer; that the Township of West
Windsor is relying on the information contained herein and that I am under a continuing obligation
from the date of this certification through the completion of any contracts with the Township of West
Windsor to notify the Township of West Windsor in writing of any changes to the information
contained herein; that I am aware that it is a criminal offense to make a false statement or
misrepresentation in this certification, and if I do so, I am subject to criminal prosecution under the
law and that it will constitute a material breach of my agreement(s) with the Township of West
Windsor, permitting the Township of West Windsor to declare any contract(s) resulting from this
certification void and unenforceable.

Full Name Title:
(Print): Voiaa: S U‘ ey ' rp-—:::—.'-oLe, Nt—

Signature: M Date: ol v // ey
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EXHIBIT B (Cont.)

subcontractor is employing workers provided by a union which provides evidence, in accordance with
standards prescribed by the Dept. of LWD, Construction EEO Monitoring Program, that its percentage
of active “card carrying” members who are minority and women workers is equal to or greater than
the targeted employment goal established in accordance with N.JLA.C. 17:27-7.2. The Contractor or
subcontractor agrees that a good faith effort shall include compliance with the following procedures:

(A) If the Contractor or subcontractor has a referral agreement or arrangement with a union for a
construction trade, the Contractor or subcontractor shall, within three business days of the contract
award, seek assurances from the union that it will cooperate with the Contractor or subcontractor as it
fulfills its affirmative action obligations under this contract and in accordance with the rules
promulgated by the Treasurer pursuant to N.J.S.A. 10:5-31 et. seq., as supplemented and amended
from time to time and the Americans with Disabilities Act. If the Contractor or subcontractor is unable
to obtain said assurances from the construction trade union at least five business days prior to the
commencement of construction work, the Contractor or subcontractor agrees to afford equal
employment opportunities minority and women workers directly, consistent with this chapter. If the
Contractor’s or subcontractor’s prior experience with a construction trade union, regardless of whether
the union has provided said assurances, indicates a significant possibility that the trade union will not
refer sufficient minority and women workers consistent with affording equal employment
opportunities as specified in this chapter, the Contractor or subcontractor agrees to be prepared to
provide such opportunities to minority and women workers directly, consistent with this chapter, by
complying with the hiring or scheduling procedures prescribed under (B) below; and the Contractor or
subcontractor further agrees to take said action immediately if it determines that the union is not
referring minority and women workers consistent with the equal employment opportunity goals set
forth in this chapter.

(B) If good faith efforts to meet targeted employment goals have not or cannot be met for each
construction trade by adhering to the procedures of {A) above, or if the Contractor does not have a
referral agreement or arrangement with a union for a construction trade, the Contractor or subcontractor
agrees to take the following actions:

(1) To notify the public agency compliance officer, the Dept. of LWD, Construction EEO Monitoring
Program, and minority and women referral organizations listed by the Division pursuant to N.J.A.C.
17:27-5.3, of its workforce needs, and request referral of minority and women workers,

(2) To notify any minority and women workers who have been listed with it as awaiting available
vacancies;

(3) Prior to commencement of work, to request that the local consiruction trade union refer minority
and women workers to fill job openings, provided the Contracior or subcontractor has a referral
agreement or arrangement with a union for the construction trade;

(4) To leave standing requests for additional referral to minority and women workers with the local
construction trade union, provided the Contractor or subcontractor has a referral agreement or
arrangement with a union for the construction trade, the State Training and Employment Service and
other approved referral sources in the area;
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ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT
EXHIBIT B (Cont,)

women or the failure to refer minorities and women consistent with the targeted county employment
goal, the Contractor or subcontractor shall consider for employment persons referred pursuant to (B)
above without regard to such agreement or arrangement; provided further, however, that the Contractor
or subcontractor shall not be required to employ women and minority advanced trainees and trainees
in numbers which result in the employment of advanced trainees and trainees as a percentage of the
total workforce for the construction trade, which percentage significantly exceeds the apprentice to
journey worker ratio specified in the applicable collective bargaining agreement, or in the absence of
a collective bargaining agreement, exceeds the ratio established by practice in the area for said
construction trade. Also, the Contractor or subcontractor agrees that, in implementing the procedures
of (B) above, it shall, where applicable, employ minority and women workers residing within the
geographical jurisdiction of the union.

After notification of award, but prior to signing a construction contract, the Contractor shall submit to
the public agency compliance officer and the Dept. of LWD, Construction EEO Monitoring Program
an initial project workforce report (Form AA-201) electronically provided to the public agency by the
‘Dept. of LWD, Construction EEO Monitoring Program, through its website, for distribution to and
completion by the Contractor, in accordance with N.J.LA.C. 17:27-7. The Contractor also agrees to
submit a copy of the Monthly Project Workforce Report once a month thereafter for the duration of
this contract to the Dept. of LWD, Construction EEO Monitoring Program, and to the public agency

compliance officer.

The Contractor agrees to cooperate with the public agency in the payment of budgeted funds, as is
necessary, for on-the-job and/or off-the-job programs for outreach and training of minorities and

WOITETL.

(D) The Contractor and its subcontractors shall furnish such reports or other documents to the Dept.
of LWD, Construction EEQO Monitoring Program as may be requested by the Dept. of LWD,
Construction EEO Monitoring Program from time to time in order to carry out the purposes of these
regulations, and public agencies shall furnish such information as may be requested by the Dept. of
LWD, Construction EEO Monitoring Program for conducting a compliance investigation pursuant to

NJ.A.C. 17:27-1.1 et seq.

Signed by d : Signed, sealed and delivered
Succesaful Bidder / Contractor in the presence of

Btk

(Notarized)

a‘ RARABANIK
'ﬂ| rql rof New Jerse
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HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT

The Contractor agrees to make payment of all proper charges for labor and materials required in the
aforementioned work, and indemnify, defend and save harmless the Township, its officers, agents and
servants, and each and every one of them, against and from all suits and costs of every description including
but not limited to costs of legal and any claims under the prevailing wage rate laws, the American with
Disabilities Act, and from all damages which the Township or any of its officers, agents and servants may
be put, by reason of injury to the person or property of others resulting from the carelessness in the
performance of the work, or through any improper or defective machinery, implements or appliances used
by the Contractor the work, or through any act or omission on the part of the Contractor, his agents or

employees.

Signed this &> sk day of ATM) i ;20 2y

as a binding act in deed of VA Coere P
Name of Organization

,ZQP@E’/ g red e\t

«—#uthorized Signature & Title

e Rurewr B
k ] Cang RL\(_S-{ $ dresi e

Print Authorized Sighature Name & Title

Bid Forms Section
50



West Windsor Township Bid Specifications
ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT

PREVAILING WAGE AFFIDAVIT

The successful bidder agrees to comply with the New Jersey Prevailing Wage Act, NJS.A 34:11-5625 et
seq. (P.L.1963, Chapter 150 as amended by P.L. 2019 ¢.158) for contracts entered into with the Township
of West Windsor, except those contracts which are not within the scope of the act.

The successful bidder and any of its subcontractors shall be obligated to pay the prevailing wage, to submit
certified payrolls as documentation of compliance and to permit on-site monitoring, including interviews
with employees and review subcontracts by Township representatives. The bidder's signature on this
proposal is his guarantee that neither he nor any subcontractor that he may employ to perform the work
covered by this bid are listed or are onrecord in the Office of the Commisston of the New Jersey Department
of Labor as one who has failed to pay prevailing wages in accordance with the provisions of this act.

Every Contractor and subcontractor shall keep an accurate payroll record, showing the name, craft or trade,
job title or classification, actual hourly rate or wages paid, hours worked and total wages paid to cach
workman employed by him/her in connection with a public work. Payroll records shall be preserved for a
period of two (2) years from the date of payment.

The successful bidder agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the Township of West Windsor, the Township
Council of the Township of West Windsor and all of its officers, agents and employees of and from any
and all liability damages and attorney fees associated with a New Jersey Department of Labor investigation
and/or determination that the New Jersey Prevailing Wage Act was not complied with.

The statute (N.L.S.A. 34:11-56.35 as amended by P.L. 2019 ¢.158) allows the Commissioner of Labor and
Worlkforce Development to immediately issue a stop-work order if it makes an initiat determination that
an employer has violated the Prevailing Wage Act by paying wages at rates less than the rates required
under the act. Such stop-work order will remain in effect until the employer has agreed to pay the required
wages, any wages due and any penalty, and the Commissioner of Labor and Workforce Development issues
a subsequent order releasing the stop-work order. If the stop-work order is issued against a subcontractor,
the general Contractor has the right to terminate such subcontractor. A $5,000 per day civil penalty may be
imposed against any employer violating the stop-work order.

Furthermore, the Department of Labor and Workforce Development is entitled to enter the place of business
during usual business hours to determine compliance with wage and hour laws by examining payroll and
other records, interviewing employees, calling hearings, administering oaths, taking testimony under oath
and taking depositions to determine compliance with wage and hour laws. Any employer or agent of the
employer who willfully fails to furnish time and wage record or who refuses to admit the Department into
the place or who hinders or delays the Department in the performance of duties may be fined not less than
$1,000 and will be guilty of a disorderly person offense, with each day of continuing noncompliance or
hindrance constituting a separate offense.

Ceniractor agrees that it shall not submit any change ovdar for incressed compensation related to
delay, remobilization, Hquidated damages, or other similar grounds resulting from & step-work erder
issued under this law, regardiess of whether the underlying viclation was intentional or nnintentienal,
or whether such vielation was committed by the Bidder or any of its subcontractors.

(continued on next pg...)
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Seg  attecvned
NEW JERSEY BUSINESS REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE FORM

N.J.S.A. 52:33-44 requires that Business Organizations, be registered with the New Jersey Department of
Treasury, Division of Revenue.

Please indicate below, for the bidder and all subcontractors listed on the “List of Subcontractors” herein, as to
their registration with the New Jersey Department of Treasury, Division of Revenue in accordance with
N.J.S.A. 52:33-44.

Proof of registration is required for all contractors and named subcontractors. Proof of registration means a
copy of the organization’s “Business Registration Certificate”. NO OTHER FORM CAN BE
SUBSTITUTED TO FULFILL THIS REQUIREMENT.

Copies of the Business Registration Certificate of the Contractor and that of any named Subcontractor shall be
submitted prior to the award of the contract.

Name Not Registered Registration Number
Bidder VM6 ol 5%
(Subcontractor) A%,M (S 30y
(Subcontractor) > & /1 {21 120|
(Subcontractor) /T2 J—c%f + a0 6119

(Subcontractor)

Subscribed and sworn

Before me this L lof day

Of Av\jswr} 20 7 U

‘ /égnatlﬁe

K= Vo frofren - Aercles
ve / Name and Title

|\ MAGET e
Nétﬁfﬁéﬁqu%ﬁi&' A KR
F:ff"? Cay L X

e
£ ;
e

(type or print)

o .

3 Uf Y04
My Comissidﬁ'ﬁxplmrégl{?_(}i .20

** Please note: Contracts that are less than 15% of West Windser Township’s bid threshold
($17,500) are not covered by this law. Vendors that refuse to register and obtain a Business
Registration Certificate cannot receive a contract in excess of $2,625.00.
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Prohibited Russia-Belarus Activities & Iran Investment Activities

Person or Entity

WA G Crgof

Part 1: Certification

COMPLETE PART 1 BY CHECKING ONE OF THE THREE BOXES BELOW

Pursuant to law, any person or entity that is a successful bidder or proposer, or otherwise proposes to enter
into or renew a contract, for goods or services must complete the certification below prior to contract award
to attest, under penalty of perjury, that neither the person or entity, nor any parent entity, subsidiary, or
affiliate, is identified on the Department of Treasury's Russia-Belarus list or Chapter 25 list as a person or
entity engaging in prohibited activities in Russia, Belarus or Iran. Before a contract for goods or services
can be amended or extended, a person or entity must certify that neither the person or entity, nor any parent
entity, subsidiary, or affiliate, is identified on the Department of Treasury's Russia-Belarus list. Both lists
are found on Treasury’s website at the following web addresses:

hitps://www.nj.cov/treasury/administration/pdf/RussiaBelarusEntityList.pd{
www.state.nj.us/treasury/purchase/pdf/Chapter25List.pdf.

As applicable to the type of contract, the above-referenced lists must be reviewed prior to completing the
below certification.

A person or entity unable to make the certification must provide a detailed, accurate, and precise description
of the activities of the person or entity, or of a parent entity, subsidiary, or affiliate, engaging in prohibited
activities in Russia or Belarus and/or investment activities in Iran. The person or entity must cease engaging
in any prohibited activities and provide an updated certification before the contract can be entered into.

If a vendor or contractor is found to be in violation of law, action may be taken as appropriate and as may
be provided by law, rule, or contract, including but not limited to imposing sanctions, seeking compliance,
recovering damages, declaring the party in default, and seeking debarment or suspension of the party.

CONTRACT AWARDS AND RENEWALS

1 certify, pursuant to law, that neither the person or entity listed above, nor any parent
entity, subsidiary, or affiliate appears on the N.J. Department of Treasury’s lists of
; entities engaged in prohibited activities in Russia or Belarus pursuant fo P.L. 2022,
@/ | c. 3 or in investment activities in Iran pursuant to P.L. 2012, c. 25 ("Chapter 25
List"). I further certify that I am the person listed above, or I am an officer or
representative of the entity listed above and am authorized to make this certification
on its behalf. (Skip Part 2 and sign and complete the Certification below.)
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Part 3: Certification of True and Complete Information

I, being duly sworn upon my oath, hereby represent and state that the foregoing information and any
attachments there, to the best of my knowledge, are true and complete. I attest that I am authorized to
execute this certification on behalf of the above-referenced person or entity.

I acknowledge that the Township of West Windsor is relying on the information contained herein and
hereby acknowledge that I am under a continuing obligation from the date of this certification through
the completion of any contracts with the Township of West Windsor to notify the Township of West
Windsor in writing of any changes to the answers of information contained herein.

I acknowledge that I am aware that it is a criminal offense to make a false statement or
misrepresentation in this certification. If I do so, I recognize that I am subject to criminal prosecution
under the law and that it will also constitute a material breach of my agreement(s) with the Township of
West Windsor and that the Township of West Windsor at its option may declare any contract(s) resulting
from this certification void and unenforceable.

Full I?Iame Title
(Print)
Utut RE\( A (PFC-'SL(LQ Ovt—
Signature Date

e

f)/!"j/?\f

==
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BID DOCUMENT REQUIREMENT

Name of Form: l FEDERAL NON-DEBARMENT CERTIFICATION

Statufory Reference: N.J.S.A. 52:32-44.1 (P.L. 2019, ¢.406)

Meets statutory criteria for certification of non-debarment by a

iption:
Description federal government agency.

Sammary of the Certification Reguirements under N.J.S.A. 52:32-44.1

Pursuant to state law any natural person, company, firm, association, corporation, or other entity
prohibited, or “debarred,” from contracting with the federal government agencies, shall also be
prohibited from contracting for public work in the state of New Jersey. This prohibition also
extends to any affiliate organization(s) held by or subject to the control of an entity of that
prohibited person or entity.

Prior to awarding a contract for public work a local unit must obtain written certification from the
contracting person or entity through the form below, attesting to their non-debarment from
contracting with federal government agencies. Contracting units are reminded that they must fill-
in the boilerplate information in the certification sections of Parts II through IV regarding their
name and type of contracting unit before using the form.
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Percent of Organization

PART IIl — CERTIFICATION OF NON-DEBARMENT: Individual or Entity Owning Greater than 50

Section A (Check the Box that applies)

O

Below is the name and address of the stockholder in the

corporation who owns more than 50 percent of its voting stock, or
of the partner in the partnership who owns more than 50 percent
interest therein, or of the member of the limited liability company
owning more than 50 percent interest therein, as the case may be.

Name of Individual or
Organization

Physical Address

OR

D/

No one stockholder in the corporation owns more than 50 percent
of its voting stock, or no partner in the partnership owns more
than 50 percent interest therein, or no member in the limited
liability company owns more than 50 percent interest therein, as
the case may be.

Section B (Skip if no Business entity is listed in Section A above)

Below is the name and address of the stockholder in the
corporation who owns more than 50 percent of the voting stock of
the organization’s parent entity, or of the partner in the
partnership who owns more than 50 percent interest in the
organization’s parent entity, or of the member of the limited
liability company owning more than 50 percent interest in the
organization’s parent entity, as the case may be.

Stockholder/Pariner/Mermber
Owning Greater Than 50
Percent of Parent Entity

Physical Address

OR
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The Organization listed above in Part | does not own greater than 50 percent
ﬂ of the voting stock in any corporation and does not own greater than 50
‘ ' percent interest in any partnership or any limited liability company.

Section B (skip if no business entities are listed in Section A of Part IV)

Below are the names and addresses of any entities in which an entity
1 listed in Part Ill A owns greater than 50 percent of the voting stock
(corporation) or owns greater than 50 percent interest (partnership or
limited liability company).

Name of Business Entity Controlled by Physical Address
Entity Listed in Section A of Part IV

**Add additional Sheets if necessary™*

OR

No entity listed in Part Il A owns greater than 50 percent of the voting
&/ stock in any corporation or owns greater than 50 percent interest in
7 any partnership or limited liability company.

Section C — Part IV Certification
| hereby certify that the Organization listed above in Part | does not own greater than 50
percent of any entity that that is debarred by the federal government from contracting
with a federal agency and, if applicable, does not own greater than 50 percent of any entity
that in turn owns greater than 50 percent of any entity debarred by the federal
government from contracting with a federal agency. | further acknowledge: that | am
authorized to execute this certification on behalf of the above-named organization; that
West Windsor Township is relying on the information contained herein and that | am under
a continuing obligation from the date of this certification through the date of contract
award by West Windsor Township to notify West Windsor Township in writing of any
changes to the information contained herein; that | am aware that it is a criminal offense to
make a false staterent or misrepresentiation in this ceriification, and if | do so, | am subject
to criminal prosecution under the law and that it will constitute a material breach of my
agreement(s) with West Windsor Township, permitiing West Windsor Township to ceclare
any contract(s) resulting from this certification void and unenforceable.

Full Name : Title: F "
(Print): L/ ae oo / et Prer olecrt
Signature: /){/_[//(/(/L/ Date: d)/;.:) ?/2 4

Vi
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: 06/20/2024

F‘RC;DUCER
S.J. Farber-Lotiman Co., inc.
200 Route 5/ P.(0. Box 613

Faxd!

Phonef!

TS CERTECATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION
ONLY AND CONFERS MO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE
HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT ANWIEND, EXTEND OR
ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW.

ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF A
MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICI
POLICIES. AGGREGATE LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS,

£S DESCRIBED HEREIN 1S SUBJEC

Palisades Park, NJ 07650
INSURERS AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
INSURED Faxt Phone# msurer & Nautiius Insurance Company 17370 1
ViiG Group wsures & Amguard Insurance Company 42390
288 Cox Street nsurer ¢ Great Divide nsurance Co. 17370
Roselle, NJ 07203 wsurer o AGCS Marine Insurance Co 22837
| INSURER E
COVERAGES
THE POLICIES OF INSURANGE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING

NY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WiTH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR
T 1O ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH

INGR RDEL . POLICY EFFECTIVE | POLICY EXPIRATION :
LTR (MSRD] TYFE OF INSURANGE POLICY NUMBER DATE {MMIDDNYIYY] DATE MDD YYY) LIMATS
GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE 51,000,000
AMAGE TG RENTED
A '/ GOMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY PREMISES {(Ea oi::fcurence) $ ’% OG:DOO
CLAMS MADE | ¥ | OCGUR WED EXP (Any one persony | 525,000
- ECP2026450-16 06/16/24 06/16/25 | eersonaL e sovinwury | 51,000,000
GEMERAL AGGREGATE 52,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PrRODUCTS - compiop AGG | 52,000,000
— 1
1 pouioy | ¥ B E [ LOC
B | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY COMBINED SINGLELIMIT | 54 000000
ARY AUTO (Ee accident) » '
ALL OWNED AUTOS
- VMALIS22798 06/16/24 06/16/25 | BODILY INAURY $
| ¥ | SCHEDULED AUTOS {Per person)
v
| | HIRED AUTOS BOBILY INJURY s
¢ | NON-OWNED AUTOS (Per sccident)
- PROPERTY DAMAGE s
(Per accidenl)
| GARAGE LIABILITY AUTO ONLY - EA ACCIDENT 1§
ANY AUTO OTHER THAN EAACC | $ |
AUTO ONLY- ACG | 5
EXCESS / UMBRELLA LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENGE 55,000,000
A ¥ | pecur CLAIMS MADE AGGREGATE $5,000,000
FFX2026451-16 06/16/24 06/46/25 $
.| pebucTisLe $
RETENTION _ § 5
WORKERS COMPENSATION E WG STATU- }OTH-

c AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN TORY LIMITS ER 1000000 -
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT 51,000,
OFFICERMEMBER EXCLUDED? WCAZ2026449-16 06/16/24 06/16/25
{Mandatory in NHj £ oiseask - £ EneLovee) $ 1,000,000
{f yes, describe under
SPECIAL PROVISIONS below £ . msease - poucy it | 51,000,000
OTHER

D [Equipment MX1G30853875522 09/09/23 06/09/24 |Lease/Rent 100,000

SAMPLE CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

DESCRIFTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS f VEHICLES / EXCLUSIONS ADDED BY ENDORSEMENT | SPECIAL PROVISIONS

CERTIFICATE HOLDER  Fax#

Phone#

CANCELLATION

SAMPLE CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

DATE THEREOQF, THE ISSUING INSURER WiLL ENDEAVOR TO IAIL

REPRESENTATIVES.

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABGVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION

30 savs wRITTEN

NOTICE TO THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER NAMED TG THE LEFT, BUT FAILURE TO DQ $O SHALL
IWMPOSE NO OBLIGATION OR LIABILITY OF ANY KIND UPON THE {NSURER, §TS AGENTS OR

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2009/01)

The AGORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




cortifiente Nambe Registration Date:  05/10/2023
—artiicats Bumber Expiration Date: 05/09/2025

524132

State of New Jersey

Department of Labor and Workforce Development
Division of Wage and Hour Compliance

Public Works Contractor Registration Act

Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 34:11-56.48, et seq. of the Public Works Contractor Registration Act, this certificate of registration is issued
for purposes of bidding on any contract for public work or for engaging in the performance of any public work to:

Responsible Representative(s):

mesponsible Representative(s):
Vladimir Bojcev, Vice-President

YYane Bojcev, President
iitiko Bojcev, Treasurer

This certificate may not be transferred or assigned

Robert Asaro-Angelo, Commissioner and may be revoked for cause by the Commissioner
Department of Labor and Worlforce Development NON TRANSFERABLE of Labor and Workforce Development.
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ML Department of Treasury - Division of Revenve, Cn-Line Inquivy

Taxpayer Nama: MIKES RGOFING, INC.
VMG GROUP

Addyress: 288 COX ETREET
ROSELLE, NI 07203

0115987
Novemnber 05, 1997

Date of lsgunues: February 28, 2022

For Office Use Unly:
20220228114830008

https://www1_state.nj.us/TYTR_BRC/serviet/common/BRCLogin 2/28/2022



G-
Taxpayer ldenfification# 254.554-937 [0D0

Dear Business Representative:

Congratufations! You are now registered with the New Jersey Division af Revenuo.

Use the Taxpayer ideniification Mumber listed above on all correspondence with the Divisions
of Revenue ang Taxation, as well pe with the Depariment of Labor (if the business is subject”
to Unemployment withholdings). Your 18y returns and payments will be filed under this number,
and you will be ahle io access information aboui your accourd by referencing i.

Additionally, please note ihai State law reguires all contraciors ane subcontraclors witl: Pitbli¢
agencies o provide proof of their regisifation with the Division of Revenue, The faw also smended:
Section 82 of the Casino Control Act, which deals with the casing service industry, :

We have a‘ii'aahed' a Proof of Registration Ceriftcate for your ase. To comply with the law, If you are -
currenily under contract or eniering inle a confracl with a Sizle agency, you misl provide a copy
of the cerlificale o the coniracling agency. : .

(609)202-9202.
| wish you continued suLLess in your business endeavers.

Sincerely, . .

T et *

Jamues J. Fruscione
Director
New Jersey Division of Revenue

DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY/
DIVISION OF REVENUE

PO ROX ZE2 L .
5} TRENTOH! N, | 086450252

| TAXPAYER NAME: G
WIRKCE"S ROCFING, ING. MG EeROUP
ADDRESS: SEQUENCE NUMBER: ‘
36 CoX STREEY FI5957 . .

QAOSELLE NI 07208 - " K
EFFECT]VE DA : L : . ’l'S_SUANCE DATE:
o 14702718,

zz‘ . .
& . S .
& R TEU A A
l ) E - - Director s — L .
- Hew Jersey Division of Revenye .

spioy




S £ oo
Bhute of Vefr Fevawy
DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

'&%

27 ‘TJ PEL‘L‘} : ey s -
P MRS DIVISION OF REVENUE & ENTERPRISE SERVICES
i P.O. BOX 026
TAHESHA WAY, TS0, FRENTON, NJ 08625-026 TLIZABETH MAHER MUCIC

PHONE: 609-292-2146 FAX: 609-984-6679

Li. Governor State Treasuier

5-YEAR RECERTIFICATION
APPROYVED
under ihe
Small Business Sei-Aside Act
This certificate acknowledges MIKE'S ROOFING, INC. DBA:vmg group as a Category 3
& 6 Approved Small Business Enterprise (SBE) that has met the criteria estabiished by
N.JA.C. 17:13.

In order for this certification to remain in effect throughout the 5 year certification
period, the business must submit annual verification statements attesting that there
has been no change in ownership, control, or any other factor of the business affecting
eligibility for certification as a small business. The verification statementsmustbe
submitted not more than 60 days prior to the anniversary of the certification approval.

Ifthe business fails to submit the annual verification statement by the anniversary date, or
a renewal by its expiration date, the certification will lapse and the business will be
removed from the system (SAVI} that lists small business entities. If the business seeks
to be certified again, it will have to reapply by submitting a new application.

Peter Lowicki
Deputy Director

Issued: 3/6/2024 *Expiration: 3/6/2029

Certification Number: AQ446-33 *As noted above, in order to maintain
its certification status, the business
must submit verification statements
for each of the five years.
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32 EAST FROMY STREET
P.O. 80X 991
TRENTOR, NI 08625-0991

CONTRACTOR NOTICE OF PREQUALIFICATION

for
viike's Roofing, Inc. t/a VMG Group
288 Cox Street
Roselle, N107203
in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7G-41 and any rules and regulations issued pursuant hereto, your firm has been approved with the
NJSDA for Prequalification:

Effective Date;  January 3%, 2024 .y . !
Agpregaia Lmit: $15 Million
Expiration Date: February 19, 2026 BEreEe l »15

{_] Construction Manager as Constructar ] sprinkler Systems [] pile Driving -
_|: Design Build [T sheet Metal {Mechanical) | ] Prefabrication Buildings » i
Lj General Construction [] Electrical [} prefabrication Music/Scund Clean Rocms

General Construction/Alterations & El Communications Systems D Relocatabte Buildings

Additiens

[] partitions/Ceitings [ 1 Fire Alarm/Signal Systems [ ] Asbestos Removal/Treatment
7[ Doors & Hardware [ ] security/Intrusion Alarms | ] Asbestos Removal/Mechanical
,_D Windows L 1 Audio Visual Systems [ ] waste Removal Toxic/Hazardous
| [ ]siding & Gutters [ ] site Work [ Radon Mitigation

[] Carpeting [] sewage & Water Treatment Plants [T Lead Paint Abatement
J: Flooring/Tile A:] sewer Piping & Storm Drains [ ] Detention Equipment Systems

[ miliwork i} Landscape Construction Energy Management Systems
| [ ] Insulation [ Tunderground Water & Utilities ] Elevators

[] Acoustical [ ] road Construction & Paving L Museum Exhibits

[} concrete/Foundation Footings/ [T ashletic Fields/Tracks/Courts Test Boring

Masonry Work

[ 16unite [ ] athletic Fields/Synthetic Turf [_] well Drilling

[ ] bemolition [ ] Pumping Stations I ] Microbial Remediation

| 1Fencing [ T1andscape Irrigation [ ] Food Service Equipment

[ ] Historical Light Fixture Restoration ] Roofing-Membrane EPDM [ ] School Furnishings

[_] Historical Restoration %] Roofing-Membrane PVC/CPE/CSPE [] Lab Furniture/Equipment
j: Pre-Cast Concrete [#] Roofing-Membrane Modified Bitumen [ | seating/Bleachers

[ ] curtain Wails [ ] Roofing-Urethane || swimming Pools
7[: Architectural Cast Iron ik} Roofing-Built Up |1 Dust Coliectors
| [ ] welding [&] Roofing-Metal Signage & Graphics
__D Structural Steel & Ornamental lron & Roofing-Tile/State/Shingles Septic Systems

[ ] Plumbing [#] Caulking & Waterproofing [ ] stage Equipment

[l 0t & Gas Burners { ] scaffoiding [ ] Underground Storage Tanks/Closure &

Installation

T THVACR [_] Roofing-Historical Sites [T underground Storage Tanks/Instaliation

] Boilers [New Repair) [%l Roofing-TPO ]:] Underground Storage Tanks/Closure

|1 Service Station ] painting-General [TTusT/Tank Testing

| ] 50lar Energy Systems [] painting-Tanks/Steel Structures/ [] Underground Storage Tanks/

Elevated Structures Corrosion Protection Systems Analysis
' [] Energy Services (ESCO) [ ] Painting-Historical Sites [ ] Above Ground Storage Tanks

[ 1 Geothermal Loop Systems | ] Sandblasting [ ] site Remediation

|_] Fireproof Applications [ 1 pivers [_] inside Plant Cable

[T insulation {Mechanicat) [ ] Barges [ | Outside Plant Cable

[ ] Fire Suppression Systems [ ] 8ulkhead & Docks [ ] Fiber Installation & Splicing

[1 controt Systems [ letty & Breakwater

[] parking & Controi Systems [ ] bredging

ANY ATTEMPT TO ALTER OR MISREPRESENT ANY INEORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS NOTICE MAY RESULT IN PROSECUTION,
DEBARMENT, AND/OR DISQUALIFICATION.

information contained in this notice can be verified at: https://sda03.njsda.gov/Pub!EcReportsUl/VendorSearch,aspx

NISDA Risk Management — Prequalification Unit — 609-858-5355




NoTIce of Ll

From: ccass@ireas.state.nj.us
To:  vmggroup@acl.com

Date: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 at 08:25 AM EST

MIKE'S ROCFING, INC. TIAVMG GROUP
288 COX STREET
ROSELLE, NJ 07203

Bials of Naw Jerssy

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
DIVISION OF PROPERTY MANAGEMENT ANMD

CONSTRUCTION A
53 WEST STATE STREET - P.O. BOX 034 ! 5,
TRENTOMN, NEW JERSEY 08625-0034 | DPWY @ijj

NOTICE OF CLASSIFICATION

in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:18A-27 et seq (Department of Education) and N.J.S.A. 52:35-1 (Department of
the Treasury) and any rules and regulations issued pursuant hereto, you are hereby notified of your
classification to do State work for the Department {s} as previously noted.

Agg}’jgs:e Trade(s) & License(s) Eﬁ;::é"e E"'g;‘i“‘“
$15.000,000 ||C073 -CAULKING & WATERPROOFING 02/20/2024 || 02/19/2026

009 -GENERAL CONSTRUCTION/ALTER.& ADDITIONS 02/20/2024

C076 -ROOFING - TPO 02/20/2024

C070 -ROOFING-BUILT UP 02/20/2024

G066 -ROOFING-MEMBRANE EPDM 02/20/2024

G068 -ROOFING-MEMBRANE MODIFIED BITUMEN 02/20/2024

G067 -ROOFING-MEMBRANE PVC/CPE/CSPE 02/20/2024

€071 -ROOFING-METAL 02/20/2024

0072 -ROOFING-TILE/SLATE/SHINGLES 02/20/2024

» Licenses associated with certain trades are on file with the Division of Property
Management & Construction (DPMC).

o Current license information must be verified prior to bid award.

= A copy of the DPMC 701 Form (Total Amount of Uncompleted Projects) may be

accessed from the DPMC website at
https: /v niooviireasury/dpme/Assels/Fl as/DPMOT0, ndf.

ANY ATTEMPT BY A CONTRACTOR TO ALTER OR MISREPRESENT ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED EN
THIS FORM MAY RESULT IN PROSECUTION AND/OR DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION OR




Sl %JM%@ ﬂm@{%f/

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

DIVISION OF PROPERTY MANAGEMENT AND CONSTRUCTION LY TO:
33 W. STATE STREET e B

ResEr b [EL: (609) 943-3400

FAX: (609) 292-7651

TRENTON, NEW JERSEY (8325-1034

TOTAL AMOUNT OF
‘\. 3 :W‘LPL;r‘FEIﬁ (¥ Q”\\' RF‘ - ﬂ =

(This form is to be used with the NOTICE OF CLASSIFICATION when submitting bids to the Department of Education.)

| Certify that the amount of uncompleted work on contracts is$

The amount claimed includes uncompleted portions of all currently held contracts from all sources (public and private) in
accordance with N.J.A.C. 17:19-2.13.

| further certify that the amount of this bid proposal, including all outstanding incomplete contracts does not exceed my
prequalification dollar limit.

Respectfully submitted,

- P

Afﬁxt By
Corsporla © Name of Firm
ea
here /Z 5
[ AL
Signature V (
R PR | i ! i s
Title
Sworn to and R s A
subscribed be fore me — A-d &res ey =
SIness S
20 2 Poget
T/V‘ _' - :‘_‘:f. I‘z':,- il:.-\" —75 L ..-‘: ‘; e %
Notary Public )
8 Tl ,./‘\L/\
1 MAGOALENA YJ\MF:!\N‘K .
Notary Public, State of New Jeisey 5 R Ty
(me*r’ 2364769 "
Phone

My bomrw ssion £ \;)h-. 3 0“!24)20’?7

DPNIC 701 (3/15)



WORK ON HAND

Project

Mama:

Atz $1,580,000 completed 82%

Twners: —oreetnn Babiic Sehanle 25 Valley Road, PRINCETON, NJ 08540 (609) 806-4200

Design _niezie Architeckural Groisg 1395 Yardville Hamilton Square Rd., HAMILTON, NJ 08691 (609) 695-
Firms: 7400

Project

Name: Voo Bnol Replacer-ant et Various Lirgen Schoois

Amt $1,730,000 compieted 60%

Owners: Sy of Linden - Board of Education 2 East Gibbons Street, LINDEN, NJ 07036 (508} 486-2800

Design 11204 Architecis & Enaineers 119 Cherry Hill Road, PARSIPPANY, N1 07054 (862) 207-5900

Firms:

Project-

Name: Dorilzi Roof Bevlacemenis at Plscataway Magnst School & EB Campus Autoshop

Amit
$1,595,000 Comptleted 58%



Gwners: Jiddlesex Copnty Maanat Schools Board of Educeiion 112 Rues Lane, P.O. Box 1070, EAST
BRUNSWICK, N3 08816 (732) 257-3300

planners 50 Division Street, SOMERVILLE, N1 08876 (308)

1

Design 5P Architecisrsl Groun. Architecis +

Figms: 725-7800

may R Y R o

R bt s E- LI o F A ol Yol 85

Armt $2,200.000 Completed 55%

AT

ol of Education Townshin of Washington 53 West Mill Road, LONG VALLEY, N] 07853

Owners: Lo
(608) 876-3616

Design Firms: Faretie Somien Architects 439 US Highway 46, ROCKAWAY, NI 07866 (973) 586-2400

Project Name: 7o Repisoement at Wiroe

Il
it
4

Amt $505,000 Completed 15 %

Oowners: "naolewnod Hausing Authority 111 West Street, ENGLEWOOD, NI 07631

(201) 871-3451

LAM Agg_qgi_at@g,__E_n_qineerin__r_]_,.___EEanni{»_q__,_{é\___rchitecf:l.w_aj 445 Godwin Avenue, MIDLAND PARK,

Design Firms:
N) 07432 (201) 447-6400

TRELPPEE TR e gt I s Pt T gmemy 1=
s Fiigh School Roef Hepaoer/and

Project Name! Foionas



Arnt $2,721,000 completed 64%

Owners: Sovonne Roard nf Bdoration 669 Avenue A, BAYONNE, N3 07002 (201) 858-5800

TR Brchitecis 777 Terrace Avenue, HASBROUCK HEIGHTS, N1 07604 (201) 288-2600

Design Firms:

Project Mame: chbad tow’ Amse oS obog o an

¢
-
N
i
™1
w
313
3

Amt $1,093,000 completed 78%

soetyifle Townshin Board of Fducatinn 86 River Road, MONTVILLE, NJ 07045
(973) 331-7100

OQwpers: i

Design Firms: -rraite Somien Architects 439 US Highway 46, ROCKAWAY, N] 07866
{973) 586-2400

Project Name: ountnin waotls schoo! reod replaTermeant

amt: $402,000 completed 77%

Owners: Burlington BOE 6093810390

Daesign Firms: David Macken cherry hili nj 8564248888



Projact Mame: |7 delg ot as

Amit$2,995,000 Completed 15%

Architecis Habitech 6094132566

Swwners: | rentnn Hogsins Authority 875 New Willow Street, TRENTON, NI 08638 (609} 278-5024

Project Mame: Jersey City Schools - VMG Roofing Package 4

Amt$3,534,000 Completed 15%

Architects Dco energy 6098378000

Owners: lersey city public schools 2015215966
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ELECTRICIAN'S o
OB PLUMBER'S B
LICENSE 3 e
i ‘
Y
4 E 3
Tl T TIEY TLIA T F L = == F
' H:ISJS%OCEF!III:\ IHAIV iHE, % 5 &"t
Home Iwprovement Centractors & ’)(\ 3
2 %, e
. o S ]
[
{1AS RECISTERED £ W :
o r @ i
?‘5 bl g w o4
z.52 8 g8 :
= B he o &0
&g -8 I 5 =
@ e " i 67
s<ine & =N
s8Ela ¢ &h
gzl 2 G
GEQgp, 8 oy =
=0 0za3s g
T .
- B e Z ¢
a@ 0L Zwm 2 =
5zTs%z: 5 &
Z0FEDEE z <
o PLEASE DETACH HERE —
i VOUR LICENSEMEGISTRATION
CERTIFICATE I CARD I8 LOST
. TR S i = A Y e
O2i1/2024 T 031026 _SYHOT7E3004 . o it comtxactors
VALID (ICENSE/REGISTRATION/CERTIFICATION & o 0. mow 25016
-3 Wewarlk, WJd 07101
() pni G
Oifn. 56w
Signature of Eicenses/RegietrantCerificate Holder RCTING DIRECTCR
g———PLEASE DETACH HERE-—--
VHIG GROUP EXPIRATION DATE 2025
YOUR LICENSE/REGISTRATION/CERTIFICATE NUMBER 1S 13VH 00768600 .  PLEASE USETINALL
CORRESPONDENGE TO THE DIVISION OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS. USE THIS SECTION TO REPORT ADDRESS
CHANGES. YOU ARE HEQUIRED TO REPORT ANY ADDRESS CHANGES IMMEDIATELY TO THE ADDRESS NOTED
BELOW.
Home improvement Contractors
P.O. Box 45016
Nawark, NJ 67107
PRINT YOUR NEW ADDRESS OF RECORD BELOW. PRINT YOUR NEW MAILING ABDRESS BELOW.
YOUR ADDRESS OF HECORD 1S THE ADDRESS THAT WILL PRINT ON YOUR MAILING ADDRESS IS THE ADDRESS THAT WILL BE USED BY
YOUR LICENSE/REGISTRATION/CERTIFICATE AND 1T MAY BE MADE THE DIVISION OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS TO SEND YOU ALL
AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC. . CORRESPONDENCE. A
HOME [ HOME ]
BuUsINESS {_] BUSINESS )
TELEPHONE TELEPHONE
INCLUDE AREA CODE INCLUDE AREA CODE

i the law governing your proléssion requires the curront liconse/regisiralion/certilicate to be displayed, it should b
wilhin reasonable proximitly of your criginal license/registration/seriificate al your principal office or place ef business.

NEWLIG {Rev. 08/27/2022)



Certification 40910
EMPLOYEE INFORMATION REPORT

T EWR L

This is to certify that ihe contractor listed balow has mccaﬁm.a .m,:. Employee Information Report pursuant tc
NJAC 17:27-1.1 et. seq. and the Siaie Treasurer has approved said report. This approval will remain in
effact for the period of ~NOT-2023 - o 15-NOV-2024

p=

) gy

Fir kLT

WI 07203

ELIZABETH MAHER MUOIO
State Treasurer




NEW JERSEY DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
DIVISION OF REVENUE AND ENTERPRISE SERVICES
CERTIFICATE OF RENEWAL OF ALTERNATE NAME

MIKE'S ROOFING, INC.
0109723131

I, the Treasurer of the State of New Jersey, do hereby certify that the above-
name did on the 17th of January, 2023, file and record in this department a
Certificate of Renewal of Alternate Name.

1. Business Name: MIKE'S ROOFING, INC.

2. NMew Jersey Business Entlty £D: 0100723131

3. Alternate Name Renswed:

Nama: VMG GROUP
Alternate Mame is Valid Until: 04/08/2028

Signature and Title
VANE BOJCEV, PRESIDENT

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have
herewnto set my hand and affixed
my Official Seal at Trenton, this
17th day of January, 2023

Ayt o

Elizabeth M. Muoio
State Treasurer

Certificate Number : 4195330739

Verify this certificate online al

hups:/twwsel statenj.us/TYTR_S tandingCert/JSP/Verify_Certjsp
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magggﬂ@a;Aﬁéﬁwrﬁcqﬂw

ABOR AND WORKFORCE DEV
(r;ﬂﬂﬁﬁ%@%md?zf©:?L@

a.:ﬂ,i “TROL & LICENSING SEC

ELOPMENT
ﬁ@agwﬁmbﬁﬁé
TTON | |

< I

Licemse Number: @EE

THIS LICENSE has been issued n accordance with and s subject to 3:.. @Eﬂaﬁcsv of the }m@m&cq Control apd. Licensing Act,

Z%m.}p mr@u}]uwm;nq__

Employer:.

Adgdre

Responsible Tndividual:
Type:

This license 1s VALID ONLY FOR THE EMPLOYER ZPgﬁG HEREIN and.y
inspections by the Commissicners ¢f Labor and W ?w?wnm Gm<m5?do§ and

‘.,_j,_
Vi o

_,ﬁﬁ G @ "oup

88§z Mmmﬁox S o T . oo

Roselle, NI07203-1704 -

R

Wane Bojcev

Type "A" LICENSE o ﬁﬁ.?mﬂ m:u\fg_umﬂ..ﬂﬁm asbestos és_.w_.

ust be readily available at the work site for
Health & Senior Services and'the contracting agency.

Issue Diate: . 11/11/2012 T P
. ._..\,w.“%\ e F r,\ \mw .\m\_,%ﬁy,u..wwlﬁg . .
Expiration Date: 11/12/2024 | gLL e T




Project name: Partial Root & Mechanical Rew! at Piscataway Camipus phase 1

Owner: Middlesex County Magnet Schools Board of Education 112 Rues Lane, P.0. Box 1070, EAST
BRUNSWICK, NJ 08816 (732) 257-3300

Architect: SSP Architectural Group, Architects + Planners 50 Division Street, SOMERVILLE, NJ 08876 (908)
725-7800

Amount: 51,227,985 Completed: 2/2023

System: Gartand

Project name: Partfal Roof & Mechanical Repl at Piscaraway & EB Campuses phase 2

Owner: Middlesex County Magnet Schools Board of Education 112 Rues Lane, P.0. Box 1070, FAST
BRUNSWICK, N 08816 {732} 257-3300

Architect: §5P Architectural Group, Architecis + Planners 50 Division Siveet, SCMERVILLE, Ni 08876 (908)
725-7800

Amount: §1,472,858 Completed: 10/2023

System: Garland

Project name: Children's Aid and Family Services roof replacement

Owner: Children's Aid and Family Services 200 Robin Road, PARAMUS, NJ 07652

{201) 261-2800

Architect: Arcari & lovino Architects, P.C. One Katherine Street, LITTLE FERRY, NJ 07643
(201} 641-0600

Amount: 5134,000 Completed: 10/2023

System: GAF

Project name: Partial Roofing Repl at Freehold Township High School & Marlboro High School
Owner: Freehold Regional High School District 11 Pine Street, ENGLISHTOWN, NJ 07726
{732)792-7300

Architect: FVHD Architects - Fraytak Veisz Hopkins Duthie 1515 Lower Ferry Road, TRENTON, NJ 08618
{609) 883-7101

Amount: 54,544,793 Completed: 8/2023

System: Firestone

Project name: Lower Gym Partial Roof Replacement at Ridgewood Avenue Elementary School
Owner: Board of Education of Glen Ridge 12 High Street, GLEN RIDGE, NI 07028 {973} 429-8300
Architect: Parette Somjen Architects 439 US Highway 46, ROCKAWAY, NI 07866 (973) 586-2400
Amount: $§322,633 Completed: 5/2023

System: Firestone/Ludowici

Project name; Garfield housing authority roofs Garfield NJ
Owner: Garfield housing authority Garfield nj 973-340-4170
Architect: James Guerra/Frank Lawrence Elizabeth nj 8083552555
Amount: $960,160 Completed: 4/2023

System: GAF



Project name: Pascack Hills & Pascack Valiey High Schwols Root Replacements
Owner: Pascack Valley Reaional HS Board of Education 28 West Grand Avenue, MONTVALE,
NJ 07645 (201) 358-7004

Architect: Robert Donahue 2013587004

Amount: 51,171,644 Completed: 10/2023

System: GAF

Project name: Roofiag Replacament at Comunity Park ES, Litile Brook ES & Princeton HS

Owner: Board of Education Princeton School District 25 Valley Road, PRINCETON, Ni 08540

{609} 806-42C0

Architect: Spiezle Architectural Group 1395 Yardville Hamiiton Squere Rd., HAMILTON, NJ 08651 {609)
695-7400

Amount: $3,274,854 Completed: 16/2022

System: Versico/Carlisle

Project name: Partial Roof Replacement at Pond Road Middle School

Owner: Robbinsville Board of Education 155 Robbinsville Edinburg Road, ROBBINSVILLE, NJ 08691 (609)
632-0910

Architect: FVHD Architects - Fraytak Veisz Hopkins Duthie 1515 Lower Ferry Road, TRENTON, NJ 08618
{609) 883-7101

Amount: $1,182,254 Completed: 10/2022

System: Versico

Project name: Warren Co Comim College Education Ctr Partial Roof Repl

Owner: Warren County Community College, Administrative Services 475 Route 57 West, WASHINGTON,
NJ 07882 (908) 835-2325

Architect: El Associates 8 Ridgedale Avenue, CEDAR KNOLLS, NJ 07927 (973) 775-7777

Amount: $315,000 Completed: 5/2022

System: Versico

Project name: 2021 Various Roof Replacements/Repairs

Owner: Borough of South River 48 Washington Street, SOUTH RIVER, Nj 08882 {732} 257-1999
Architect: Wiss, Janney, Elstner Associates, [nc. 1350 Broadway, Suite 910, New York, New York 10018
tel 212.760.2540 | fax 212.760.2548

Amount: $425,357 Completed: 9/2022

System: GAF

Project name: Civic Center Station Roof Replacement

Owner: East Brunswick Bd of Fire Comm Fire Dist #1 680 Old Bridge Turnpike, EAST BRUNSWICK, NJ
08816 {732) 257-1505

Architect: N2 Architecture, LLC 516A Lincoln Avenue, 2nd Floor, AVON BY THE SEA, NJ 07717 (732} 938-
5006

Amount: $83,429 Completed: 2/2022

System: GAF




Project name: Dohaney Homes Roeod Replacemant

Owner: South Amboy Housing Authority 250 South Broadway, SOUTH AMBOY, NJ 08878 (732) 721-1831
Architect: Center State Engineering 481 Spotswood-£nglishtown Road, MONROE, NJ 08831 (732) 605-
9440

Amount: $206,276 Completed: 11/2022

System: GAF

Project name: Frank J. Dugan Elem School Pariial Roolfing Repl/Repairs Phase 2

Owrier; Mariboro Townshin Board of Education 1980 Township Drive, MARLBORO, NI 07746 (732) 972~
2000

Architect: FVHD Architects - Fraviak Veisz Hopkins Duthie 1515 Lower Ferry Road, TRENTON, Nj 08618
(609) 883-71.0%

Arriouri: 1,065,100 Completed: 9/2022

System: GAF/Firesiore

Project name: Partial Roofing Repl & Restoration at Ewing High School

Owner: Ewing Township Board of Education 2099 Pennington Road, EWING, NJ 08618 {609} 538-9800
Architect: FVHD Architects - Fraytak Veisz Hopkins Puthie 1515 Lower Ferry Road, TRENTON, NJ 08618
{(609) 883-7101

Amount: $1,197,545 Completed: 8/2022

System: Firestone

Project name: Roof Repl/Repair at Frank Defino Central & Frank J Dugan Elem Schools

Owner: Marlboro Township Board of Education 1980 Township Drive, MARLBORO, NJ 07746 (732) 972-
2000

Architect: EVHD Architects - Fraytak Veisz Hopkins Duthie 1515 Lower Ferry Road, TRENTON, NJ 08618
{609) 883-7101

Amount: $863,250 Compieted: 4/2022

System: Firestone/GAF

Project name: Englewood Safety Building Roof Replacement

Owner: City of Englewood 2-1C North Van Brunt Street, ENGLEWOOD, NJ 07631 (201) 871-6637
Architect: Arcari & lovino Architects, P.C. One Katherine Street, LITTLE FERRY, NJ 07643 (201) 641-0600
Amount: $396,831 Completed: 9/2022

System: GAF

Project name: Oak View Elementary School Roof Replacement

Owner: Bloomfield Board of Education 155 Broad Street, BLOOMFIELD, NJ 07003 {973) 680-8500
Architect: Parette Somjen Architects 439 US Highway 46, ROCKAWAY, NI 07866 {973) 586-2400
Amount: 51,276,001 Completed: 11/2022 System: Garland

Project name: Passaic County Technical Institute Rocco Building Roof Replacement

Owner: Passaic County Technical-Vocational School District 45 Reinhardt Road, WAYNE, NJ 07470 (973}

790-6000
Architect: A & A Construction Mgmt Consuitants 6 Gardner Road, FAIRFIELD, NJ 07004 (973) 882-2622

Amount: $714,800 Completed: 7/2022
System: Versico




Project name: Rocf Replacernent

Owner: Hightstown Housing Authority 131 Rogers Avenue, HIGHTSTOWN, N 08520 {609) 448-2268
Architect: Design Resources Group, AlA 270 Davidson Ave, SOMERSET, NJj 08873 {732) 560-7900
Amount: $535,804 Completed: 4/2022

Systern: GAF

Project name: Livingstor Public Library Partial Roof Rep!

Owner: Townshio of Livingsion 333-357 Souih Livingston Avenive, LIVINGSTON, N 07035

(973} 892-5000

Architect: Parerte Somien Arcnirects £39 US Highway 46, ROCKAWAY, M 07866 {973} 586-2400
Amount: $875,930 Completed: 6/2022

Systern: Garland & Ecostar

Project name: Randolph High School Partial Roof Replacement

Owner: Randoiph Towaship Board of Education 25 Schoothouse Road, RANDOLPH, N1 07859
{973) 361-0808

Architect: Parette Somijen Architects 439 US Highway 46, ROCKAWAY, NJ 07866 {973} 586-2400
Amount: $1,274,614 Completed: 4/2022

System: Gartand

Project name: Roofing Replacement at FDR, McGowen & Otis Buildings

Owner: Housing Authority of West New York 6100 Adams Street, WEST NEW YORK, NJ 07093 {201) 868-
6100

Architect: RSC Architects 3 University Plaza Drive, HACKENSACK, NJ 07601 {201) 941-3040

Amount: $493,235 Completed: 5/2022

System: GAF

Project name: Holland Brook Elem School Roof Replacement

Owner: Readington Township Board of Education 52 Readington Road, WHITE HOUSE STATION, NJ
08870 (308) 534-2195

Architect: Settembrino Architects 25 Bridge Avenue, RED BANK, N} 07701 {732) 741-4500
Amount: $910,0080 Completed: 12/2021

System: Garland

Project name: Mercer Co improvement Authority Shingled Roof Replacement

Owner: Mercer County Improvement Authority 80 Hamilton Avenue, TRENTON, NJ 08650

{609) 278-8100

Architect: Berkowsky & Associates, inc. 2551 Route 130 South, CRANBURY, NJ 08512 {609) 655-2400
Amount: $129,330 Completed: 12/2021

System: GAF

Project name: Hanover Garage Roof Improvements

Owner: Morris County, Purchasing Division 10 Court Street, MORRISTOWN, NJ 07960 {973) 285-6323
Architect: Herbst-Musciano 611 Main St, Boonton, NJ 07005 {973} 538-3815

Amount: $300,000 Completed: 11/2021

System: Firestone




Project name: Roof Repl Project at Demarest High School & Old Tappan High School

Owner: Northern Valley Regional Board of Education 162 Knickerbocker Road, DEMAREST, NI 07627
{201) 768-2200

Architect: Di Cara-Rubino Architects 30 Galesi Drive, West Wing, WAYNE, Nt 07470 (973) 256-0202
Amount: $872,945 Completed: 10/2021

Systern: Garland

Project name: Roof Rep! - Var Sections @ BCTS Paramus Tech Campus

Owner: Bergen County Technical Schools 540 Farview Avenue, PARAMUS, Nj G7652 {207} 343-5000
Architect: in house

Amount: $506,904 Completed: 8/2021

Systera: sy producis

Project name: Roof improv at Fire HQ/Fire Station #2/Municipal Bidg

Owner: Township of West Orange 66 Main Street, WEST ORANGE, N} 07052 (973) 325-4056
Architect: West Orange Township, Engineer 25 Lakeside Avenue, WEST ORANGE, NI 07052 (973) 325~
4160

Amount: $305,131 Completed: 9/2021

System: Firestone

Project name: Re-Roofing of Existing Multi-Family Building

Owner: Belmar Housing Authority 710 8th Avenue, BELMAR, NJ 07719 (732} 681-1795

Architect: DiGeronimo 650 From Road — Mack 1l, Suite 560, Paramus, NJ 07652 Phone: 201.634.110
Amount: $67,000 Completed: 6/2021

System: seaman corp

Project name: Town Hall Roof Replacement

Owner: Township of Sparta 65 Main Street, SPARTA, NJ 07871 (973) 729-4493
Architect: HQW Architects LLC 124 Main Street, NEWTON, NJ 07860 (973) 383-5550
Amount: $590,910 Completed: 4/2021

Syster: garland

Project name: roof & hvac replacement at east Brunswick senior ctr
Owner: Twp of East Brunswick 732-390-6850

Architect: DMR architects 201-288-2600

Amount: $466,190 Completed: 4/2021

System; sr products

Project name: Partial Roof Repl - Ridgewood Avenue Elem School Phase 1 & 2

Owner: Board of Education of Glen Ridge 12 High Street, GLEN RIDGE, NJ 07028 (973} 429-8300
Architect: Design Resources Group, AlA 200 Frankiin Square Dr- Suite 202, SOMERSET, NJ 08873 (732)
560-7900

Amount: $142,108 & $173,455 Completed: 3/2021 & 5/2021 System: Firestone




Project nayne: Roof Systemn Repi for foseph . Cappello School

Owner: Mercer County Special Services School District 1020 Old Trenton Road, 2nd Floor, TRENTON, NJ
08690 (609) 631-2100

Architect: DIGroup Architecture 15 Bethany Street , NEW BRUNSWICK, NJ 08901 (732) 249-6242
Arnount: $993,771 Completed: 1/2021

System: Firestone & GAF

Droject name: Lawrence Brook Elermentary Scihoo! Roof Replacement

Owner: fasi Brunswick Board of Education 760 NJ-18, ZAST BRUNSWICK, NJ 08816 {732) 613-6700
Architect: Paretie, Somien Architects 439 Rt. 46 Cast, ROCKAWAY, NJ 07866 {973) 586-2400
Amount: 52,038,572 Compieted: 11/2020

Systern: gartand

Project name: Roofing Repl & Related Work @ Fisher MS & Gusz Building

Owner: Ewing Township Board of Education 2099 Pennington Road, EWING, Ni 08618

{609) 538-9800

Architect: FEVHD Architects-Planners 1515 Lower Ferry Road, EWING, NJ 08618 (609} 883-7101
Amount: §1,047,735 Completed: 10/2020

System: garland

Project name: Roof Repl for Hopatcong High School Auditorium

Owner: Hopatcong Board of Education 2 Windsor Avenue, HOPATCONG, NJ 07843 {973) 770-8840
Architect; HQW Architects LLC 124 Main Street, NEWTON, NI 07860 (973) 383-5550

Amount: $212,750 Completed: 10/2020

System: garland

Project name: Lincoln Elem & Thomas Jefferson Mid School Roof Repl
Owner: Borough of Rockaway Board of Education 103 E. Main Street, ROCKAWAY, NJ 07866 (973) 625-

8600
Architect: Parette, Somjen Architects 439 Rt. 46 East, ROCKAWAY, N} 07866 (973} 586-2400Amount:

51,374,551
Completed: 09/2020 System: garland

Project name: Partial Roof Repl @ Marlboro Twp Recreation Center

Owner: Marlboro Township 1979 Township Drive, MARLBORO, NJ 07746 (732) 536-0200
Architect: EVHD Architects-Planpers 1515 Lower Ferry Road, EWING, NJ 08618 (609) 883-7101
Amount: $305,586

Completed: 07/2020 System: firestone

Project name: Roof Replacement at Roosevelt Elementary School

Owner: Manville Board Of Education 410 Brooks Boulevard, MANVILLE, NJ 08835 (908) 231-8500
Architect: Design Resources Group, AlA 200 Franklin Square Dr- Suite 202, SOMERSET, NJ 08873 (732)
560-7900

Amount: $395,895 Completed: 07/2020

System: firestone




Project rame: Proposed Roof Repl @ Riley Elementary School

Owner: Board of Fducation South Plainfield 125 lackson Avenue, SOUTH PLAINFIELD, NJ 07080 (908)
754-4620

Architect: Potter Architects 410 Colonial Avenue, UNION, NJ 07083 (908} 686-2547

Amount: 51,086,037 Completed: 08/2020

System: garfand

Project name: Two Roof Rep! & Concrate Deck Waierproofing at Speer Villags

Owner: City of Passaic Housing Authority 52 Aspen Place, PASSAIC, Ni 07055 {973) 355-6330
Architect: Habitech Architects 9 Pinecrest Drive, MEDFGRD, NI 08055 (609) 654-9657
Amount: $466,086 Completed: 01/2020

System: Firestone

Project narne: Roof Replacement @ Bloomfield Middle School

Owner: Bloomfield Board of Education 155 Broad Street, BLOOMFIELD, NJ 67003 (973} 680-8500
Architect: Parette, Somijen Architects 439 Rt. 46 East, ROCKAWAY, NI 07866 {973} 586-2400
Amount: $3,172,584 Completed: 02/2020

System: Garland

Project name: Reof Replacement @ Etta Gero Elementary School #9

Owner: City of Passaic Board of Education 663 Main Avente, PASSAIC, NI 07055 (973} 470-5500
Architect: LAN Associates, Engineering, Planning, Architectural 445 Godwin Avenue, MIDLAND PARK, N§
07432 (201) 447-6400

Amount: 665,076 Completed: 05/2020

System: Siplast

Project name: Replace Var Sections of Roof @ Rocco Montesano School

Owner: Bergen County Technical Schools 540 Farview Avenue, PARAMUS, NJ 07652 (201) 343-60600
Architect: Inhouse fred galda 201-732-7793

Amount: $162,000 Completed: 03/2020

System: SR Products

Project name: Brookside Elementary Schooi Partial Roof Replacement

Owner: Westwood Board of Education 701 Ridgewood Road, WASHINGTON TOWNSHIP, NJ 07676 (201)
664-0880

Architect: Feitlowitz & Kosten Architects, PA {FKA)} 306 Ramapo Valley Road, OAKLAND, NJ 07436 (201)
644-0505

Amount: $376,000 Completed: 10/2019

System: SR Products

Project name: Comrmunity School #8 Roof Repl/Solar Panel Re-Install

Owner: Bavonne Board of Education 669 Avenue A, BAYONNE, NJ 07002 (201) 858-5800

Architect: DMR Architects 777 Terrace Avenue, 6th Floor, HASBROUCK HEIGHTS, NJ 07604 {201} 288-
2600

Amount: $844,000 Completed: 11/2019 System: SR Praducts




Project name: Building Envelope Renabilitation 585 Main Street

Owrner: Township of Woodbridge  Main Sireet, WOODBRIDGE, NJ 07095 (732) 634-4500
Architect: The Vaughn Collaborative, Inc. 250 Phillips Boulevard, EWING, NJ 08618 (609) 530-7400
Amount: $634,970 Completed: 11/2019

Systern: firestone/gaf

Prolect name: Roof Replacement Project at Gid Tapnan High School & Demarest HS

Owrer: Northern Valley Regiona! Board of Education 162 Knickerbocker Road, DEMAREST, NJ 07627
(201} 768-2200

Architect: Di Cara-Rubino Architects 30 Galesi Drive, West Wing, WAYNE, NJi 07470 (973) 256-0202
Amount: $500,000 & $528,872 Completed: 10/2019

System: garland

Project name: Roof Replacement at Samuel J. Kronman Building
Cwner: Housing Authority of Highiand Park 242 South Sixth Avenue, HIGHLAND PARK, Ni 08904 (732)

572-4420
Architect: Element Architectural Group 12 N. State Route 17, PARAMUS, NJ 07652 {201) 368-7752

Amount: $277,473 Completed: 12/2019
System: GAF

Project name: Partial Roof Repl/Restoration @ Lore Elementary School

Owner: Ewing Township Board of Education 2099 Pennington Road, EWING, NJ 08618 {609) 538-9800
Architect: FVHD Architects-Planners 1515 Lower Ferry Road, EWING, NJ 08618 (609) 883-7101
Amount: $342,865 Completed: 8/2019

System: Garland

Project name: Roof and Door Replacement at Transportation Building

Owner: Piscataway Board of Education 1515 Stelton Road, PISCATAWAY, NJ 08854 (732) 572-3686
Architect: El Associates 8 Ridgedale Avenue, CEDAR KNOLLS, NJ 07927 (973} 775-7777

Amount: $239,510 Completed: 8/2019

System: Gaf

Project name: Rebid-Roof Improvements at Fire Stations #3, 4 & 5 Buildings.

Owner: Township of West Orange 66 Main Street, WEST ORANGE, NJ 07052 {973} 325-4056
Architect: West Orange Township, Engineer 25 Lakeside Avenue, WEST ORANGE, NJ 07052 {973) 325-
4160

Amount: $248,339 Completed: 7/2019

System: firestone
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TRADE REFERENCES
0 800-297-5242
250 NJ-17,
East Rutherford, NJ 07073 o

ABC SUPPLY 5 PRCDUCTION WAY AVENEL NJ 07001
TEL 732-382-4242 FAX 732-382-9746

PAMPCC
5 CENTRAL AVE
CLIFTON NJ 07011
Phone: 973-546-9000
Fax: 973-546-7179

Office: 845-580-8498
535 Qld Tarrytown Road, White Plains, New York 10603

Universal Supply

1042 Jersey Avenue

New Brunswick, NJ 8901

Ph: 732.519.6767 |
Fax: 732.519.6777

UNITED SITE SERVICES

1,800.TOILETS
UnitedSiteServices.com

1.800.TOILETS
ARS@UnitedSiteServices.com

GARLAND
25162 NETWORK PLACE
CHICAGO L 60673
Phone: (B00)762-8225
Fax: 216-641-0633

TREMCO
3735 GREEN RD
. BEACHWOOD QH 44122
Phene: 800-362-1063
Fax: 216-292-5161

MORTHEAST GAS SERVICES 27 MCDERMOTT PL BERGENFIELD NJ 07621
Phone: 201-385-2244
Fax: 201-385-2299

276 State Street

Struthers, Ohio 44471 et
Phone: 330.998.6500 Ext. 2302
Cell: 330.221.2004

Fax: 330.998.6600



EOUIPMERT UST

TRUCK & AUTO

| 2024 1SUZU FVR ALONG WITH 10 DISPOSAL BOXES & 3 TRAILERS

(2)2024 GMC SIERRA'S 2500
2020 TOYOTA TUNDRA
2019 CHEVY EXPRESS

(2) 2023 RAM’S 2500 HIGH AND LOW ROOF TRUGKS

WHEFL BARROWS
13 HP BLOWERS

CUTTERS

© WELDERS

SPRAYERS

PUNPS

 KETTLES

SAWS
CHUTES
POLE GUNS

CARTS

2019 CHEVY SHVERADO BOX

LIFTS & LADDERS

4 CHASER LIFT EXTENSION 2-20 FT, 2-30FF
2 BOGM LIFTS BXTENSION 1-50 FL, 130 FF
2 FORK LIFTS EXTENSION 1-30 FT, 1-50 FT
- 21{ADDERS EXTENSON 40 FT
- GIROLIFT 5022 BOUM LIFT 70 FT Terex

" TR =

. R N |

ROOF ACCESSORIES

- ASE FUME HOOD ASSY
- Heat welder varimat v2
- Toyota forklift
ASE 1750 GALLON KETTLE W/S0 GALLON GPM VIGNG PUP
ASE AUTOMARIC TEMIP CONTROL SYSTEM
- 13HP HOMDA SAW
ASE 55 INSULATED HOT TANK WITH CARRIER
- SAFETY RAIL GUARD 5'810
BASE RAILGURAD WiTH BASE ANS PN
- 3 DUMPSTERS
5 ALUMINDIN PUMP ROLLS
2 ALUMINGMN PLATFORMS
7 ELUME RECOVERY SYSTEMS
- 5 ASPHALTLAGERS
- 5 ASPHALT CARTS
- 4 genesis roof kettles
- 5ROOF CUTIERS
- 2 ROOFRIPPERS
Hi 4518 SPRAY BIB BARE
- MASTIC POLE GUN COMPLETE
H & § 100 FULLY AUTOMATIC MASTIC HEATER
PANTHER TRASH CHUTE SUPPORT SYSTEM
PANTHER 13 HP HONDA SAW



Yane Bojcev
288 Cox 5t
Roselle NJ 07203

Telephione No: 908-298-1130
Emiall id: vmggroup@aol.com

Career Objective

nosition of President with a rajor and reputed company in the construciion secior,

ceafessiona! Excellance Sumirnaiy

» Having experience in construction background encircling cornpany growih, tactical
scheduling, marketing, and manufacturing project supervision.

o Having a vital channel of business and manufacturing contacts

o Offering proven capabilities to evaluate costs, design and other construction related
skills

professional Background

o President of YMG Group since 2002, where the responsibilities involve:

o Organizing and executing a variety of construction projects for a variety of

firms

o Offering quality pre construction advice, planning and project administration
services, and strategic scheduling
Execute projects and handie logistics
Field services like designing, scheduling and successfully executing assigned
projects
setting up projects for commercial customers
Scrutinizing present and planned designs
Improving plans, procedures and resources
Programming projects, choosing and acquiring materials, assigning
employees and appointing competent sub contractors,
Supervising all phases of project execution, endorsing engineering and design
changes, troubleshooting for technical problems, meeting deadlines and
ensuring best possible standards in working
o Developing and maintaining clear communications and positive associations

with clients, sub contractors and customers

Qo

C C 0 0

0]

Academic Background

« High School & College In Macedonia



SATA pocument A305 - 1986

sonfractor's Qualification Statement

: 'I‘he Undermgned certifies under oath that the information provided herein is true and sufficiently complete so as not
{0 be misleading.

© T SUBMITTEDTO:

ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS:
The author of this document has
added Information needed for its
completion. The author may also
have revised the text of the
arlginal AJA standard form. An
Additions and Deletions Report
that notes added information as
wall as revisions lo the standard
form text is avallable from the
aulhor and should be reviewed.
A vertlcal line In the left margin of
this document indicales whers
the author has added necessary
information and where the author
has addad 1o or deleted from the
original AlA text.

This documenl has important
legal consequences.

Consultation with an atlorney
is encouraged with respect to
its completion or modification.

This form is approved and
recommended by the American
Instilule of Archltects (AlA) and
The Associated General
Contractors of America (AGC) lor
use in evaluating the
qualifications of contractars. No
endorsement of the submitting
party or verification of the
information is mads by AlA or
AGC.

'} “Plunibing
[ Other (please specify) 1\_%4; “wp LY Leg \..Mu?f S

AlA Document A305™ ~ 1986, Copyright © 1964, 1989 1878 and 1986 by The American Inslilute of Archllecls All rights reserved. WAHNING This
AIA* Dacument Is pralected by 5. Conyriaht Law and Interrational Treatles. Unatthorizad reprodustion or distribution of-this AIA™ Document, or
any porlion of it, may result In severe clvil and criminal penallies, and will be prosecuted 1o the maximum extent possible under the law. This
documenl was produced by AlA software at 13:28:18 on 03/22/2008 under Order No.1000201877_1 which expires on 10/11/2008, and is not for resale.

User Notes: . . . (2533789301)




_§ 1. ORGANIZATION

“§ 1.1 How many years has your organization been in business as a Contractor?
EX

- : .+ §1.2.9 Under what otker or former rames has your organization operafed?

:How many years has your organization been in business under its present business name?

yporation, answer the folfowing:

of general partaer(s)

,r__orgaiﬁization is individually owned, answer the following;
§ 1.5.1 Date of organization:

I

pol

AIA Dacument A305™ ~ 1886, Copyright @ 1984, 1959, 1979 and 1986 by The Ametican Institute of Architecls. All rights reserved. WARNIMNG: This
AlA" Doctenont le protected by U.8, Copyright Law and Imornatlonal Treatien. Unauthorlzed raprodustion or distribution of this AIA¥ Dopcument, or
aty portion ol ft, may resul! in severe clvii and ctiminad panealtles, and will by presecuted to the maximim exient possible under the Jaw, This
document was prodiced by AIA saltware al 13:28:18 on 03/22/2006 under Order No.100D201877_1 which expires on 10/ 1/2006, and is not lor resale.

User Notes: (2533789901}

\ .




§ 1.5.2 Name of owner:

§ 4.6 If the formvef yout drganization is other than those listed above, describe it ead name the principals:

{ uons and lrade ‘tategories in which your organization is legally qualified to do business, and
s numbers, if applicable.

Suits.. (If the answer to any of the Guestions below is yes, please attach details.)
as.your organization ever failed to complete any work awarded to it?

AN

: § 3.2:2 Are there any judgments, claims, arbitration proceedings or suits pending or outstanding against
your organization or its officers?

e

MA Ducumant A30D5™ - 1886, Copyright © 1064, 1565, 1679 and 1986 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARN!NG This
MA® Docuiment s protec{ed &y U.5. Copyright Lew and Intornational Troaties, Unauthorized reproduction or disiribtticn of this AIA® Doctsment, or
any portion of it, may result in savere c¢ivil and crlminal peraliles, and wilf be progecuted to the marimum extent possiblie under the law, This
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§3.2.3 Has your organfzation filed any law suits or requested arbitration with regard to construction
contracts within the last five years?

ears, has any officer of principal of your organization ever beett an officer or principal of
faifed (o complete a constenction contract? (If the answer i yes, please attach details.)

t.major construction projects your organization has in progress, giving the name of

“§ 3:40n a Separate shedt; list 1 ]
tehitect, ¢ontract amount, percent complete and scheduled completion date.

- project, pwng

projects your organization has compleled in the past five years, giving the
ontract amount, date of completion and pezcentage of the cost of the work

§3.6 On a separate sheet, list the construetion experience and present commitments of the key individuals of your
rganization,. -

S,

ey
R
-
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REFERENCES
rade References:

inancial Statemenlty. . SEE ATTACHED o - ‘
- §344 Attdcha’ statement, preferably andited, including your organization’s latest balance sheet

and income stalement-shdwing the following items:

rrent Assets (e.g., cash, joint venture accounts, accounts receivable, notés receivable, accrued
income, deposits, materials inventory and prepaid expenses);

N =t',i“lt":i)cﬁd Assets;

Other Assets;

© - Current Liabilities (e.g., accounts payable, notes payable, acerued expenses, provision for income
. ©  taxes, advances, accrued salarics and accrued payroll laxes); :

Other Liebilities (e.g., capital, capiial stock, authorized and cutstanding shares par values, earned
surptus and retained earnings).

§' §.1.2 Name and address of firm preparing attached financial statement, and date thercof:

ATA Document A305™ — 1986, Copyright @ 1964, 1965, 1670 and 198 by The Amarican Instiiuie of Architects, All rights reserved, WARMING: This
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§ 54,3 Is the attached financial statement for the identical organization narmed on page one?

§ 5.1.4 Tf not, explain the relationship and financial responsibility of the organization whose financial
‘statement is provided (e.g., parent-subsidiary).

e financial statement is attached act as guarantor of the contract for construction?

shelzy
o . /?Z,Q/éﬁ%/

g Ty & being duly sworn deposes and says that the information provided herein is
=| true and sufficiently complete so as not to be misleading.

_ _'Subsc'::i'l':ed and ot b -fo_rg: me this day of 20

0

yloo @ 1 |
" U ﬂé/l/t W\
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independent Accountant’s Review Report

To the Board of Directors
YMG Groun, inc
Roselle, New jersey

We have reviewed the accompanying financial staterments of VMG Group, tne. (a MNew Jersey S Corporation), which
comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, and the related statements of income and retained
earnings and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. A review includes
primarily applying analytical procedures to management’s financial data and making inquiries of company management,
A review is substantially less in scope ihan an audit, the objective of which is the expression of an epinion regarding the
financial statements as a whole. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Stafements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair preseatation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal contret relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that arve fiee from
material misstatement whether due to fraud or error.

Accountant’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to conduct the review engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and
Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Connmittee ofthe AICPA. These standards require
us to perform procedures to obiain limited assurance as a basis for reporting whether we are aware of any materia
modifications that should be made to the financial statements for them to be in accordance with acceunting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. We believe that the results of our procedures provide a reasonable
basis for our conclusion.

We are required to be independent of VMG Group, inc. and to meet our ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the
relevant ethical requirements related to our review.

Accountant’s Conclusion

Based on our reviews, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the accompanying financial
statements in order for them to be in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Other Matter - Supplementary Information

The accompanying supplementary information included in pages 15-21 is presented for purposes of additional analysis
and is nol a required part o fthe basic financial slatements. Sueh information is the responsibility of management and was
derived from, and refates directly to, the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements.
The suppiementary information has been subjected to the review procedures applied in our reviews of'the basic financial
statements. We are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the supplementary information, We
have not audited the supplementary information and, do net express an opinioa on such information,

GITTELNMAN & COMPANY, P.C.
Clifton, New Jersey
January 26, 2024

HADRWRIFINAN S'TMTV2023WMG GROUP DEC 2023 2022.wpd



VMG GROUP, INC,
BALANCE SHEETS
SER INDEPENGENT ACCOUNTANT'S REVIEW REPORT
DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Accounts Receivable, Net of Allowance Lor Doubtful Accounts of $25,000
Conlract Assets

Inventories
Prepaid Expenses and Other Current Assels

Toiat Current Asgsels

PROPERTY AND BOQUIPMENT
Buitding and Building lmprovements
Olfice and Computer Eguipment
Machinery and Equipment

Transportation Equipment

Less: Accumulaied Depreciation

Property and Equipment, Net

TOTAL ASSETS

Sce accompanying notes.

Page 2
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2023 2022
136,170 § 18,296
3,737,406 4,622,645
10,592 6,699
90,000 90,000
1,500 1,500
3,975,668 4,735 140
305,490 305,490
78,950 17,787
1,840,047 1,214,327
773,437 638,553
2,947,924 2,176,157
(1,799,585) (1,502,472)
1,148,339 673,685
5,124,007 § 5,412,825




LIABILITIES ANBD STOCKHOLDERS' GQUITY

2823 202
PAABLITIRS
Accounts Payable § 212,705 % 407,997
Bank Line of Credit - 700,000
Current State Taxes Payable 1,500 1,500
Toral Linbilities 214,205 1,109,497
Commitmenis and Condingencies
STOCKHOLDERS HOUITY
Common Stock 300 500
Addilional Paid-in Capital 166,143 166,143
Retained Earmings 4743,159 4,136,083
Total Stoeldolders' Equity 4,909,802 4,303,328
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY 3 5,124,007 % 5,412,825

See accompanying netes.

Page 3
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VMG GROUP, INC.
STATEMENTS GF INCOME
SER INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT'S REVIEW REPORT
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022

Mel Revenues

Cost of Revenues, including depreciation ol $342,336 and $229.443, respectively

Gress Profit
General and Administrative Expenses
fncome from Operatlons

Other income pnd (Exnenses)

Gain on Sale of Transportation Equipment

Employee Retention Tax Crecit

Inferest Expense

State Income Tax Refund

Jain on Extinguishment: Paycheck Protection Propram Loan Forgiveness
interest Income

Total Other Incone

Income Before State and Local Income Taxes

State and Local ncome Tax Expense

Net Income

See accompanying notes.

Page d
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2023 2022
12.565,747 17.123,021
10,524,605 15,074,899

2,041,142 2,048,122
1,020,998 941,104
1,020,144 1,107,018
14,652 53,151
4,866 -
(4,958) (3,078)

- 22,000

. 333,333

64,993 -
79,553 405,406
1,099,697 1,512,424
35.047 34.774
1,064,650 1,477,650




WVMG GROUP, INC,
STATIMENTS OF RETANED CARNINGS
SEE INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT'S REVIEW REPORT
YEARS ENDED DECEMBIER 31, 2023 AND 2022

2023 2622
Balance, January 1 k3 4,136,685 & 3,484,968
Net income 1,064,650 1,477,650
Sharcholder Distributions (458,176) (825,933)
Brlunee, Decersber 31 N 4,743,158 § 4,136,685

See accompanying notes.
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VMG GROUE, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
SEE INDEPENDBENT ACCOUNTANT'S REVIEW REPORT
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022

2023 2022
Cash Flows from Operating Aclivities;
Net Income i 1,664,650 § 1,477,650
Adjustments o Reconcile Nel fncome 1o Nel Cash
Provided By Operaling Aclivilies:
Depreciation and Amortization 342,336 229,443
Bad Debt Expense 21,664 8,663
Gain on Sale of Transporation Equipment (14,652} (33,151)
Gain on Extingoishment: Paycheck Protection Program Loan
Forgiveness - {333,333)
Changes in Asseis and Liabilities:
Accounty Receivable 885,239 (766,660)
Confract Assets {3,893) 5,609
Accounts Payable, Accerued Expenses and Income Taxes Payable (195,292) 388,233
Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities 2,100,052 955,848
Cash Flows from Investing Activities;
Net Purchase ol Property and Equipment (824,002) (147,704}
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities (824,002) {147,764)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Principal Payments ol Line of Credit {700,000) -
Shareholder Distributions (438,176) (825,931)
Net Cash Used In Financing Activities (1,158,176} (825,933)

See accompanying notes.
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VG GROUE, INC .
STATEMENTS GF CASH FLOWS
(CONTINUEL)
SEL INDEPENBENT ACCOUNTANT'S REVIEW REPORT
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022

2023 2422
Met Chenge in Cash and Cosh Bguivaients i) 197,874 § (17.84%)
Cash and Cash Equivalent at Beginning of Years 18,296 36,143
Cash sad Cash Dauivaients af Tnd of Years % 135,170 % 18,296
Supplemenial Disclosures of Cash Flow informution:
Cash Paid During the Years los
Interest kY 4958 § 3.078
State and Local Income Taxes 33,047 34,714

See accompanying notes
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NOTE § -

VIVG GROUP, THC.
PES TO PINANCIAL STATENVENTS
ENDENT ACCOUNTANT'S REVIEW REPGRT
DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022

S 1IN

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

NATURE OF gUSINESS

VMG Group, Inc. (the “Company™) constructs and repairs roofs in residential, commercial, governmental and
indusirial buildings located in the Tri-State Region. The work is performed under fixed-price coniracis. The
length of the contracts vary but are typically less than one year. Operations began January 1, 1997.

Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing these financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. Those estimates and assumptions affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, and the reported revenues and
expenses. Actual results could vary from the cstimales that were used.

VMG, as conditions for entering into construction contracts, has outstanding surety bonds of approximately
$601,932 of December 31, 2023, The bonds are collaterized by contract receivables and the personal

guarantee of the shareholder of the Company.

CONTRACTS RECEIVABLE

Based upon management’s assessment of the credit history with customers having outstanding balances and
current relationships with them, it has concluded that realization of losses on balances outstanding at year end
will be immaterial . Contract receivables are written off when they are determined to be uncollectible, The
allowance for doubtful accounts are estimated based on the Company’s historical losses, the existing
economic conditions in the construction industry, and the financial stability of its customers.

PROPERTY, EQUIPMENT AND DEPRECIATION

Property and Equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation is being provided using the straight line method over
the estimated useful lives of the respective assets, which is generally five years.

REVENUE FROM CONTRACTS WITH CUSTOMERS

The Company operates as a roofing contractor in Rosetle, New Jersey. Therefore, the Company’s viability
is dependent on the strength of the construction industry in the New York/New Jersey Tri-State region. The
work is performed under fixed-price contracts modified by incentive provisions and change orders, The length
of the contracts vary but are typically one to two years. The Company recognizes contract revenue for
financiat reporting purposes over time. Progress foward completion of the Company’s contract is measured
by the percentage of cost incurred to date to estimated total costs for each contract.

This method is used because management considered fotal cost to be the best available measure of progress

on contracts. Because of inherent uncertainties in estimating costs, it is at least reasonably possible that the
estimates used wiil change significantly within the near term.

Page §



NOTE 1 -

YOG GROUP, INC.
MOS0 FINA i““‘uﬂw 5 fx’»‘e?i"f%',}?%“vif%f‘S
CONTIMUR
SE& INDLY EI\ SR ACCOINY AN 78 REVIEW REPORT
DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

TRANSITION - MODIE P RETROSPECTIVE METHOD

The Financial Accounting Standards Boavd (FASB) issued new guidance that created Topic

606, Revenue from Contracts with Customers, in the Accounting Standards Codification (ASC). Topic 606
supersedes the revenue recognition requirements in FASB ASC 605, Revenue Recognition, and requires the
recognition of revenue when promised goods or services are transferred to customers in an amount that reflects the
consideration to which an entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. The new guidance
also added Subtopic 340-40, Other Assets and Deferred Cosis - Contracts with Customers, 10 the ASC to require
the deferral of incremental costs of obtaining a contract with a customer. Coliectively, we refer to the new Topic
606 and Subtopic 340-40 as the “new guidance”,

We adopted the requirements of the new puidance as of January 1. 2019, utilizing the modified retrospective
method of transition. We applied the new guidance using the practicat expedient provided in Topic 606 that allows
the guidance to be applied only to contracts that were not complete as of January 1, 2019. Adoption of the new
guidance resulted in changes to our accounting policies for revenue recognition, costs and estimated earnings in
excess of billings on uncompleted contracts, billings in excess of costs and estimated earnings on uncompleted
contracts, and deferred contract costs as detailed below. The impact of adopting the new guidance was immaterial
to the financial statements so no adjustment to beginning retained earnings was necessary.

The Company constructs and improves roofs in industriai and commercial buildings for customers. Contracts are
fixed-price, with incentive provisions. The payment terms and conditions in customer contracts vary. The

construction of a building is a single performance obligation that is satisfied over time.

Payment typically is due over time in instaillments, based on project phases as specified in the contracts. Final
payment is due at the point in time when the contract is finished.

SIGNIFICANT JUDGMENTS

Contracts may include bonuses or other consideration that depend on Company performance. For performance
bonuses based on objective criteria, such as meeting specified construction deadiines, the Company estimates the
amount of consideration to which it expects to be entitled based on historical experience for similar projects and
recognizes that amount as revenue as progress is completed, If weather conditions, lack of historical experience
or similar projects, or other factors, create uncertainty about the amount to which the Company expects to be
entitled, the Company [imits its estimate to an amount thal will not result in a significant reversal of revenue when
the uncertainty is resolved. Performance bonuses based on subjective criteria, such as custoimer acceptance, are
recognized only when earned.

CASH EQUIVALENTS

For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Company considers all highly liquid debt instruments
with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents,

CONCENTRATION OF MARKET RISK

The Company maintains cash balances in a commercial bank which, at times, may exceed the limits of the
Federal Deposit Insurance Corp. (FDIC). There were no uninsured balances at December 31, 2023.

Page 9



NOTE 1 -

YIMG GROUP, INC,
MRS T FINANTIAL S PATEMENTS
“Fﬁl\l’i IPMUED
SEE INDEPENGENT ACCOUNY AN"”S REVIEW REPORT
DE CLMBLR 31,2023 AND 2022

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

INCOME TAXES

VMG and its stockholder elected to be taxed as an S Corporation under the provisions of Subchapter S of the
Interral Revenue Code and the tax regulations for the State of New Jersey. As such, the taxable income or
{osses of the Company are included in the individual tax returns of the stockbiolders for Federal and state
income tax purposes.

The Company has also elected to participate in the New Jersey Business Alternative Income Tax Act (BAIT
Act). BAIT allows the Company to pay and expense NJ state tax at the corporate level on behaif of its
shareholders.

State income taxes are provided for the tax effects of transactions reported in the financial statements and
consists of taxes currently due plus deferred taxes related primarily to the difference between the bases of
long-term contracts for financial reporting and income tax reporting. The deferred taxes represent the future
tax return consequences of those differences, which will either be taxable or deductible when the assets and
liabilities are recovered or settled. For income tax purposes, the Company uses the cash basis method of
recognizing revenues on long-term contracts, Under this method, contract revenues are deferred until
received. The bases of long-term contracts for {inancial reporting, therefore, exceed the {ax bases. The
excess will be taxable when the contract revenues are received.

The Company has adopted the provisions of ASC 740-10, “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes”,
inaddition to ASU 2008-06, “Application Guidance for Pass-Through Entities and Tax-Exempt Not-for-Profit
Entities and Disclosure Madifications for Nonpublic Entities™.

ASC 740-10-25 and ASU 2008-06 present a recognition threshold and measurement attribute for how an
entity should recognize, measure, present and disclose in its financial statements uncertain tax provisions
that the entity bas taken or expects to take o a tax return.

The Company analyzed the filing positions in ali of the federal and state jurisdictions where it is required to
file income tax returns, as well as all open tax years in these jurisdictions. The Company did not have any
unrecognized tax positions from tax positions that do not meet the more likely than not criterion. Accordingly,
there was no effect on the Company’s financial condition or results of operations for the years ended
December 31, 2023 and 2022.

The Company recognizes interest and penalties related (o uncertain tax positions in income tax expense. As
of December 31, 2023, the Company made no provision for interest or penalties related to uncertain tax
positions. The Company files income tax (pass-through) returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and in various
states and localities. There are currently 1o federal, state or local income tax examinations underway Tor these
Jurisdictions. Furthermore, the Company is no fonger subject to U.S. federal income tax examinations by the
Internal Revenne Service for tax years before 2019 and before 2018 for state and focal authorities. The
Company’s tax years of 2020 and forward are subject to examination by federal, state and local taxing
authorities,
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NOTE ¢ -

NOTE 2 -

VMG CROUP, TNC.
NOTES TO FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
CONTINUED
SELANDEFENDENT ACCOUNTANTD'S REVIEW REPORT
DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

YARIABLE INTEREST ENTITY

The Company leases office and warchouse space from M&V Group, LLC {real estate entity) which the stockholder
of the Company owns. In addition to the monthly rent, the lease requires the payment of aif real estate taxes, utilities
and maintenance expenses related to the rented facitities.

In Marcl: 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Accounting Standards Update

No.2014-07. dpplying Variable Interest Entities Guidance to Common Conirol Leasing Arrangements, which allows,
but no longer requires, nonpubiic companies to apply variable interest entity guidance to certain common control
leasing arrangements, The Company has elected to no longer apply the variable interest entity guidance to its common
control leasing arrangement with the real estate entity. Accordingly, the financial statements have been prepared as
if conselidation of the real estate entity has never been required.

In prior years, the Company determined that the real estate entity was a variable interest entity and that the Company
was their primary beneficiary, largely because substantially all of Real Estate Enlity’s operations were conducted on
behalf of the Company. The Company did consolidate the real estate entity in prior years and has elected not to
consolidate the real estate entity for the current year.

With the Company’s election to apply Accounting Standards Update No.2014-07, the Company no longer is required
to consolidate the real estale entity in its financial statements, The Company believes this accounting alternative is

preferable because it more closely aligns with the needs of the primary users of the figancial statements.

COVID RELATED ISSUES

In early 2020, an outbreak of the nove! strain of coronavirus (COVID-19) emerged globally. As a result, there have
been mandates from federal, state and local authorities resulting in an overall decline in economic activity. The
ultimate impact of COVID-19 on the financial performance of the Company may not be reasonably estimable at this
time, The Company continues to be diligent in obtaining new contracis in the current ecoromic environment,

DATE OF MANAGEMENT REVIEW

Management has evaluated subsequent events through January 26, 2024, the date on which the financial statements
were available to be issued.

CONTRACTS RECEIVABLE

Contracts Receivable consist of the following at December 31:

2023 2022
Billed:
Completed Contracts ¥o1,728,892 ¢ 2,192,857
Contracts in Progress 1,718,670 2,304,801
Retainage 314,844 149.987
3,762,406 4,647,645
Less: Allowance for Doubtful Accounts (25.000) (25,000

§ 3,737.406 3 4,622,645
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NOTE 3 -

NOTE 4 -

NOTE 5 -

YiIG GROUP, THNC.
NOTES 00 FINANIIAL STATEMENTS
CONTINUED
PENDEMNT ACCOUNTANT'E REVIEW REFPORT
DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022

CONTRACT BALANCES

The timing of revenue recognition, biliings and cash collections results in billed accounts receivable, contract
assets and contract liabilities on the balance sheets. Contract assets represent work performed that could not
be billed either due to contract stipulations or the required contractual documentation has not been finalized.
Substantially all unbilled amounts are expected to be bilied and coliected within one year,

For fixed fee and time-and-materials based contracts, amounts are billed as work progresses in accordance
with agreed-upon contractual terms, either at periodic intervals or upon achievement of contractual
milestones. Generaily, billing occurs subsequent o revenue recognition, resulting in contract agsets. The
Company’s contract liabilities consist of advance payments, billings in excess of revenue recognition and
deferred revenue.

The Company’s conivact assets and contract liabilities are reported in a net position on a contraci-by-contract
basis at the end of each reporting period. Advance payments, billings in excess of revenue recognized and

deferred revenue are each classified as current.

Net contract assets (liabilities) consisted of the following as of Deceimnber 31:

2023 2022
Contract assets ~ current 3 10,592 § 6,699
Contract liabilities - current — -
Net Contract Assets g 10,592 § 6,659
BACKLOG

Backlog represents the amount of revenue the Company expects to realize from work to be performed on
Uncompleted Contracts in progress at year end and from contractual agreements on which work has not yet
begun. The following schedule summarizes backlog outstanding at December 31:

2023 2022
Work to be performed on Uncompleted Contracts 3 601,932 § 2,616,265
New contracts entered into for which work has not yet begun 1,589,588 5,247,000
Backlog Balance at December 31 § 2,191,520 § 7.863.265

INCOME TAXES

The provision for state and local income tax expense for the years ended December 31, consists of the
following:

2023 2022
Current - State Corp. Tax i) 2,033 § 1,774
Current - State BAIT 33.014 33,000
Total State and Local Income Tax Expense § 35047 § 34,774
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NOTES -

MEGTE 6 -

VMG GROUP, TNC,
PO RTMANCIAL STATEMENTS
COWTINULD
IR TNUEPEMNDENT ACCOUNTANT'S REVIEW REPORT
DECEMBER 31,2023 AND 2022

INCOME TAXES (Cont’d)

Deferred state and local income tax results principaily from timing differences in revenue recognition used
for tax and financial statement purposes.

The state and focal income tax provision differs from the expense lat would result from applying statutory
rates fo income before taxes because deferred income taxes are based on average tax rates and because certain

expenses are not deductible for tax purposes.

LONG-TERM DEBYT

On April 7, 2021, the Company received loan oroceeds in the amount of $333,333 under the Paycheck
Protection Program (“PPP”). The PPP, established as part of the American Reserve Plan Act of 2022 (ARP
ACT”) provided for loan to qualifying businesses for amounts up to 2.5 times the average monthly payroll
expenses of the qualifying business. The loans and accrued interest are forgivable after eights weeks to
twenty-four weeks as long as the borrower uses the loan proceeds for eligible purposes, including payroll,
benefits, rent and utilities, and maintains its payroil levels. The amount of loan forgiveness will be reduced
if the borrower terminates employees or reduces salaries during the eight week to twenty four week period.

The unforgiven portion of the PPP loan is payable over two years at an interest rate of 1%, with a deferral of
payments for the first six months. The Company intends to use the proceeds for purposes consistent with the
PPP.

On May 26, 2022, the Company received notification from the SBA that its application for forgiveness was
approved. Accordingly, the loan has been treated as a gain on extinguishment of debt in the accaompanying
financial statements in the amount of $333,333.

Under the COVID-Related Tax Relief Act of 2021, when a PPP loan is forgiven, deductions are allowed for
otherwise deductible expenses paid with the proceeds of the PPP loan, and the tax basis and other attributes
of the borrower’s assets will not be reduced as a result of the loan forgiveness.

Furthermore, taxable gross income does not include forgiveness of PPP loans.

EMPLOYEE RETENTION CREDITS PROVIDED BY CARES ACT

In response to coronavirus (COVID-19) outbreak in 2020, the U.S. Federal Government enacted the Coronavirus
Aid, Reliefand Economic Security Act (also known as the CARES Act) to provide $2 trillion in econotmic stimulus,
As part of the stimulus package, refundable employee retention credits (“ERC™) were provided to employees whose
operations wete suspenced due to Covid-19 or whose revenue significantly decreased. The employment tax credit
is equal to 50% of qualified wages paid between March 13, 2020 and September 30, 2021, with a maximum credit
of $5,000 per employee. On December 21, 2020, the Consolidated Appropriations Act expanded the ERC, which
included credits of $7,000 per employee per quarter.

The Company qualified for ERC for the quarter December 31, 2020 and was approved for credits in the amount
of $4,436. These amounts are yeported as other income in the accompanying financial statements.

Page 13



MOTE 7 -

MOTE 8 -

VMG GROUP, INC.
MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CONTIMNURD
SER INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT'S REVIEW REPORT
DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022

PROUIT SHARING PENSION PLAN

VMG has a 401(K) Plan that covers ali eligible full-time employees. No matching contributions were made
by the Company for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022,

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIRS

Lesse Agrecments

VMG rents office and warchouse space in Roselie, New Jersey on & month-to-month basis from an alfiliate,
M & V Group, LLC. Rent expense for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022 was $53,500 and
$60,000, respectively.

Bank Line of Credit

The Company entered into a loan agreement with Peapack-Gladstone Bank (the “Bank’} on April 13,2018
for the financing of a line of credit for working capital and the refinance of the mortgage secured by the land
and building in Roselle, New lersey owned by its VIE, M&V Group, LLC.

Terms include a $700,000 line of credit secured by a priority lien on the assets of the Company and guaranty
of the sharehoider of the Company. Interest is payable at the Bank’s prime rate.

At December 31, 2023 and 2022 the amounts outsianding on this line of credit were $700,000. The Bank’s
prime iending rate was 7.5%.

Interest for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022 as $4,958 and $3,083 respectively.

The toan above 1s cross-defaulted and cross-collateralized.

Page 14



VMG GROUP, INC.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
SEE INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REVIEW REPORT
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022



SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
COSTS GF AEVENUES EARNED

VMG GROUP, INC.

SEE INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT'S REVIEW REPORT
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022

Divect Jobh Costs

Cost of Materials

Subcontraciors

Direct Labor

Waste Disposal

Equipment Rentul & Small Tools
Performance Bonds

Total

fndirect Job Costs

Payroll Taxes

Insurance, including Worker's Compensation
Warranty Expense

Truck and Aulo

Field Expenses

Licenses and Permits

Pians and Spees

Depreciation

Total

Total Cost of Revenues

G:\epa_shared\VMG\2023\DEC 2023 2022 FScore

Page 15

2623 2822
5 5,527.669 % 9,103,157
1,133,371 1,906,670
1,187,905 1,738,813
592,963 352,811
104,608 79,283
62,847 178,929
8,608,763 13,350,663
203,755 249,513
450,314 479,552
103,425 55477
134,914 96,378
641,614 583,033
37,267 18,586
2,217 3,252
342,336 229,443
1,913,842 1,715,236
$ 10,524,605 $ 15,074,899




SCHEDULES GF SELLING, CENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE BXPEINSES

VG GROUP, INC.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

SEE INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REVIEW REPORT
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022

2623 2023
Cfficer's Compensation $ 338,978 § 413,518
Office Salaries 72,660 63,382
Employee Fringe Benelits 30,577 63,041
Printing and Reproduction 1,081 -
Office Expenses 30.627 23,513
Advertising £1,922 6,764
Rent 33,100 66,2153
Telephone 8,266 11,074
Utilities 7,079 7,432
Professional Feeys 40,037 87,506
Payroll Processing Fees 10,075 14,227
Postage and Delivery 9,146 8,985
Bank Charges 666 246
Repairs and Mainterance 70,381 52,900
Officet's Life Insurance 3,483 3,700
Meals 32,560 26,892
Bad Debt Expense 21,664 8.063
Contributions 535,830 40,350
Miscellaneous 506 1,296
Totai Genceral and Administrative Expenses $ 1,020,998 § 941,104

Page 16
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Tt ,] Naywwhonl

From: CClass@treas.staienjus

Sent: Menday, June 24, 2024 8:.06 AM
To: Craig Newhook

Subjeck: Naotice of Classification

MASTERCRAFT IRON, INC.
11371 TENTH AVENUE PO BOX 748
NERPTUNE, NI 07753

State of Mew Jersey

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

DIVISION OF PROPERTY MAMNAGEMENT AND
GCONSTRUCTION Lmdj
33 WEST STATE STREET - P.O. BOX 034 P%Ef ‘

TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08625-0034

NOTICE OF CLASSIFICATION

In accordance with N.1.S.A. 18A:18A-27 et seq (Department of Education) and N.1.S.A. 52:35-1 (Department of
the Treasury) and any rules and regulations issued pursuant hereto, you are hereby notified of your classification

to do State woerk for the Departmeht (s) as previcusly noted.

Aggregate . Effective || Expiration
Trade(s) & License(s) Date Date

Amount
| $15,000,000 |lc029 -STRUCTURAL STEEL & ORNAMENTAL IRON |[07/31/2024 07/3072026

Licenses associated with certain trades are on file with the Division of Property

Management & Canstruction (DPMC).
Current license information must be verified prior to bid award.
A copy of the DPMC 701 Form (Total Amount of Uncompleted Projects) may be

accessed from the DPMC website at
https://www.nj.gov/ireasury/dpmc/Assets/Files/DPMC701. pdf.

ANY ATTEMPT BY A CONTRACTOR TO ALTER OR MISREPRESENT ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED N THIS FORM
MAY RESULT IN PROSECUTION AND/OR DEBARMENT, SUSPENSICON OR DISQUALIFICATION. INFORMATHON ON

AGGREGATE AMOUNTS CAN BE VERIFIED ON THE DPMC WER SITE.



37 BAST FRONT STREEY
p.0O. BOX 991
TRENTON, M} 08625-0991

CONTRACTOR NOTICE OF PREQUALIFICATION

for
Mastercraft iron, Inc.

1111 Tenth Avenue - PO Box 748

Neptune, NJ 07754

In accordance with NJ.S.A. 18A:7G-41 and any rules and regulations issued pursuant hereio, your firm has been approved with the
MISDA for Prequalification:

Effective Date:

£

june 25,2024
piration Dater luly 30, 2026

Aggregaie Limi

$1i5 Million

Construction Manager as Construcior

{3 Sprinkler Systems

[ ] pile Driving

|_} Design Build

D Sheet Metal {Mechanical)

{_} prefabrication Buildings

[ | General Construction

(! Electrical

[_] Prefabrication Music/Sound Clean Roorms

D General Construction/Altarations &

Addiiions

I:] Comununications Systems

] Relocatable Buildings

|} Partitions/Ceilings

(] Fire Alarm/Signal Systems

[_] Asbestos Removal/Treatment

] Asbestos Removal/Mechanica

[ 1Doors & Hardware || Security/Intrusion Alarms

) windows [ Audio Visual Systems [ 1 Waste Removal Toxic/Hazardous

[ ] siding & Gutters [ site work [} Radon Mitigation

[ | Carpeting [ ] Sewage & Water Treatment Plants [ ] Lead Paint Abatement

| | Flooring/Tile : Sewer Piping & Storm Drains (] petention Equipment Systems
__: Millwork [} Landscape Construction : Energy Management Systems

[} Insufation ] Underground Water & Utilities [ Elevatars

(] Acoustical | ] Road Construction & Paving (] Museum Exhibits

L] Concrete/Foundation Footings/ [ | Athietic Fields/Tracks/Courts [] Test Boring

‘Masonry Work

] Gunite (] athletic Fields/Synthetic Turf {_1well Drilling

.| bemolition L_| Pumping Stations [] saicrobial Remediation

[ ] Fencing [} Landscape Irrigation [ | Food Service Equipment

D Histarical Light Fixture Restoraticn ] Roofing-Membrane EPDM { ] school Furnishings

Historical Restoration

" Roofing-Membrane PVC/CPE/CSPE

L.ab Furniture/Equipment

Pre-Cast Concrete

:}_ Rocfing-Membrane Modified Bitumen

Seating/Bleachers

Curtain Walls

[_] Roofing-Urethane

I

Swimming Pools

Architectural Cast iron

Roofing-Built Up

Dust Collectors

Ooooo

Welding

Roofing-Metal

Signage & Graphics

L

[ roofing-Tite/Slate/Shingles

Septic Systems

: Structural Steel & Ormamental iron

] Plumbing

[]

Caulking & Waterproofing

Stage Equipment

1 0il & Gas Burners

(] scaffolding

Ll

Underground Storage Tanks/Closure &
Installation

[ THVACR

E Roofing-Historical 5ites

Underground Storage Tanks/installation

|

(] Boilers (New Repair)

[ ] Rocfing-TPO

Underground Storage Tanks/Closure

: Service Station

Painting-General

UST/Tank Testing

[ 1 Solar Energy Systems

[_] Painting-Tanks/Steel Structuses/

Elevatad Struciures

Underground Storage Tanks/
Corrosion Protection Systems Analysis

!:l Energy Services (ESCO)

[ ] Painting-Historicai Sites

Above Ground Storage Tanks

: Geothermal Loop Systems

: Sandblasting

Site Remediation

"_§ Fireproof Applications

Divers

Inside Plant Cable

: insulation {Mechanical)

Barges

Qutside Plant Cable

[ Fire Suppression Systerns

|| Bulkhead & Docks

OO0 ol

Fiber Instatiation & Splicing

: Control Sysiems

[ ] Jetty & Breakwater

(] Parking & Control Systems

] oredging

ANY ATTEMPT TO ALTER OR MISREPRESENT ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS NOTICE MAY RESULT IN PROSECUTION,

DEBARMENT, AND/OR DISQUALIFICATION,

tnformation contained in this notice can be verified at: https://sdaOB.njsda.gov/PublicReportsUI/Vendo{Search.aspx

NISDA Risk Management — Prequalification Unit - 609-858-5355




Certificate Number
62398

Registration Date: 04/01/2024
Expiration Date: 03/31/2026

State of New Jersey

Depariment of Labor and Workforce Development
Division of Wage and Hour Compliance

Puelic Works Contractor Registration Act

Pursuant to N.J.5.A, 34:11-55 48, &t seq. of the Public Works Contractor Registralion Act, this certificate of

registration is issued
for purposes of bidding on any contract for pub!

ic wark or for engaging in the performance of any public work to:

Responsible Representative(s):

Responsible Representative(s):
Cralg Newhook, Presidant

Bryan Newhook, Vice-President

. .. This certificate may not be transferred or assigned
~obert Asaro-Angelo. Commissioner and may be revoked for cause by the Commissioner
Department of Labor and Workforse Development NON TRANSFERABLE of Labor and Workforce Development
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This authotization 1s good ONLY for (he named porson & bt ‘o iited vrein .
ral  This authorization i null and verd il any clhange of ownershsy o anciess 15 alfected Diraclor, vasion of Tzxelion
24 ‘ . .

2l MASTERCRAFT IROGN ING. Tzu Regsslialion Mo 222-123-265/8040

1111 19TH AVE

Tax Lifective Dete: {18-10-7 &
MEPTUNE N4 07753

Document Locator Mo, AQOGB0OG13255
Date Issued: 05-05~05

This Cerlificale 1s NOT assignubie or frzhsferable. it must be conspicuously dispiayed al above address

R N R LR e vt




DIEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
DIVISION OF REVENUTE & ENTERPRISE SERVICES
P.OCBOX 026
TRENTON, N 08625-026
PHONE: 609-792-2115 FAX: 00-934.4479

FHIL MURPHY

Uwvernor

RLIZASETH MALER &7
Stare Treasurer

SYEAR RECERTHICA TION

itnder the
small Business Sei-Aside Act
This certificale acknowledges MASTERCRAFT IROM INC. as a Category 6 Approved
Smali Business Enterprise {SBE) that has met the criteria established by N.JA.C, 17:13.

In order for this certification to remain in effect throughout the 5 year certification
period, the business must submit annual verification statements attesting that there
has been no change in ownership, control, or any other factor of the business affecting
eligibility for certificalion asa small business. The verification statementsmustbhe
submitted not more than 60 days prior to the anniversary of the certification approval.

If the business fails to submit the annual verification statement by the anniversary dats, or
a renewal by its expiration date, the certification will lapse and the business will be
removed from the system (SAVI) that lists small business entities. If the business seeks
io be certified again, it will have to reapply by submitling a new application.

£

Peter Lowicki
Daputy Director

Tssued: 4/23/2024 “Expiration: 4/23/2029

Certification Number: AQ477-75 “As noted above, in order to maintain

its certification status, the business
must submit verification statements
for each of the five years.
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DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
DIVISION OF PROPERTY MANAGEMENT AND CONSTRUCTION
33 W, STATESTREET
FO BOX 034
TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 03625-1034

REPLY TO:
TEL: (608) 943-3400
FAX, (609) 292-7651

{This form is (o be used with the NOTICE OF CLASSIFICATION whan subm:’#fng hids to the Deparitient of Education.)

! Certify that the amount of uncompleted worl on contracts is $ *:?

J%' G 15

The amount claimed includes uncompleted portions of all currently held contrac:s from all sources {public and private) in

accordance with N.JA.C. 17:19-2.13.

I further cedtify that the amount of this bid proposal, including ail outstanding incomplets contracts does not excead my

prequalification dolar limit.

Affix
corporate
seal
here

Sworri fo and

subscribed before me
This -+ “dayof . ++
20 -

No tary Puphc j

\z / u&xj{w “*‘* @—/‘”/

Geraldlne Ann Stortz
Notary Public New Jersey
My Commission Expires 2-26-2028
Mo. 2298381

DPWIC 701 (3/15)

By

Respectfully submitted,

Mastercraft iron Ine

Name of Firm

]

s
Signature rai: Newhoa

President

Title

1111 Tenth Avefue

Business Address

Neplune, NJ 07753

732-968-3113

Phone



, .

- -

wo

ik}

& -
i oo
| e

~
i
.




Certificals Number Eeg?st;faixo; D{a.fe: gz.:z).;:;gzz‘;
581363 xpiration Date:

State of New Jersey

Department of Labor and Workforce Development
Division of Wage and Hour Compliance

Public Works Contracior Registration Act

tractor Registration Act, this certificate of registration is issued

Pursuant fo N.J.S.A. 34:11-66.48, et seq. of the Public Works Con
for engaging in the performance of any public work to:

for purposes of bidding on any contract for public work or

Aqua-Therm Piumbing & Heéating LLC
Responsible Representative(s): ‘ . ’ . Responsible Representative(sh
Gordana Miteva, Owner

Vanco Mitey, Owner

e
' 4
¢ This certificate may not be transferred or assigned

and may be revoked for cause by the Commissionar

Robert Asaro-Angelo, Commissionar
Department of L.abor and Workforce Development NON TRANSFERABLE of Labor and Warkforce Development.
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THIS 1S 7O CERTIFY THAT THE TR
Board of Exam. of Master Plumb = 3
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Ef".. b Board of Exam. of Hacter Plumbars

Egu'i; LCENSE REGISTRATION FICATION & b new 45008
-/,/:"f]-['] o Mewark, I 07LADL
/;/-1[{/[/ S J ) .
7 A { Ay
NN I A .
Signate of Lics sirant/Cerhiticate Holder FTACTING DIRECTOR
g FLEASE DETACH HERE-—
Vanco Mitaev EXPIRATION DATE 2025

YOUR LCENSEREGISTRATIONCERTIFICATE NUMBER 18 4681 01268508 . PLEASE USE IT iN ALL
CORRESPONDENCE TO THE MVISION OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS.  USE THIS SECTION 10 REPORT ADDRESS
CHANGES, YOU ARE REQUIRED 1O REPUHT ANY ADDHESS GHANGES MMEDIATELY TO THE AGDRESS NOTED

BELOW
Board of Exam, of Master Flumbers
P.0, Box 45000
Moewark, MJ 0710
T YOUR BEW ADDRESS OF RECOAD BELOW. PIINT YOUR NEW MAILIMG ADDRESS BELOW.
AT ADDNESS OF BECOND 18 THE ADURESS THAT WILL PRINT O YOUR MAILIHNG ADDRESS 18 THE ADDRESS THAT WilL OE LSED BY
W UCENSEREGISTRATIONCERTIFICATE ANMD 1T MAY OE MADE THE  DIVISION OF COMSUMERL AFFAIRS TO SEND YOU ALL
ALABLE TO THE PUBLIC CORMESPONDENCE
OE ] HOME [
UEINESS || pusiess [
LEPHONE TELEPHONE
ICLUDE ARLEA EZODE INCLUDE AREA CODE

ibe law governing your profession requires the curront licenselregisiration/certilicaie to be displayed, i should be
thin reascnmble proximity of your originzal ticensefreylsiralion/oartificale at your principal office or plase ol business.

IWLIC (Rev. 08/27/2022)
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THIS IS 1O CERTIFY THAT THE
Honrd of Fxaminers of HYACR Con

y

AT

s
1)

Signalinte of Licer TagistiantCeiiicale Holder

Filip Mitev

YOUN LICENSEREGISTRATIOM/ CERTIFICATE NUMBER 1S
CORRESPONDENCE 10 THE DIVISION OF COMSLMER AFFAIRS
CHANGES. YOU ARE REQUIRED 10 REPORT ANY ADDIESS CHANGES IMMEDIATELY

BELOW

e
LOMs

AL Contriasioln

ATION & 2.0, Dox d

Meneaxi, HRF ORTION

gm—— PLEASE DBETACH HEHE—

EXPIRATION DATE 2026
19HG 60615804 PLEASE USE ITIN ALL
LSE THIS SECTION TO REPORT ADDRESS
TOTHE ADDRESS NOTED

Saard of Examiners of HVACR Contractors

P.0. Box 47084
Mawwaif, MJ 87101

PR YOUR NEW ADDRESS OF RECORD BELOW

OUN ADDRESS OF RECORD IS THE ARDRESS THAT WILL PRINT Oh
OUR LICERSENEGIS TAATIONCERTIFICATLE AND 1T WAY BE IALE
VAILABLE TO THE PURLIC.

HOME [

JUSINESS B

{ELEPHONE
NCLUDE AREA CODE

the law governing your profession requires the currond ke
ithin reascnable proximity ol your originai iconssefregisiration/veriilio

EWLIC (Rev. 06/27/2022)

PINMT YOUR NEW MAILING ATDRESS BELOW

YOUIY MAILIMG ADDRESS 1S THE ARDRESS THAT WILL BE USEI BY
THE DRISION OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS TO SEND YOU ALl
CONRESPOMDENCE

HOME []

BUSINESS U

TELEPHONE
_i_N_{‘:!.UDE AREA CODE

ensefregistration/certificate to he displayed, it should he

ale ai your principal olfice or place of business.



Siate of New Jersey

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
DIVISION OF PROPERTY MANAGEMENT AND
CONSTRUCTION
32 WEST STATE STREET - P.O. BOX 024
TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 086828-0034

NCTICE OF CLASSIFICATION

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 1BA:18A-27 et seq {Depariment of Education) and N.J.3.A, 52:35-1 (Department of
the Treasury} and any rules and regulations issued pursuant herefo, you are hereby notified of your
classification to do State worl for the Department (s) as previously noted.

Aggregate ; Effective || Expiration
Amount Trade(s) & License(s) Date Date
$12,000,000 ||C032 -HVACR 0772412024 || 07/23/2026

license #: 19HC00619800
CO30 -PLUMBING 0772412024
license #: 36BI101268500

e Licenses associated with certain trades are on file with the Division of Property
Management & Construction (DPMC).

e Current license information must be verified prior to bid award.

e A copy of the DPMC 701 Form (Total Amount of Uncompleted Projects) may be
accessed from the DPMC website at
hitos /'www.nj. gov/treasury/dpmc/Assets/Files/DPMC701.pdf.

ANY ATTEMPT BY A CONTRACTOR TO ALTER OR MISREPRESENT ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN
THIS FORM MAY RESULT IN PROSECUTION AND/CR DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION OR
DISQUALIFICATION. INFORMATION ON AGGREGATE AMOUNTS CAN BE VERIFIED ON THE DPMC WER
SITE.



tor
Agua-Therm Plumbing & Heating, LLC
7 Beryl Street

South River, NJ 08882

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7G-41 and any rules and regulations issued pursuant hereto, your firm has been approved with the

NISDA for Prequalification:

july &, 0
fuly 23, 20

D Canstruction Manager as Coa:su uctOI

u File Driving

[ 1 sorinkler Systems

I Design Build

"] Sheel Meta! l‘MPfhuanE‘

|| Prefabrication Buildii Igs

‘a1 Construciion

3 Consiucunn/aliovnitons

"] Electrical

LV Commmications Systems

|1 Relocatable Bulldings

tes ermm!/&\

fieni Plants

lemnval 1o

 Storm Drains

Deternidon Equipmant Systoms

Landscape Construction

Energy Management Systams
[~} = ¥

|_] Prefabrication Music/Sound Clean Rooms o

| | nsulation Undarground Water & Utilies Elevators
| Acoustical foad Construction & Faving fusewm Exhibits

] Concrete/Foundation Footings
Masonry Warlk

Athletic Fields/Tracks/Courts

Test Boring

E] Gunite
[ semoliiion

Athletic Fields/Synthetic Tuif

[ weell Drifling

[} Pumping Stations

| Microbial Remadiation

_] Fenc

fi

1| Landscape i

[ 1 Food Service Equipment

Rocling Membrane EPDM

=

School Furnishings

15
iistorical Restor

Membrane PVC/C PH(;W

Rouoiig-

]
i

Lab Furniture/Eguipment

i _P:e Casi Concreie
L Cureain Walls
(] avchitectural Cast Iron

! _! Roof nerans Modified Bi mmn_

i-h ethane

| Seating/Bleachers -
Swimming Paols

Aﬂﬁoo?mc—ﬂui!t Up

_| Dust Coliectors

| | Welding

] Rowfi

i-Miet dIA o

Signaze & Graphics

M strucivral Sleel & Ornamentsl lron

[ E’iumblnﬂ

E___j Rooting- Tllo/Sic:I‘r/SthIc,s

17 Stage Equipment

EJ Sepiic Sysiems

Ej Caulking & Waterproofing

—J Ol B Gas Burnars

[ ] Scaffoiding

T 1 Underground Storage Tanks/Closure &
Instaliation

1 1ivack

o
LA

|| Bollers (New Repair)

=

] Roofing-Histarical Sites

I 1Underground Storage Tanks/mstallatior{i

Roofing-1P0

[ ] Underground Storage Tanks/Closure

|| Service Station

| _| Painting-Genaral

I 1 UST/Tank Testing

l

[:} Selar Energy Systermns

[ painting-Tanks/Steel Structures/

Elevated St

") Underground Storage Tanks/
Carrosion Protection Systems Analysis

| "1 Energy Services {ESCO)

 Painting-Historica Jnms

Above Ground Storage Tanks

[} Geothermai Loop Systems

L) Send iblasting

Site Remnediation

mm

i:} Firaproof Applications

E Divrarr, S

inside Plant Cable

| Cutside Planl Cable

|} Insolation (Mechanical)
|| Fire Suppression Systems

aEmed % Docks

| Fiber Installation & Spiicing i

i Control Systers

[ rarking & Cantrod Systems

| letiv & By poalkwater

| predging

ANY ATTERMPT TO ALTER OR MISREPRESENT ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED (N THIS NOTICE MAY RESULT IN PROSECUTION,

DEBARMENT, AND/OR DISQUALIFICATION.

information contained in this notice can be verified at: hitps://sdal3.njsda.gov/PublicRepertsUl/VendorSearch.aspx

MISDA Risk Management — Pre

gualification Unit — 609-858-5256



o420/
Taxpayer Identification#  2¥3-634-381/008

Dear Business Representalive:
Congratulations! You are now registered with the New Jersey Division of Revenue.

Use the Taxpayer ldenlification Number listed above on alf correspondence with the Divisions
of Hevenue and Taxation, as well as with the Department of Labor {if the business is subject

io unemployment withholdings). Your lax returns and payments will be filed under this number,
and you will be able 1o access information about your account by referencing it.

Additionally, please note that Stale law requires ali contraciors and subconiractors with Puiiic
agencies 1o provide proof of their registration with the Division of Revenue. The law also amended
Sertion 92 of the Casino Coniral Act, wihiich deals with ihe casino service industry.

We have atlached a Proof of Registration Certificate for your use. To comply with the law, if you are
currenily under contract or entering into a coniract with a State agency, you must provide a copy
of the cetlificate to the contracting agency.

If you have any guesticns or reguire more information, feef free 1o call our Regisiration Hotline at

(608)292-9282
| wish you conlinued success in your business endeavors,

Sincarely,

s

P
( /&, =
R F AN - /’iﬁfa?fﬂwém"éif

e

James J. Fruscione
Direclor
New Jersey Division of Revenue

STATE OF NEW JERSEY
BUSINESS REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE DEPARTMEMT OF TREASURY/
DIVISION OF REVEHUE

PO BOX 252
TRENTON, N J 006486-0252

TAXPAYER NAME: TRADE NAME:
CAQUA - THERM PLUMBING & HEATING LIMITED

ADDRESS: SEQUENCE NUMBER:
7 BERYL 8T 1537015

SOUTH RIVER NJ 08882-1804

EFFECTIVE DATE: ISSUANCE DATE:
04/30/10 01720110

Director
New Jersey Division of Revenug

FORM-BRC
(04-083, D205B46Y

Thiy (_Ie?!l_nc,ate 15 NOT assignable or ransierable. 1t musi be conspicuously displayed at above address



IMVESION OF REVENUE
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AQUA - THERK FPLUMBING & HEATI NG LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

0400322490

The abeove-namad DOMBESTIC LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY was duly filed in
accordance with New Jersey state law on 12/22/2009 and was assigned
identification number 0400322450, Following are the articles that
constitute its original certificate.

, ~ THERM PLUMBING & BEATING LIMITED LIARTLITY COMPANY
2. Raglscerad Aganc

VANCC MITEV
3. Ragistacsd Offics:

7 BERYL ST

SOUTH RIVER, NJ 08882 1504
4. Business Purpose:

PLUMBING AND HEATING

Main Business Address:
7 RERYL ST
SOUTHE RIVER, WJ 08882 1904

in

Signatures:
VANCO MITEV
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
GORDANA MITEVA
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
IN TESTIMONY WHEREQF, [ have
herewnto ser iy hand end affixed niy

Official Seal at Trentan, this
22nd dav of Decenber, 2009

R. Devid Ronssean

Stute Treasurer

Centification®# 116020563

Verify this certificate at
htps:/Avww state.ni.os/ TYTR_StandingCert/JISP/V erify_Cert.jsp

Page | of )
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Ztote of Ko Feruoy
DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

PHIL MURPHY _ .
PRI MURPHY DIVISION OF REVENUE & ENTERPRISE SERVICES
P.O. BOX 026
I o TRENTON, NJ 08625-026 S,
TAHESH Y, 503, ’ RLIZABETH MAHER MUGIC
AHESHA WAY, E5( PHONE: 609-292-2146 FAX: 609-984-6679 A Gt Tromeron =

Lt Governor
S-YEAR RECERTIFICATION
APPROYVED
under the

Small Business Set-Aside Act
This ceriificate acknowiedges AQUA - THERM PLUMBING & HEATING LIMITED
LIABILITY COMPANY DBA:Aqua-Therm Plumbing & Heating LLC as a Category 4
Approved Small Business Enterprise (SBE) that has met the criteria established by

N.JA.C. 17:13.

in order for this certification to remain in effect throughout the 5 year certification
period, the business must submit annual verification statements attesting that there
has been no change in ownership, control, or any other factor of the business affecting
eligibility for certification as a small business. The verification statements mustbe
submitted not more than 60 days prior to the anniversary of the certification approval.

If the business fails to submit the annual verification statement by the anniversary date, or
a renewal by its expiration date, the certification will lapse and the business will be
removed from the system (SAVI) that lists small business entities. If the business seeks
to be certified again, it will have to reapply by submitting a new application.

ee Lo

.

Peter Lowicki
Deputy Director

o
Issued: 1/24/2023 *Expiration: 1/24/2028
Certification Number: AQ316-11 *As noted above, in order to maintain

its certification status, the business
must submit verification statements
for each of the five years.
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DEPARTIIENT OF THE TREASURY
AVISION GF PROPERTY MANAGEMENT AND CONSTRUCTION .
I3V STATESTREEY - REPLY ¥O:
PC BOX 034 TEL: (609) 843-3400

TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08625-6034 FAX: (809) 2927651

(This farm is to be used with the NOTICE OF CLASSIFICATION when submifiing bids to the Departmedt of Educeation.)
3,276,000.46

[ Ceriify that the amount of uncompleted wark on contracts is $

The amount claimed includes uncompleted porfions of all currently held contracis from all sources (public and pnvate) in
accordatice with N.JA.C. 1719-2.13

| further certify that the amount of this bid proposal, incluging all outstanding incomplete contracts does nof axceed my
prequalification dolfar limi.

Respectfully subrmitted,

By Agqua-Therm Plumbmg & Heating LLC

Name of Firm
Signature o ;;
a—u{m;l' ﬁ@a E" Ed I g .
Plumbing & ﬁeatmg xns Engineer
T Beryi Streat Title
South River, NJ 08382
3 28 Tatad .
Sworn fo and 732 830 84 7 Beryl Street South River, NJ 08882
subscribed before me : i
N Lk Business Address
This ;> day of
0 - ..

. RAYIA | PETROVA %
NOTARY PUJBL.;C %
Stata of New Jorsay 3 . .
Commission #50101117 £ 732 910 0714 - Andrej Mitev
5 N‘v Comm. Expiras Mar, 21, 2024 z Fhone

i T FER
Z%M,A.M;g: it R AR R T AR P AT RS

DPRRC 7041 {3/18)
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DEPARTHMENT OF THETREASURY
DIVISION OF PROPERTY MANAGEMENT AND CONSTRUCTION
NGEWENT A REPLY TO:
33 W STATESTREET
B0 BOX 634 TEL: (608) 943-3400
FAX: (609) 282-7651

TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 18625-0034

{This form is to be used with the NOTICE OF CLASSIFICATION whan submitting bids to the Department of Education. )

! Cerlify that the amoun! of uncompleted work on contracts is $3,250,506,

The amount claimed includes uncompleted portions of alf currently held contracts from all sources (public and private) in
accordance with N.JA.C, 17:19-2.13,

Hurther certify (hal the amount of this bid proposal, including alf cutstanding incomplete contracts does not exceed my
prequalification dollar finit.

Respectiully submitted,

Affix
corporate
seal

here
?ﬁW Eagmw
Ef{gnatur_e - O

Owner / Managing Member

By D&M Electrical, LLC

Wame of Firm

Title

3 Borrego Dr, Woodland Park, Nj 07424

Business Address

Sworn lo and
subscribed before
me this 7 L day of
DRAGANA TENEERARF alic
NOTARY A W JERSET T o
om0 /07
My Commisslon Expirag 1171812024 f

862 262 8487
Phone

DPMC 701 (3/15)



Fraryor Now

32 EAST FRONT STREET
P.0. BOX 8851
TRENTON, M) 08625-09%1

CONTRACTOR NOTICE OF PREQUALIFICATION

for
D&M Electyical, LLC

3 Borrego Drive
Woodland Park, Ni 07424

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7G-41 and any rules and regulations issued pursuant hereto, your firm has been approved with the

NISDA for Prequalification:

April 19, 2024

Effe_ctlv‘e Date: Asgregaie Lirnit: 53 Million
Expiretion Dater May 27, 2026
Construction Manager as Constructor [ sprinkler Systems [ pile Driving

L]

Design Build [} Sheet Metat (Mlechanical)

Prefabrication Buildings

General Construction

& Electrical

Prefabrication Music/Sound Ciean Rooms

Generai Construction/Alterations & Communications Systems

Additions

N

Relocatable Buildings

Partitions/Ceilings |} Fire Alarm/Signal Systems

Asbestos Removal/Treatment

oy O

Doors & Hardware Security/Intrusion Alarms

(]

Asbestos Removal/Mechanical

L | Windows | Audio Visual Systems || Waste Removal Toxic/Hazardous
[ 1 siding & Gutters [ site Work [ ] Radon Mitigation
_3 Carpeting : Sewage & Water Treatment Plants 3 Lead Paint Abatement
[ ] Flooring/Tite [ "] Sewer Piping & Storm Drains [} betention Equipment Systems
L] Millwork || Landscape Construction || £nergy Management Systerns
| insulation [ 1 Underground Water & Utilities || Elevators
: Acoustical | _i Road Construction & Paving : Museum Exhibits
|} Concrete/Foundation Footings/ | ] Athletic Fieids/Tracks/Courts Test Boring
Masonry Work
" | Gunite [ ] Athietic Flelds/Synthetic Tuif | well Driffing
[ ] Demalition || Pumping Stations |1 microbial Remediation
| | Fencing : Landscape Irrigation [ ] Food Service Equipment

Historical Light Fixture Restoration Roofing-Membrane EPDM

School Furnishings

Il

Historical Restoration Roofing-Membrane PVC/CPE/CSPE

Lab Furniture/Equipment

Pre-Last Concrete |_] Roofing-Membrane Modified Bitumen

Seating/Bleachers

Curtain Walls [ ] Roofing-Urethane

Swimming Pools

L

Architectural Cast lron Roofing-Built Up

Dust Collectors

|| Welding | i Roofing-Metal || Signage & Graphics

[_] structural Steel & Ornamental Iron | ] Roofing-Tile/Slate/Shingles [] septic Systems

[] ptumbing [ ] Caulking & Waterproofing | ] Stage Equipment

[]oil & Gas Burners [ scaffoiding [ ] Underground Storage Tanks/Closure &
instatlation

| I HVACR { ] Roofing-Historical Sites Underground Storage Tanks/Installation

[ ] Boiters {New Repair) ] Roofing-TPO [ ] Underground Storage Tanks/Closure

(] Service Station [ ] Painting-General || UST/Tank Testing

[ Painting-Tanlks/Steel Structures/
Elevated Structures

Salar Energy Sysiems

[ ] Underground Storage Tarks/

Corrosion Protection Systems Analysis

Energy Services (ESCO) |_] Painting-Historical Sites

Above Ground Storage Tanks

L T

Geothermal Loop Systems Sandblasting || Site Remediation
|| Fireproof Applications ("] Divers | ] inside Plant Cable
(7] Insulation (Mechanical) [ ] Barges .| Outside Plant Cable
[ ] Fire Suppression Systems [] Bulkhead & Docks [ ] Fiber Installation & Splicing
| | Control Systems [] setty & Breakwater '
[] Parking & Control Systems [ 1 oredging

ANY ATTEMPT TO ALTER OR MISREPRESENT ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS NOTICE MAY RESULT IN PROSECUTION,

DEBARMENT, AND/OR DISQUALIFICATION.

Information contained in this notice can be verified at: https://sdaos.njsda.gov/PublicReportsU1/VendorSearch.aspx

NISDA Risk Management — Prequalification Unit — 603-858-5355




A119/24, 1152 Al D&M Elecirical, LLC Ma# - Notice of Classification

D&M Electrics), LLC <admin@dmelectricellic.coms

Nofice of Classification

1 message

CClass@treas.state.nj.us <CClass@treas. state.nj.us> Thu, Apr 11, 2024 at 8:17 AM
To: admin@dmelectricaliic.com

D&M ELECTRICAL, LLC
3 BORREGO DRIVE
WOODLARND PARK, NJ 07424

DEPARTMIENT OF THE TREASURY

DIVISION OF PROPERTY MANAGEMENT AND CONSTRUCTION
SR WEISY BYATE 8TRIET - PO. BOX 034

TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08625-0034

NOTICE OF CLASSIFICATION

DPMC

in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:18A-27 et seq (Department of Education) and N.J.S.A. 52:35-1 (Department of
the Treasury) and any rules and regulations issued pursuant hereto, you are hereby nofified of your
classification to do State work for the Department (s) as previously noted.

Aggregate | anca Effective || Expiration

_Amount [Trade)&bicensets) | “bate || Date

$3,000,000 |C047 -ELECTRICA 05/28/2024 | 05/27/2026 |
‘ ficense #: 34EB01797800

= Licenses associated with certain trades are on file with the Division of Property Management &
Construction (DFMC).

= Current license information must be verified prior to bid award.

* Acopy of the DPMC 701 Form (Total Amount of Uncompleted Projects) may be accessed from the
DPMC website at hitps:/fwww.nj govitreasury/dpmc/Assets/Files/DPMCT01.pdf.

ANY ATTEMPT BY A CONTRACTOR TO ALTER OR MISREPRESENT ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN
THIS FORM MAY RESULT IN PROSECUTION AND/OR DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION OR
DISQUALIFICATION. INFORMATION ON AGGREGATE AMOUNTS CAN BE VERIFIED ON THE DPMC WER
SITE,

ht{ps:l/mail.google.com/ma%llu/Ol?ik=994b7592f8&view:pt&search=all&germéhid:thread-f:179604(}871178695595&simp!=msg-f:1796040671178695595 12
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St of Mol Jersey
DEPARTMENT GF THE TREASURY

AL MURPHY . e
: -E‘goﬁiffrm DIVISION OF REVENUE & ENTERPRISE SERVICES
?.0. BOX 026
. ] TRENTON, NJ 08625-026 o o
TAHESHA WAY, ES(, . : o ELIZABETH MARER MUOIO
Dra WA PHONE: 609-292-2146 FAX: 609-984-6679 e

5-¥YEAR RECERTIFICATION
APPROVED
under the
Smali Business Sei-Aside Act
This ceriificate acknowiedges D&M ELECTRICAL, LL.C DBA:Sole Mernber as a Category
Approved Smail Business Enterprise {SBE) that has met the criteria established by
N.J.A.C.17:13.

In order for this certification to remain in effect throughout the 5 year certification
period, the business must submit annual verification statements attesting that there
has been no change in ownership, control, or any other factor of the business affecting
eligibility for certification as a small business. The verification statements mustbe
submitted not more than 60 days prior to the anniversary of the certification approval.

i the business fails to submit the annual verification statement by the anniversary date, or
a renewal by its expiration date, the certification will lapse and the business will be
removed from the system (SAVI) that lists small business entities. If the business seeks
to be certified again, it will have to reapply by submitting a new application.

Peter Lowicki

Deputy Director
Issued: 2/7/2024 *Expiration: 2/7/2029
Certification Number: A0449-30 *As noted above, in order to maintain

its certification status, the business
must submit verification statements
for each of the five years.
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ot Bresiiuess Fopmit

/1502024 O 03/31/2027
VALID

7 Signatine of LicensesRepmbant/Cailitcule Holde

D&M ELECTRICAL LLC

YOUN LICENSE REGISTRATIONCENTIFICATE MURMBEIL IS
CORRESPONDENCE TO THE DIVISIGN OF CONSUMER AFFAINS

- BO1TTR7800

RATION.CERTFICATION &

Jsinees B

=)
=1

i
)

Drasion of Consumer &

i
b

. - FLEASE DETACH HERE ———F
I ¢OUR LICENMSEMEGISTRATI 20
CERTIFICATE ID CARDIS LOETY
PLEASE NOTIFY:

Board of Examiners of Electirical i

P.O. Box 45006

Pewark, NJ 07101

Jr - PLEASE DETACH HERE

g

EXPINATION BATE 2027
J4ER 07797300 PLEASE USE TN ALL
USE THIS SECTICH 1O REPORT ADDRESS

CHANGES YOU ARE REGUIRED TO REPOAT ANY ADGRESS CHANGES WMEDGIATELY TO THE ADDRESS NOTED

BELOW

Bonrd of Bxaminars of Elscirisal Confraciors

P.O. Bex 45006
Newark, bid 07101
PRINT YOUR NEW ADDRESS OF RECORD BELOW.
YOUR ADDRESS OF RECORD 1S THE ADURESS THAT WILL PRINT OR
YOUR LICENSEREGISTRATIONCERTIFICATE AND IT WAY BE WADE
AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC.
HOME [

BUSINESS L?

TELEPHONE
INCLUDE AREA CODE

PRIMT YOUIR NEW WAKING ADDRESS BELOW.

YOUR WMAILING ADDRESS 15 THE ADDRESS THAT WILL BE USED BY
THE DIVISION OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS TQ SEND YOU ALL
CORRESPONGENCE

HOMF [

BUSINESS Ej

TELEMHONE
INCLUDE AREA CODE

t tha law governing your prefession reguires the current Hoenselregistration/certilicats to be displayed, # should he
iz

wrifhein ranennabhla sernvioniir Af sy asteritiml laancalfraci=1
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flosliond arna

Texonyver lden
Dear Business Represenialive;
Congratulations! You are now registered with the New Jersey Division of Revenue.

Use the Taxpayar Ideniificalion Number lisied above on all correspondence with ihe Divistons
of Revenue and Taxation, as well as with lhe Department of Labor {if the business is subject

o unemploymenl wilinholdings). Your 1ax relurns and payiments will be filed under lhis number,
and you wiil be abiz 0 access information sioul your zccounl by referencing il,

Additionstly, plezse nole that Stale law recuires all conlractors and subconlractors wilhh Pubiic
sgencies 1o provide prool of thair regisiration with the Division of Revernue. The law also amanded
Saction 92 of he Casino Conrel Act, which desals with ihe casino servica indusiry,

Wa have aliachad a Prooi of Registration Certificats for your usa. To caraply with the law, if you are
currenlly dredar contraci or entering inlo & conlract with a Slate agsacy, you must provige a copy
of the cerlificaie lo the contracting agency.

I oyou have any queshions or regrire more informaiion, leel free 1o call o Regutiation Holline
(GO9) 2828292,

I wish you conlintaed success o your business endeavors,

Sinrersly,

e - - rw‘}
oS .
(/ / &
FHCIE o e et e LWl
(y” e

dames J. Fruscione
Director
New Jergay Division of Revente

STATE OF NEW JERSEY
BUSINESS REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE

C DEPDARTMEMT GF TIREASURY/
DIVISION OF 1 VERUE

PO BOX 252 :
TREMTORN, M. 08646-0252

PR

TAXPAYER NAME: | ' TRADE NAME:

4 D&M ELECTRICAL, LLG

ADDRESS: - _ : ‘..-SEQUENCE NUMBER:
WOODLAND PARK NJ 07424 -
EFFECTIVE DATE: .. ISSUANCE DATE:
IR _ 10/05/15 P

G

) - . . G e M T o L gy A

(,, .
- ’ Birector

Hew Jersoy Divisien of Revenve
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- West Windsor Township

Bidﬁgeciﬁcaﬁous_

ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT
BID BOND

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that we, the undersigned,

VMG Group. as Principal; and  Great Midwest Insurance Company. as Surety, are

hereby held and firmJy bound unfo the Town_ship of West Windsor, as Owner, in the Penal Sum of

10% of the total amount bid, not to exceed $20,000.00 ($ ) for the payment of which, well and 'tm]'y to be

made, we hereby jointly and severally bind ourselves, successors and assigns.

Signedthis, oo 20 day of - AUGUSE 2024

The condition of the above obligation is such that whereas the Principal has submiited to the Township of West
“Windsor a certain Bid, attached hereto and hereby made a part of hereof, to enter into a contract in writing for the

TOWNSHIP OF WEST =~ WINDSOR ;
ARTS COUNCIL BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT

NOW THEREFORE,
A) 1f said Bid shall be rejected or in the alternative,
B) If said bid shall be accepted and the Principal shall execute and deliver a contract in the form of contract
attached hereto (properly completed in accordance with said Bid) and shall furnish a bond for his faithful
performance of said contract, and for the payment of all persons performing labor or furnishing materials

in the connection therewith, and shall in all other respects perform the agreement created by the
acceptance of said Bid,

Then this obligation shall be void, otherwise the same shall remain in full force and effect; it being expressly

~understood and agreed that the liability of the Surety for any and all claims hereunder shall, in no event, exceed the

penal amount of this obligation as herein stated.

The Surety, for vatue received, hereby stipulates and agrees that the obligations of said Surety and its bond shall be in
no way impaired or affected by any extension of the time within which the Owner may accept such bid; and Surety

does hereby waive notice of any such extension.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Principal and the Surety have hereunto set their hands and seals, and such of them as
are corporations have caused their corporate seals to be hereto affixed and these presents to be signed by their proper

officers, the day and year first set forth above.

VMG Group
_ o ; : ,4‘/7 : Principal : 4
py. (oot el [ elr osre ot =
Witness / 7’

Great Midwest Insurance Company

BYAsdnlaq Zf.aj_ AN : /'7 e
{ sl 1o

Witness  Ashley Grath / Attorney-in-Fact Joseph T. Catania

Instructions to Bidders
27
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CONSENT OF SURETY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that for and consideration of the sum of $1.00, lawful money
of the United States of America, the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, paid the undersigned, and
for other valuable consideration, the (Surety Name & Address)

Great Midwest Insurance Company
800 Gessner Rd Suite 600
Houston, TX 77024

existing under the laws of the State of _TX and licensed to do business in the State of New
lersey certifies and agrees, that if the contract for

(Contracting Agency) West Windsor Township

for: (Project) _#24MO008 Roof Replacement at the West Windsor Township Arts Council Building

is awarded to (Bidder) VMG Group

the undersigned will execute the bond or bonds as required of the contract documents and will become
Surety in the full amount set forth in the contract documents for the faithful performance of all
obligations of the Bidder, provided however, that this commitment shall expire sixty (60) days from the
bid opening, unless agreed upon by Bidder, Owner and Surety to be extended.

Signed, Sealed and dated this _ 29th day of August . 2024

Great Midwest Insurance Company

Joscy(, Calania Attorney-in-Fact

(To be accompanied by the usual proof of Authority of Officers of officers of the Surety Company to
execute same)

C0Os-2



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY SURETY

STATE OF NEW JERSEY
COUNTY OF BERGEN

On this ﬂ’] day of /\ u() US k- , 2024, before me Mary L. Lawrence, a notary
public in and for the County and State aforesaid, residing therein, duly commissioned and
sworn, personally appeared Joseph T. Catania know to me to be the person whose name

is subscribed to the within instrument, and acknowledged that he/she executed the same.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal, the day

and year in this certificate first above written.

MARY L. LAWRENCE

NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF NEW JERSEY
Commission #50037749

My Commission Expires May 06, 2026




“POWER OF ATTORNEY
Great Midwest Insurance Company

KNOW.ALL MEN 8Y THESE PRESENTS, that GREAT MIDWEST INSURANCE COMPANY, a Texas Corporation, with its principal office!
in Houston, TX, does hereby constitute and appoint:
Richard G. Anderson, Joseph T. Catania, Brent D, Headiey, Mary Lawrence, Denisg A, Medlar, Gina M. Semoneile,
Christopher R. Smith, Gemma B. Fendler, Christopher J. Ruck, Caitlin C. Gaughan

its true and.lawiul Attorney(s)-In-Fact o make. execute, seal and detiver for, and on its behalf as surety, any and ali bonds, undertakings or other,
writings obligatory in nature of a bond,

This authority 1s made under and by the authority of a resolution which was passed by the Board of Duectors of GREAT MIDWEST
INSURANCE COMPANY, on the 15 day of October, 2018 as foliows:

Resolved, that the Piesident, or any officer. be and hereby is, authorized to appeint and empower any representalive of the Company or
other person or persons as Atlorney-in-Fact to execute on behaif of the Company any tonds, undentakings, policies, contracts of indemnity or other
writings obligatory -in nature of a bond nct fo-exceed Twenty-Five Milion dollars ($25,000,000.00), which the Company might execute through its
duly elecied officars; and affx the seal of the Company thereto. Any said execution of such documerts by an Attorney-In-Fact shall be as binding
upon the Company as if they had been duly exacuted and acknowledged by the regutary elected officers of the Company. Any Attornay-in-Fact, so
appoinied, may be removed in the Company's sole discretion and the authority 8o granted may be revoked as specified in the Power of Attorney.

Resolved. that the signature of the President and the seat of the Company may be affixed by facsimite on any power of atforney granied,
and the signature of the Secretary, and the seal of the Company may be affixed by facsimite to any certificate of any such power and any such
power or certificate pearing such facsimie signature and seal shall be vald and binding on the Company. Any such power 50 executed and seailed
ard certificate so executed and sealed ‘shak, with respect to any bond of undertaking to which itis attached, continue fo be valid and binding on the
Company.

IN WITNESS THEREQF, GREAT MIDWEST INSURANCE COMPANY, has caused this instrument to be signed by its President, and its
Corporate Seal to be affixed this 11th day of February, 2021.

GREAT MIDWEST INSURANCE COMPANY

BY Hk&ﬁm

Mark W. Haushill
President

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

On ihis 11th day of February, 2021, before me, persenally came Mark W Haushi$ to me known, who being duly sworn, did depose anc
say thathe is the President of GREAT MIDWEST INSURANCE COMPANY, the corporation deseribed in and which executed the above instrument;
that he executed said instrument on behalf of the corporation by authority of his office under the By-laws of said corporation,

BY (jﬁy/

Chaistina Bishop
Notary Public

CERTIFICATE

i, the undarsigneac, Secrefary of GREAT MIDWEST INSURANCE COMPANY, A Texas insurance Company, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that

the original Power of Attorney of which the foregoing i1s a frue and correct copy, is i full force and effect and has not been revoked and the resclutions
s set forth are now in force.

Signed and Sealed at Houston, TX this 29tk Day of August L2024

35; A
BY ,ﬁ,ﬁ-fﬂld f/}i \_-..:_.:)

Laslie K. Shaunty//
Secretary

“WARNING: Any parson who knowingiy and with'intent to defraud any insurance company or other person, files and application for insurance of ciaim
containing any materially false information, or conceafs for the purpose of misleading, information concerning any fact material thereto, commits a
fraudutent insurange act, which is a erime wid subjects such parson to criminat and civii ponalties.




NEW JERSEY SURETY DISCLOSURE STATEMENT AND CERTIFICATION
(Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 2A: 44-143)

Great Midwest Insurance Company, surety on the attached bond, hereby certifies the following:

| The surety meets the applicable capital and surplus requirements of R.S. 17:17-6 orR.8. 17:17-7 as of the surety’s most current annual
filing with the New Jersey Department of Banking and Insurance.

2. The capital and surplus, as determined in accordance with the applicable laws of this State, of the surety participating in the issuance
of the attached bond is in the fallowing amounts as of the calendar year ended December 31, 2022, which amounts have been certified
as indicated by certified public accountants, Ernst & Young LLP, 5 Houston Center, 1401 McKinney Street, Suite 2400, Houston, Texas
77010, and are included in the Annual Statements on file with the National Association of Insurance Commissioners and the New Jersey
Department of insurance (20 West State Street, (CN-325, Trenton, NJ 08625-0325):

Surety Company Capital Surplus
Great Midwest Insurance $4,550,000 $259,311,101
Company

Great Midwest Insurance Company has a current rating from A.M. Best Company of A- (Excellent); Financial Size
Category IX ($250 Million to $500 Million).

3. (a) Great Midwest Insurance Company has received from the United States Secreiary of the Treasury a Certificate of Authority
pursuant to 31 U.S.C. §9305, and the underwriting limitation per bond established therein on July 1, 2023 is $25,931,000.

(b) With respect to which each surety participating in the issuance ofthe attached bond that has not received such certificate of authority
from the United States Secretary of the Treasury, the underwriting limitation of the surety as established pursuant to R.S. 17:18-9 is as
follows:

s T
4. The amount of the bond to which this statement and certification is attached is $ 10% Bid Bond

CERTIFICATE
, as Attorney-in-Fact for Great Midwest Insurance Company a corporation domiciled in
Texas, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that, to the best of my knowledge the foregoing statements made by me are true, and ACKNOWLEDGE
statements are false, this bond is VOID.

: /‘/ Joseph T. Catania, Attorney-in-fact
(Signatifre o ifying agent) (Printed name of certifying agent}
Attorfey-in-

i Joseph T. Catania




Great Midwest insurance Company
Staiutory Balance Sheset
as of Decermnber 31, 2023
{in thougands)

Asseis Liabilities, Capital and Surplus
Cash & Invested Assets: Liabilities:
Casn and Short term Investments $ 101,418 Loss and Loss Expense Reserves $ 111,582
Bonds 289,808 Unearned Premium 52,038
Gommons Stocks 50,275 Ceded Reinsurance Pramium 5,685
Mortgage Loans 20,134 Amounts withheld by company for account of others 48,504
Other Envested Asseils 14,880 Other Liabilities 10,488
Total Cash & Invested Assets 476,515 Total Liabilities 228,387
Other Assets: Capital and Surplus:
Pramium Receivables 22,459 Common Stock 4,550
Reinsurance Recoverable 25,208 Gross Paid In & Contribuied Capital 296,693
Tax Assets 8,064 Unassigned Funds (Surplus) 7,225
Other Assels 4,768
Total Other Assets 80,540 Total Capital and Surpius 308,668
Total Assets $ 537,085 Totat Liabilites, Capital & Surplus $ 537,085

CERTIFICATION

I, Mark W. Ilanshill, Prosident of Great Midwest Insurance Company, heteby certify that the foregoing is & full, true and correet
copy of the Balance Sheet of said Company, as of Becember 31, 2023

Sipnature M&Q/ N .

IN WITNESS WHEREQFR, | have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of said Company in Houston, Texas this J_& day of
2024,

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HARRIS

On ﬂllS &kdav of M 2024, before me, Notary Public, personally appeared, Mark

W. Hanshill, whe provided to me on the basis of sansfactozy av ;denco o be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to.the
within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the sarie in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by
histher/their signature(s) on the instrument and the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the
instrument.

1 certify under PENALTY of PERJURY under the laws of the State of Texas that the foregoing paragraph s true and

e ik Cin

i, CHRISTINA BISHOF ‘

=

Witness my hand and official seal.

s,
Ng )’f’

e ": otary Public, State of Texas
'$ Comm. Expires 04-14-2026
Y Notary D 131080488

Signature

\FrHy,

Signalu Notary £ ublé

5
_";,.

45-1'-.. "
,
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(o)
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State of New Jersey
Department of Banking and Insurance

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

Date: May 23, 2024

MAIC Company Code: 18684

THIS IS TO GERTIFY THAT THE GREAT MIDWEST INSURANCE COMPANY, HAVING
COMPLIED WITH THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF NEW JERSEY, AND ANY SUPPLEMENTS OR
AMENDMENTS THERETO WITH RESPECT TO THE TRANSACTION OF THE BUSINESS OF
INSURANCE, IS LICENSED TO TRANSAGT IN THIS STATE UNTIL THE 1st DAY OF MAY, 2025,
THE LINES OF INSURANCE SPECIFICALLY DESIGNATED BELOW:

01 - Fire and Allied Lines

10 - Aircraft Physical Damage

11 - Other Liability

12 - Boiler and Machinery

13- Fidelity and Surety

14 - Credit

15 - Burglary and Theft

16 - Glass

17 - Spriniler Leakage and Water Damage
18 - Livestock

19 - Smoke or Smudge

02 - Earthguake

20 - Physical Loss to Buildings

21 - Radioactive Contamination

22 - Mechanical Breakdown/Power Failure
26 - Accident and Health

03 - Growing Crops

04 - Ocean Marine

D5 - Inland Marine

06 - Workers Compensation and Employers Liability
D7 - Automaobile Liability Bodity Injury

D& - Automohile Liability Property Damage
D9 - Automobite Physicat Damage

JUSTIN ZIMMERMAN

ACTING COMMISSIONER
OF BANKING AND INSURANCE



COMPANY NAME: GREAT MIDWEST INSURANCE COMPANY NAIC COMPANY
CODE: 18694

STATUTORY HOME ADDRESS:
800 GESNER

SUITE 600

HOUSTON, TX 77024

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
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